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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

LETTER TO SHAREHOQLDERS

Dear Members,
ft gives me great pleasure in welcoming yvou all to the 11 Annual General Meeting of your Company.

QUTLOOK ON POWER SECTOR

India’s power sector is undergoing a noteworthy change, and this has redefined the industry outiook.
Demand for electricity is seeing a steady growth with a pick-up in the economy, especially manufacturing
activity, as well as favorable government policy. The government has implemented various progressive

measures to maximise power generation capacity and improve distribution.
*  Generation:

As on March 31, 2019, India’s total instalied capacity was 3,56,100 MW. Thermal sources continued to have
a dominant share at around 63% (2,26,279 MW), Hydro around 13% (45,399 MW), Renewable around 22%
(77,642 MW) and Nuclear around 2% (6780 MW). The installed capacity stood at around 30% (1,035,076 MW)
In state sector, around 46% (1,64,428 MW) in private sector and around 24% (86,5396 MW) in central sector.
The capacity addition target for the FY 2018-19 was set at 8106 MW. However, a capacity addition of 5921
MW has been achieved during the FY 2018-19.

»  Transmission:

The natural resources for electricity generation in India are unevenly dispersed and concentrated in a few
pockets. Transmission, an important efement in the power delivery value chain, facilitates evacuation of
power from generating stations and its delivery to the load centres. For efficient dispersal of power to
deficit regions, strengthening the transmission system network, enhancing the Inter-State power
transmission system, augmentation of the National Grid and enhancement of the transmission system
network are required. An extensive network of transmission lines has been developed over the years for
evacuating power produced by different electricity generating stations and distributing the same to the

consumers.

At the end of the fiscal 2019, our country had an extensive transmission network spanning 41,3407 Clans
{at the 220 kV and above voltage levels). Further against a target of adding 22,647 Ckms of transmission
lines for FY 2018-19, 22,437 Ckms have been achieved.

¢ Distribution:

Distribution is the most important link in the entire power sector value chain. As the only interface
between utilities and consumers, it is the cash register for the entire sector. At the same time this is also true
that Power distribution is the weakest link in the electricity supply chain. It assumes great significance as
this segment has a direct impact on the sector’'s commercial viability, and ultimately on the consumers who

pay for power services,

Under the Indian Constitution, power is a Concurrent subject and the responsibility for distribution and
supply of power to rural and urban consumers rests with the states. CGovernment of India provides
assistance to states through various Central Sector / centrally sponsored schemes for improving the
distribution sector. Several initiatives have been introduced to reduce aggregate technical and commercial

(AT&C) losses along with a definitive regulatoryframework. Electricity Act 2003, National Electricity Policy "«




2005 and Nationai Tariff Policy 2006 are important regulations governing the sector today with an aim to

bring competition i the sector and improve the services to the end consumers,

Further, Government of india launched Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Cram Jyoti Yojana (DDUCJY) and
[ntegrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS) for development of rurat and urban distribution sector. Also
Government of [ndia has launched Pradhan Mantri Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana {Saubhagya) scheme which
aims to ensure electrification of households in the country. With Government of India’s push for reforming
distribution sector and that the substantial investments have been made, this has resulted in reduction in

gap between ACS and ARR and reduction in AT&C losses,

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

During the financial year under review, the total income of the Company has decreased from ¥ 7,973.23
Lakh to ¥7,017.40 Lakh showing a decrease of 11.99%. However income from consultancy assignments

other than from fee on transfer of I'TPs increased from ¥ 1,699 Lakh to & 2 771 Lakh.

During the year, the Company has earned other income of 21,260.12 Lakh as compared to 1,928.04 lakh of

previous year.

QPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your company is on its path to become a premier consulting organisation in the Power Sector. The client
base includes Public i.e. State/Central Owned Power Sector Utilities (5PSUs/CPSUs) as well as Private

entities {IPPs), State Electricity Regulatory Commissions and State Governments.

PFCCL has worked on over 125 assignments for 62 Clients spread across 24 States/UTs namely Arunachal
Pradesh, Andhra Pradesh, Assam, Bihar, Chhattisgarh, Delhi, Goa, Haryana, Flimachatl Pradesh, fammu &
Kashmiy, Jharkhand, Karnataka, Kerala, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Meghalaya, Odisha, Puducherry,

Punjab, Rajasthan, Telangana, Tripura, Uttar Pradesh and West Bengal.

Your company has been appointed as Bid Process Coordinator by Govt. of Uttar Pradesh for their Intra
state Transmission Project. In this regard Obra-C Badaun Transmission Limited, transmission project for
“Fvacuation of power from Obra-C (2x660 MW) Thermal Power Project & Construction ot 400 kV GI5
Substation Badaun with associated Transmission Lines” has been transterred to Adani Transmission
Limited (Successtul bidder) on 21.12.2018 after successfully completion of bidding process. Further Meerut
Simbhavali Transmiision Limited (SPV) has been incorporated for transmission Project “Construction Of
765/400/220 KV CIS Substation, Meerut With Asscciated Lines and 400/220/132 KV (IS Substation,

Simbhaoli with Associated Transmission Lines”. The bidding for the said project is under process,

Ministry of Power (MoP) also appointed PECCL as the Authorized Representative for DEEP e-bidding
portal. As on 31 July, 2019 after successful bidding on DEEP portal, Letter of Intent was issued for for
557,022 MW  for Short term power Procurement, 2353 MW for Medium term  and 3900 MW for coal

flexibility.

Further, Mol appointed PFCCL as the Nodal Agency and PTC as aggregator for Procurement of Aggregate
Pawer of 2500 MW on competitive basis for 3 (three) years under medium term ie. from generators with
commissioned projects but without Power Purchase Agreement - Pilot Scheme. Under the scheme,
beneficiary states have signed PPAs for 1900 MW with eligible bidders at a tariff of Rs 4.24/kWh. Now
Phase I[ of the Pilot PPA scheme has been launched by MoP with PFCCL as Nodal Agency. NFIPC has

been appointed as the Aggresator for Pilot Scheme . Bids from 15 Companies have been finalized with a
Sg8reg

taviff of Qg 4 41/kWh,




Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs)

Government of India through Ministry of Power launched the initiative of Ultra Mega Power Projects
(UMPPs) te. 4,000 MW super critical thermal power projects (both pit head and imported coal based) in
November 2005 with the objective to develop large capacity power projects in India. Power Finance
Corporation Ltd (PFC) has been appointed as the Nodal Agency to facilitate the development of these

projects. PFC has authorized PFC Consulting Ltd. to undertake the entire work of UMPPs.

So far 17 (seventeen) such UMPPs have been envisaged to be located at Madhya Pradesh (Sasan), Cujarat
(Mundra), Andhra Pradesh (Krishnapatnam), fharkhand (Tilaiya), Chhattisgarh, Karnataka, Maharashtra
(Munge), Tamit Nadu (Cheyyur), Odisha (Sundargarh), Bihar (Banka), Uttar Pradesh, 2nd UMPP in
Andhra Pradesh, 2 Additional UMPPs in Odisha and 2nd UMPP in Tamil Nadu, Gujarat and fharkhand
{Deoghar).

Til date, Nineteen (19} Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs) have been estabiished by the PFC for UMPPs. Out
of these, fourteen (14) SPVs (Operating SPVs) were incorporated to undertake preliminary site investigation
activities necessary for conducting the bidding process for the projects. These SPVs shall be transtferred to
successful bidder(s) selected through Tariff Based International Competitive Bidding Process for
impiementation and operation. Five (3) additional SPVs {Infra SPVs) were incorporated for holding the
land for power plant and land for coal blocks in case of domestic coal based UMPPs (Odisha, Bihar,
Deoghar and Tilaiya UMPTP and Cheyyur UMPP), Cheyyur UMPP has been shifted from Imported Coal to
Domestic Coal. Further, Qut of Eight Procurer States Six States {i.e. Telangana, Maharashtra, Kerala,
Andhra Pradesh, U.P and Punjab totaling 1400 MW) has considering to opt out. These SPVs would be

transferred to the respective procurers of power from these projects.

As decided by Ministry of Power, the action for wind up /strike off the name of Tatiya Andhra Mega Power
Limited, Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited and Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited has been

initiated.

Your Company is assisting the Ministry of Power (MoP) and the Expert Committee constituted by Mol in
examining the Model Bidding Documents (MBDS) as well as the erstwhife SBDs documents and revising
the same. The Expert Committee has submitted its reports and revised Standard Bidding Documents for
Ultra Mega Power Projects. These documents have undergone extensive consultation with all stakeholders

and are under tinalization.

Independent Transmission Projects {LTPs)

In addition to the UMPPs, Ministry of Power has also initiated Tariff Based Competitive Bidding Process
for development and strengthening of Transmission system with an objective to promote competitive

procurement of transmission services and encourage private investments in transmission lines.

Ministry of power appoints a Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for each such transmission project. The BPC
undertakes preliminary survey work, identification of route, preparation of survey report, initiation of
process of land acquisition for sub-stations, if any, initiation of process of seeking forest clearance, if

reguired and bidding process for selection of the developer for the project.

Since the date of last Boards’ Report, MoP appointed PFC Consulting Limited as Bid Process Coordinator

(BPC) for the following new Transmission Schemes:

S.No. | Scheme Name 5PV Date of Incorporation
1. WRS5-21  (Part  B) Transmission | Lakadia- Vadodara | 15 March,2019
System Strengthening for relieving | Transmission Project

over loadings observed in Gujrat | Limited

Intra-State  system  due  to RFE

i
\)

injections in Bhuj PS




2. Transmission System for providing | Bhuj-It Transmission | 254 Feb, 2019
connectivity to RE projects at Bhuj-tl | Limited
(2000MW) in Gujrat,

3. Transmission  System  associated | Fatehgarh-[] Transco | 26" Feb, 2019
with  LTA  applications  from | Limited
Rajasthan SEZ Part-B

4, Transmission  System  associatec | Bikaner-Khetri 220d Feb, 2019
with LTA  applications  from | Transmission Limited
Rajasthan SEZ Part-D

After completion of bidding process Lol for Lakadia- Vadodara Transmission Project Limited, Bhuj-1l
Transmission Limited and Bikaner-Khetri Transmission Limited were issued to Sterlite Grid 18
Limited, Power Grid Corporation of India Limited and Adani Transmission Limited respectively on

31.07.2019. RIP for Fatehgarh-II Transco Limited was submitted on 29" August, 2019,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The aim of the Corporate Social Responsibitity Policy {CSR Policy) of PEFCCL is to ensure that
the Company becomes a socially responsible corporate entity committed to improving the quality of
fife of the society at large. During the Financial Year 2018-19, your Company has disbursed an

amount of $1.33 Crore towards the "Swacch Bharat Kosh’ set up by the Central Government,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company firmly believes that good Corporate Governance generate value on a sustainable basis
for the stakeholder. Concept of Corperate Governance ensures values, ethical business conduct,
transparency, disclosures as per laws, rules and guidelines. PFCCL is committed to observe
Corporate Governance practices at different levels te achieve its objectives. Through the Governance
mechanism in the Company the Board along with its Committee undertakes its fiduciary
responsibilities to its stakeholders by ensuring transparency, fairplay and independence in its
decision making.

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere
to the Corporate Governance requirements set out by Department of Public Enterprises. The Report
on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the DPE Guidelines forms an integral part of this

l‘(;‘p(}l‘t.
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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
CIN: U74140D1.2008GOT1 75858
Regd. Office: First Floor, Urianidhi, 1-Barakhamba lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001,

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 11" Annual General Meeting of PFC Consuiting Limited will
be heid on Wednesday, the 18" day of September, 2019 at 03:30 P.M. at Urjanidhi, 1
Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001, at Shorter Notice to transact the

following business(s):-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Iinancial Year ended 31% March, 2019, along with the Auditor’s Report and Board’s

Report thereon.

r

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Naveen Bhushan Gupta (DIN 005307413, who

retives by rolalion and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory
Audilor(s) of the Company in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without

modification{s) the following resolulion as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company
appointed/to be appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the
Financial Year 2019-20, as may be deemed fit by the Board.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS;

4. To appoint Shri Praveen Kumar Singh (DIN 03348218) as Director of the Com pany and
in this regard to consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the

following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 161(1) and other
applicable provisions, i any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Praveen Kumar Singh,
(DIN 03548218) who was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 170 September, 2018
and who hold office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting, being eligible,
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member
under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be

and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

@)
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To appoint Shri Ravinder Singh Dhitlon (DIN 00278074) as Director of the Company and
in this regard to consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the

following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 161(1) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Ravinder Singh Dhitlon
(DIN 00278074), who was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 20 August, 2019
and who hold office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting, being eligible,
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member
under Section 160(1} of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be

and Is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

6. To maintain statutory registers of the company at a place other than Registered office
and in this regard to consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s),

the following resolution as an Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in pursuant to the provisions of Section 94 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, including
any statutory modification and re-enactment thereof, the approval be and hereby
accorded that the statutory registers of the Company be maintained at a place other than
Registered oftice of the Company i.e, “9" Floor Statesman House, Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place, New Delhi 1100017

By order of the Board of Directors
For PFC Consulting Limited

b
{.,-{Uw\;\;«./zﬂ_,..u
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(Manish Kr. Agarwal)
Company Secretary
FCS No. 5048

Date: 12.09.2019
Place: New Delhi

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her and such proxy need not be a member
of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can
act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. Further, a Member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other
person or Member. Proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the registered



A

office of the Company, not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the
Annual General Meeting. Blank proxy form is enclosed to Annual Report. Proxy so
appointed shall not have any right to speak at the meeting.

The relative Explanatm‘y Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
{"Act”} setting out material facts concerning the business under ltem Nos. 4,5 & 6 of the
Notice is annexed hereto. The relevant details as required under Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, of the persons
seeking re-appointment as Director under item No. 2,4 & 5 of the Notice are also
annexed,

All relevant documents including Statutory Registers will be open for inspection by
Members at the venue of AGM.

Pursuant to Section 139(5) of Companies Act, 2013 the Auditors of a Government
Company are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India (C&AQC) within a period of 180 days from the commencement of the financial
year and in terms of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to
be fixed by the Company in Annual General Meeting, The members may authorize the
Board of Directors of the Company to fix an appropriate remuneration of auditors
appointed/to be appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the
Financial Year 2019-20.

The Annual Report along with the Notice of Annual General Meeting is available on the
Company’s website www, pfeclindia.com.

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 55-2- Secretarial Standard
on General Meetings, the request for consenting to shorter notice of the members for
calling the Annual General Meeting is enclosed with the Notice. Further, the Annual
General Meeting of the company shall be held, if the consent is received from not less

than ninety five percent of the Members entitled to vote thereat.



Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 4

Pursuant to the Office Order No. 134/2018 dated 10" August, 2018 issued by HR Unit of PFC,
Shri Praveen Kumar Singh has assumed the charge of Director (Commercial), PFC w.ef. 108
August, 2007, Accordingly, Shri Praveen Kumar Singh was inducted on the Board as Additional
Director w.e.f. 17" September, 2018,

Pursuant to the provision of Section 161(1) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act

2013, Shri Praveen Kumar Singh will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Your Directors recommend the resolution as contained in ltem No. 4 of the Notice for approval

of the members.

Shri Praveen Kumar Singh is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a
Director of the Company. No other Director of the Company is in anyway concerned/interested

in the proposed resolution.

Pursuant to the Office Order No. 212/2019 dated 12 July, 2019 issued by HR Unit of PFC, Shri
R.5. Dhillon, Director (Projects), PFC was nominated as Director on the Board of the Company.
Accordingly, Shri R.S. Dhillon was inducted on the Board as Additional Director wef. 2%
August, 2019,

Pursuant to the provision of Section 163(1) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act

2013, Shri R.S. Dhillon will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual CGeneral Meeting.

Your Directors recommend the resolution as contained in ltem No. 5 of the Notice for approval

of the members.

Shri R.S. Dhillon is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a Director of
the Company. No other Director of the Company is in anyway concerned/interested in the

proposed reselution,
Item No, 6

The registered office of the company is at “First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New Delhi 110001”. However, company has been working from its another
office at “9™ Floor Statesman House, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Dethi 1100017

(Referred as Statesmen IHouse).

As the company is working its affairs from Statesmen House, all the statutory records, of the

Company are required to be placed at Statesmen House.

Coi



Your Directors recommend the resolution as contained in ltem No, 6 of the Notice for approval

of the members.

None of the Directors of the Company is in anyway concerned/ interested in the proposed
3 yway prog

resolution.

Date: 12.09.2019

Place; New Delhi

By order of the Board of Directors
For PFC Consulting Limited

“’%«,3} (L ( ] Lol

(M‘!'anish Kr. Agarwal)
Company Secretary
FCS No. 5048
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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
CIN U74140DL2008G0OI175858
Regd. Office : First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen sighatures registered with the company.

NAME OF ATTENDING PERSON
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Regd. Folic No.

No. of shares held

| HERERY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE 117" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
BEING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, THE 18™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019 AT 03:30 P.M. AT "URJANIDHY", 1-
BARAKHAMBA LANE, CONNAUGHT PLACE, NEW DELH! - 110001,

Please V in the box

MEMBER PROXY

Member's / Proxy's Signature

PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
CiN U74140DL2008GOIN 75858
Regd. Office : First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 19(3) of the Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

NAME OF THE MEMBER (S) :
REGISTERED ADDRESS :
E-MAIHL 1D:

FOLIO NO/CLIENT ID :

DR ID

ifWe, being the member (s)of ............. shares of the ahove named company, hereby appoint

TNaAME e ERMEIHD
OB i
or failing him



ToNAME T BN D
A S L

or failing him

1 NaMIE e BRI I e
A L

SIgNETUre (.
or failing him

as mylour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on mylour behalf at the 11" Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on Wednesday the 18" day of September, 2018 at 03:30 P.M. at Urjanidhi,
1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Belhi 110001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No.
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31% March, 2019, along with the Auditor's Report and Directors’ Report thereon..
2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Naveen Bhushan Gupta, who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.
3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor{s) of the
Company in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
4. To appoint Shri Praveen Kumar Singh as Director of the Company.
To appoint Shri Ravinder Singh Dhillon as Director of the Company.
6. To maintain statutory registers of the company at a place other than Registered office,

&

Signed this...... day of......... 2018

UAffix
Signature of sharehoider | Revenue

| Stamp

Signhature of Proxy hoider(s}

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly compieted and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR SHORTER NOTICE
[Pursuant to Section 101(1) of Companies Act 2013]

To

The Board of Directors

PFC Consulting Limited

First Floor, Urjanidhi

1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place,
New Delhi — 110001,

Lo S . c Rio
holding ........ Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each in the company, do hereby give consent
for calling the Annual General Meeting on Wednesday, the 18" day of September,
2019 at 03:30 P.M. at a shorter notice, pursuant o the proviso of Section 101 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Signature

Name: ................

Date:



PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

{A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

BOARD'S REPORT 2018-19

To

The Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 11% Annual Report on the performance of
your Company for the Financial Year ended 31¢ March, 2019 rogether with Audited

Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Figures in ¥ Lakh)

Total income 7,017 .40 797323 {11.99)
Total Expenditure 3,852.18 3,657.31 5.33
Profit Before Tax 3,165.21 4,315.92 (26.66)
Provision for Tax
- Current Tax 97448 1763.23 -
- Income tax (68.85) 14.66 -
adjustment for
earlier years
- Deferred Tax 60.08 (150.36) -
5. | Profit After Tax 2,199.51 2,688.39 {18.18)
6. | Profit brought forward 19,817.23 25,304.73 -
from previous years
7. | Interim Dividend 12,055.60 6,017.88
{including dividend
distribution tax)
8. | Final Dividend 801.69% 2,158.01
(including dividend
distribution tax)
9. Accumulated Profit 9,159.44 19,817.23 --
carriec to Balance Sheet

* Paid by PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited %01‘ FY 2017-18, the transferor company.



FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

i} Revenue

During the financial year under review, the total income of the Company has decreased
from ¥ 7,973.23 Lakh to F7,017.40 Lakh showing a decrease of 11.99%. However income
from consultancy assignments other than from fee on transfer of ITPs increased from ¥ 1,699

Lakh to 2,771 Lakh

During the year, the Company has earned other income of 21,260.12 Lakh as compared to
21,928.04 lakh of previous year.

ii)  Expenses

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Company had incuwrred total expenditure of
g pany

¥3,852.18 Lakh as against the total expenditure of 23,657.31 Lakh incurred last year.
i) Profit

During the financial year 2018-19, your company earned Profit before Tax of ¥ 3,165.21 Lakh
as compared to ¥ 4,315.92 Lakh for the financial year 2017-18 showing a decrease of 26.66%.
The Profit atter tax also decreased by 18.18%, from ¥ 2,688.39 Lakh in the previous financial

yearto  2,199.51 Lakh in the current financial year,
iv)  Dividend

During the financial year 2018-19, your company paid, interim dividend of 20,000 per
equity share. The interim dividend on equity shares, involved a cash outflow of 12,055.60
lakhs including dividend distribution tax. The same was in compliance with the provisions
of Guidelines for Capital Restructuring of Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE) dated
27 May 2016 issued by Deptt. of investment & Public Asset Management (DIPAM), Govt.

of India.
v)  Share Capital

During the financial year 2018-19, the paid-up share capital of increased from % 5,00,000/-
{Rs. Five Lacs only) to ¥ 5,22,460/- (Rupees Five Lakh, Twenty Two Thosand, Four Hundred
and Sixty only) comprising of 52,246 equity shares of ¥ 10/ cach. Upon merger of PFC
Capital Advisory Services Limited (PFCCAS) with Company 2,246 no. of equity shares of
Z10/- each were allotted to the Shareholders of PFCCAS. The entire paid up share capital of

the Company is held by Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) and its nominees.



QPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your company has been established to provide Consultancy Services in Power Sector

including  development of Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMDPPs) and Independent

Transmission Projects (ITPs). The operational highlights of PFC Consulting Limited

{PFCCL) for the year under review are as follows:

iii.

vi,

vii.

viii.

xi,

Xii.

Ministry of Power appointed PFCCL as nodal agency for Procurement of Power on
competitive basis for 3 (three) years under medium term ie. from generators with
commissioned projects but without Power Purchase Agreement under Pilot Scheme-II,

U.P. Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited (UPRVUNL) has appointed PFCCL as
consultant for assistance in transfer of 100% equity of Meja Urja Nigam Ltd to NTPC,

U.P. Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) has appointed PFCCL for the consulta ney
work of Takeover of M/s Sangam Power Generation Company Lid (SPGCL) from M/s
1P Group and transferring it to U.P Power Corporation Lid,

PTC India Ltd has appointed PFCCL as consultant for Valuation of Land Bank,
valuation of shares of R.S. Group entities and Detailed Analysis of land assessment.

MAHAGENCO appointed PFCCL for carrying out Techno-economic viability of Gare
Palma Sector II coal mine project.

PFCCL appointed as consultant for Assessment of Implementation of GST for Power

Projects of APGENCO.

UPPCL appointed PFCCL as consultant for obtaining Environmental Clearance {EC)
ete (Part-2) for 2x660 MW Karchana Project (Sangam Power Corporation Ltd-SPGCL).

Assam Power Generation Company appointed PFCCL for Consuitancy Services for
Reverse Bidding of 7OMW Amguri Solar Park.

BSPHCL appointed PFCCL for providing consultancy services for Energy Portfolio
Management of Bihar,

Coal India Ltd. (CIL) appointed PFCCL. as Consultant with entire process of second
round of auction of coal linkages to [PPs with PPA under Scheme to Harness and
Allocate Koyla (Coal) Transparently in India (SHAKTI).

PEC appointed PFCCL to carry out the works related to LIE and LIA for its funded
projects.

U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. {UPPTCL) appointed PFCCL as the Bid
Process Coordinator for Selection of Transmission Service Provider through Tariff
Based Competitive Bidding Process for development of Transmission  Scheme
associated with “Evacuation of power from Obra-C (2x660 MW) Thermal Power
Project & Construction of 400 kV GIS Substation Badaun with associated Transmission

Lines”. SPV namely Obra-C Badaun Transmission Ltd, was incorporated as a wholly

%)



owned subsidiary of PFCCL for the development of the said Transmission Scheme on
9h August, 2018. Obra-C Badaun Transmission Limited, an SPV, was transferred to
M/s Adani Transmission Limited, successful bidder identified through competitive bid

process on 215 December, 2018,

it PRCCL appointed as Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for new Transmission Scheme i.e.
a) Transmission System associated with LTA applications from Rajasthan SEZ Part-1,
b) Transmission System for providing connectivity to RE projects at Bhuj-1T (2000MW)
in Gujrat, ¢} Transmission System associated with LTA applications from Rajasthan
SEZ Part-B and d) WRSS-21 (Part B) Transmission System Strengthening for relieving
over loadings observed in Guirat Intra-State system due to RE injections in Bhuj PS to
be implemented through tariff based Competitive Bidding Process. Four (4) Special
Purpose Vehicle (SPV) were incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of PFCCL for

the development of the said Transmission Schemes.

ULTRA MEGA POWER PROJECTS (UMPPs)

Guvernment of india through Ministry of Power launched the initiative of Ultra Mega Power
Projects (UMPPs) i.e. 4,000 MW stper critical thermal power projects (both pit head and
imported coal based) in November 2005 with the objective to develop large capacity power
projects in India. Power Finance Corporation Ltd (PFC) has been appointed as the Nodat
Agency to facilitate the development of these projects. PFC has authorized PFC Consulting
Ltd. to undertake the entire work of UMPPs.

These UMPPs involve economics of scale based on large generation capacities based at a
single location, utilize super critical technology which have higher efficiencies and lower
emissions, and potentially have lower tariff costs for electricity generated as a result of these
factors and Uhe resull of the tariff being based on International Competitive Bidding Processes
adopted for the selection of Developers.

The CEA is the technical partner for the development of these UMPPs while the Mol is
involved as a facilitator.

So far 17 (seventeen) such UMPPs have been envisaged fo be located at Madhya Pradesh
(Sasan), Gujarat (Mundra), Andhra Pradesh (Krishnapatnam), Jharkhand (Tilaiya),
Chhattisgarh, Karnataka, Maharashtra (Munge), Tamil Nadu (Cheyyur), Odisha
(Sundargarh), Bikar (Banka), Uttar Pradesh, 2nd UMPP in Andhra Pradesh, 2 Additional
UMPPs in Odisha and 2nd UMPP in Tamil Nadu, Gujarat and Jharkhand {Deoghar).

Til date, Nineteen {19) Special Purpose Vehicles (5PVs) have been established by the PEC for
UMPPs. Qut of these, fourteen (14) SPVs (Operating SPVs) were incorporated to undertake
prefiminary site investigation activities necessary for conducting the bidding process for the
projects. These SPVs shall be transferred to successful bidder(s) selected through Tariif Based
International Competitive Bidding Process for implementation and operation. Five (5)

additional SPVs (Infra SPVs) were incorporated for holding the land for power plant and land



for coal blocks in case of domestic coal based UMPPs (Odisha, Bihar, Deoghar and Tilaiva
UMPT and Cheyyur UMPP). Cheyyur UMPP has been shifted from Imported Coal o
Domestic Coal. Further, Out of L ght Procurer States Six States (le. Tela ngana, Maharashtra,

Kerala, Andhra Pradesh, U.P and Punjab totaling 1400 MW} has considering to opt out. These

SPVs would be transferred to the respective pracurers of power from these projects.
Out of these 19 (nineteen) SFVs, 4 (Four) SPVs have been transferred o the successful bidders.

UMPPs in Progress

51 umrr
No.

Status Fuel

1. | Orissa Integrated Power Lid., On Fast Track

Sundergarh UMPP, Odisha

Domestic Coal Based

2. | Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Lid.,
Cheyyur UMPP, Tamil Nadu

in Pipe Line

Domestic Coal Based®

3. | Deoghar Mega Power Lid.,
Jharkhand 2r UMPP

In Pipe Line Domestic Coal Based

4. | Bihar Mega Power Ltd., Bihar In Pipe Line Domestic Coal Based

Karnataka UMPP@

UMPP
5. | Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Imported Coal Based Imported Coal Based
Ltd., Munge UMPP**
6. | Sakhigopal Integrated Power Domestic Coal Based Domestic Coal Based
Company {td,, Odigha 1%
Additional UMI'P@
7. | Uttar Pradesh UMPP@ Domestic Coal Based Domestic Coal Based
8. | Gujarat 2% UIMPP@ Imported Coal Based Imported Coal Based
9. | Coastal Karnataka Power Ltd. Imported Coal Based Imported Coal Based

10,1 Tamil Nadu 20 UMPPa }'mpo;'tcd Ceal Basé(i

Imported Coal Based

111 Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Domestic Coal Based
Company Ltd., Odisha 2

Additional UMPP@

Domestic Coal Based

“In a meeting held on 02.11.2017 belween officials of MoP, PFC, CEA and Procurers,
decision was taken to develop cheyyur UMPP on domestic coal.

7 Government of Maharashira requested for discontinuation of the development of M unge,
UMPP under coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited. PEC is in the process of closure of
SPV,

@ As per PFC's QPRM decision draft letters to be sent by Mol to respective State Govts. for
closure of these UMPPs sent by PFCCLL.

Government of Andhra Pradesh has decided not to proceed further with the 20 UMPP in
Andhra Pradesh and in view of the same it has been decided by the Ministry of Fower for
the closure of the project. Action has been initiated to wind up /strike off the name of $PV

from the records of Registrar of Companies (ROC).

(1




Further, Government of Chhattisgarh had informed that they are not keen to set up UMPP
at present due to surplus power in the state and in view of the same it has been decided by
the Ministry of Power for the closure of the project. The process for winding up/striking off

the name of SPV from the records of Registrar of Companies (ROC) has been initiated.

INDEPENDENT TRANSMISSION PROJECTS (ITPs)

In addition to the UMPPs, Ministry of Power has also initiated Tari{f Based Competitive
Bidding Process for development and strengthening of Transmission system with an
objective to promote competitive procurement of transmission services and cnocourage

private investments in transmission lines.

Ministry of power appoints a Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for each such transmission
3 Pl

project. The BPC undertakes preliminary survey work, identification of route, preparation
of survey report, initiation of process of land acquisition {or sub-stations, if any, initiation of
process of seeking forest clearance, if required and bidding process for selection of the
developer for the project.

Till date, 30 (thirty) Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs), 2 by PFC and other 28 (twenty cight)
by PFC Consulting Limited were established as wholl y owned subsidiaries for 1TPs. Qul of
these 30 (thirly) SPVs, Bokaro-Kodarma-Maithon Transmission Company Limited was
liquidated in December 2010 and 19 (nineteen) SPVs were transferred to the successful
bidders till date.

Since the date of last Directors” Report, MoP appointed PFC Consulting Limited as Bid

Process Coordinator (BPC) for the followin g new Transmission Schemes:

S.No. | Scheme Name SPv Date of Incorporation
1. Western  Region  Strengthening | Vapi J-North | 25" June, 2018
Scheme- XIX (WRSS XIX) and | Lakhimpur
North Eastern Region | Transmission Ltd.
Strengthening Scheme- IX

(NERSS-1X)

2. WRSS-21 (Part B) Transmission | Lakadia- Vadodara | 15® Marcl:,2019
System Strengthening for | Transmission Project
relieving over loadings observed | Limited
in Gujrat Intra-State system due
to RE injections in Bhuj PS
3. Transmission System for | Bhuj-1 Transmission | 25" Feb,2019
providing connectivity to  RE | Limited
projects at Bhuj-ll (2000MW) in
Gujrat,
4, Transmission System assaciated | Fatehgarh-T1 Transco | 26% Feb,2019

with  LTA applications  from | Limited




1 Rajasthan SEZ Part-B
5 Transmission System associated | Bikaner-Khetr 227 Feb, 2019 7

with LTA  applications  from | Transmission ;
L Rajasthan SEZ Part-D Limited 1\

The RfP Evaluation for these schemes is under progress.

Mol vide Gazette Notifications dated 23.02.2018 and 11.092018 have de-notified the
schemes for Tanda Transmission Company Limited and Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo

Transmission Limited respectively. Requisite action is being taken for the closure of the SPV.,

The schemes Northern Region System Strengthening Scheme — XXXIT1” (SPV- Ballabhgarh-
GN Transmission Company Limited), and Northern Region System Strengthening Scheme-
XXXV (SPV-Mohindergarh-Bhiwani Transmission Ltd) have been de-notified from tariff
based bidding process. Farther, the requisite documents have been filed with the Registrar
of Companies for getiing the names of the SPVs Strike off from the recards of Registrar of
Companies and status of the companies have been changed from “Active” to “Under

process of strike off”,

The bidding process for Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited has been kept in abeyance
till resolution of financial issues pertaining to Lanco Vidarbha generation project.

Your company is on its path to become a premier consulting organisation in the Power
Sector. The client base includes Public ie. State/Central Owned Power Sector Utilities
{SPSUs/CPSUs) as well as Privale entitics (IPPs), State Lectricity Regulatory Commissions
and State Governments. The profile of clients to whom PFCCL has rendered its services are
as follows:

States Utilities 35
Licensees/ Muncipal Bodies/IPPs 11
Public Sector Undertakings 9
State Governments ) 7

Mﬁegu]atm'y Commissions

.“Centra] GO\;-lT.”Depariments/Ministries

-“-Tolal 7- 68

PECCL has worked on over 125 assignments for 62 Clients spread across 24 States/UTs
namely Arunachal Pradesh, Andhra Pradesh, Assam, Rihar, Chhalttisgarh, Dethi, Goa,
Haryana, Himachal Pradesh, Jammu & Kashmir, Jharkhand, Karnataka, Kerala, Madhya
Pradesh, Maharashtra, Meghalaya, Odisha, Puducherry, Punjab, Rajasthan, Telangana,

Tripura, Uttar Pradesh and West Bengal.



SUBSIDIARIES

Incorporation of Subsidiary

Since the date of last Boards' Report, Six (6) companies have been incorporated for

development of Transmission schemes. The details are as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

v

(vi)

Obra-C BadaunTransmission Limited (OBTL. was incorporated on 9 August, 2018 for
“Evacuation of power from Obra-C (2x660 MW) Thermal Power Project & Construction
of 400 kV GI5 Substation Badaun with associated Transmission Lines. Afier completion
of bid process the SPV was transferred to Adani Transmission Limited {Successfil
Developer) on 21.12.2018,

Bikaner-Khetri Transmission Limited (BKTL) was incorporated on 220 February, 2019

for the transmission project “Transmission system associated with LTA applications
proj 2

from Rajasthan SEZ Part-D”

Bhuj-IT Transmission Limited (BTL) was incorporated on 25" February, 2019 for the
fransmission project “Transmission System for providing connectivity to RT projects at
Bhuj-11 (2000MW) in Gujarat”

Fatehgarh-1I Transco Limited (FTL) was incorporated on 26 February, 2019 for the
transmission project “Transmission system associated with LTA applications from
Rajasthan SEZ Part-B”

Lakadia-Vadodara Transmission Project Limited (LVTPL) was incorporated on 25
February, 2019 for the transmission project “Transmission System strengthening for
relieving over loadings observed in Gujarat Intra-state system due to RE injections in
Bhuj PS”

Meerut-Simbhavali Transmission Limited was incorporated on 250 February, 2019 for
the transmission project “Construction of 765/400/220 KV GIS Substation, Meerut with
associated lines and 400/220/132 KV GIS Substation, Simbhavali with associated

fransmission Jines.

Transfer of Subsidiaries

Since the date of last Boards” Report, the Company has transferred One (01) of its whaolly

owned subsidiary as per the detail given below:

['SJNO Name of SPV Successful Bidder Date of Transfer J|
1. Obra-C RadaunTransmission Adani Transmission 21.12.2018 !
Ltd, Limited f

i '\\

C’? 01/,/’:

——



Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement conltaining salient
features of the financial statements of the Company’s sabsidiaries is attached to the financial

statements of the Company in Form AQC-1.

Further, in accordance with provisions of section 136 of the Companies Act 2013, the
financial statements of the Company and separate financial statements in respect of

subsidiary Companies are available on the website of the Company.

MERGER _QF PFC CAPITAL_ADVISORY SERVICES LID. (PECCAS) WITH PFC
CONSULTING LTD.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide order dated 30.01.2019 approved

the amalgamation of PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited with Campany.

JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

There are no Joint ventures or associate companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS

Since the date of last Boards' Re orl, following changes were made in the
8 :

conslilution of the Board of the Company:

. Shri P, Singh, Director (Commercial), I''C was appoinled as additional Director of

the Company w.e.f. 17 September, 2018.

© On superannuation from the services of PEFC on 300 April, 2019, Shri Chinmoy

Gangopadhyay ceased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f. 30t Apyil, 2019,

® Shri RS, Dhillon, Director (Projects), PFC was appointed as additional Director of the
Company w.ef. 2 August, 2019,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013, Shri P.K. Singh and
Shri R.S. Dhillon will hold office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
Board recommends that Shri P.K. Singh and Shri RS. Dhillon may be appointed as a

Director, liable to retire by rotation.
In accordance with provisions of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri N.B. Gupia
shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being

eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

Your Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by

shri Chinmoy Gangopadhyay, during his tenure as Director of the Company.



Consequent to the aforesaid changes, presently the Board of Directors of the Company

comprises of the following:

Shri Rajeev Sharma
Shri N.B. Gupta
Shri K. Singh
Shri R.S. Dhillon

P O B N

s Chairman / CMD, PIFC
: Divector / Director (Finance), PIFC
: Director / Director (Commercial), PRC

: Director / Director (Projects), PIC

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ten (10) Board meetings were held during the financial year 2018-19, as against the

requirement of minimum four meetings in a year. The details of Board meetings are given

below:

5. No | Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 8% May, 2018 04 04 N
2 | 17%May, 2018 04 04
3 20% June, 2018 03 02
4 DomTuly, 2018 03 03
5 |8 August,2018 03 03
6 | 17%September, 2018 | 04 04

m7 Gt becember, 2018 ! o 04
8 | 24" December, 2018 04 04 o
9 30 January, 2019 04 o4
10 | 27% March, 2019 04 o

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE OF BOARD or

DIRECTORS

Since the date of last Directors’ Report, following changes were made in the constitution of

the CSR Committee of Board of Directors of the Company:

e On superannuation from the services of PFC on 300 April, 2019, Shri Chinmoy

Gangopadhyay ceased to be the member of the Committee w.e.f. 30 April, 2019,

o Shri P.K. Singh was appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f. 17 June, 2019,

Consequent to the aforesaid changes, presently the CSR Conumittee of the Board of Direclors

of the Company comprises of the following:

1. Shri Rajeev Sharma
2. Shri N.B. Gupta
3. Shri P K. Singh

: Chairman

: Member

: Member

During the financial year 2018-19, two (02) meetings of CSR Committee were held. The

details of Committee meetings are given below:



S.No | Date of Meeting Commiitee Strength “No. of Members Present

1 8™ Augusi, 2018 03 03
3 27 March, 2019 03 03

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

The management lays increasing emphasis on Human Resources Development. The
employees being the main asset of the Company were continuously trained to keep pace

with the fast changing environment by continuously assessing their training needs.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

M/s. Khanna & Annadhanam, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 by the Comptrolier & Auditor
General of India. There are no adverse comments, observation or reservalion in the

Auditor’s Report on the accounts of the Company.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL (C&AC) OF INDIA

Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited for the
year ended 31t March, 2019,

Further, C&AG vide their letter dated 29w August, 2019 mentioned that on the basis of
audit, nothing significant has come to their knowledge which would give rise to any
comment or supplement to Statutory Auditor’s Report. The comments of C&AG are

presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is confirmed that;

¢ In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

foltowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

® Such accounting policies have been selected, applied consistently and judgments &
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the finandial year and of the profit and

foss of the Company for that period;
° Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provision of Companies Act 2013 and for safeguarding the assets

of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

25



s The annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis;

e The company has faid down internal financial controls to be followed and that such

internal financial controls are adequate and were operaling effectively; and

] The company has devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of
}

all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year, Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial
Standards,

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (Mol))

In line with the Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) on Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) for FY 2018-19 , your Company has a parameter in the MoU for FY
2018-19 signed between PFC and MoP.

OITICIAL LANGUAGE

The use of Hindi in Company's official work was emphasized.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year ended 315 March, 2019
as covered under the provisions of Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the

Company between the end of the financial year and date of Repors.
Y

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PFC and all the employees working for the
Company are the employees of PFC. However, presently all payments related to the

employees working for the Company are being made divectly by the Company.

No employee in the Company has received remuneration equal to or exceeding the limits
ploy 3

prescribed under Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, no stalement containing details of

employees is required to be attached.

G



RISCLOSURE ON_THE SEXUAL HARRASEMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT 2013

In line with the provisions of Sexual Marrasement of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 “Internal Complaint Committee” has been constituted in
the company for redressal of complaini(s) relating to sexual harassment of women
employees. The committee is headed by a senior women official of PFC and includes a
representative from All India Women’s Education Fund Association as one of its member.
PFCCL follows the anti-sexual harassement stance as outlined in the Conduct, Discipiine
and Appeal Rules of our parent Company i.e. PFC. During the financial year 2018-19, no

complaint of sexual harassement was received by the company.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s len yth basis.
Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act
read with rule 8(2) ot the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2074 are given in Annexure ! n

Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENT AND GUARANTEE

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investment have been disclosed in the financial

slalement.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions under section 92 (3) of Companies Act 2013, extract of Annual
Return is given in Annexure — IT in the prescribed Form MGT-9, which forms part of this

report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Policy of the Company and
the initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out in
Annexure 111 of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The CSR policy is also available on the website of the
Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company actively identifies evolving risks keeping in view its nature of operations and

takes timely action to address and manage risks.



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and
adhere to the Corporate Governance requirements sel out by Department of Public
Enterprises. Further, Quarterly Compliance Report on Corporate Governance is also
submitted to the Ministry of Power as per the requirements of DPIE Carporate Governance

Guidelines.

The Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the DPE Guidelines forms an
p

integral part of this report.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the vear under review, as stipulated
¥ b

under DPE Guidelines, is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Repaort.

CONSERVATION _OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING & QUTGO

As the Company’s operations do not involve any manufacturing or processing activities,
there are no significant particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology

absorption, under the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014,
The particulars as required under the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 in respect of conservation of

energy and technology absorption has been furnished in Annexure TV,
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W

e

(Rajeev Sharma)
Chairman
DIN: 00973413
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Annexure-l

Form No. AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause {(h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: PFC Constilting
Limited (PFCCL) has not entered into any contract or arrangement or fransaction with its related parties

which is not at arm’s length during financial year 2018-19,

2. Detalls of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related parly and nature of relationship;

1) Power Finance Corporation Limited

2) Tanda Transmission Co. Lid.

3) Ballabhgarh-GN Transmission Co. Lid.
4) Mohindergarh-Bhiwani Transmission Lid.

5) South-Central East Delhi Power
Transmission Ltd.

8) Shonglong Karcham-Wangtco
Transmission Lid

7) Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Lid.
8) Vapill-Lakhimpur Transmission Lid.

9) Obra-C Badaun Transmission Ltd.

10) Bikaner-Khetri Transmission Lid.

1) Bhuj-ll Transmission Lid.
12) Fatehgarh-li Transco Lid,

13) Lakadia-Vadodara Transmission Project Ltd.
14) Meerut-Simbhavali Transmission Limited

15) Orissa Infegrated Power Lid.
16) Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Lid.

17) Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Lid.

18) Deoghar Mega Power Lid,

19) Coastal Maharashira Mega Power Lid.

20} Cheyyur Infra Ltd.
21} QOdisha Infrapower Ltd.
22} Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Lid.

23) Sakhigopal Infegrated Power Co. Lid.
24) Ghogarpalli Inegrated Power Co. Ltd.

25) Coastal Kamataka Power Lid.
26) Deoghar Infra Lid.

27y Bihar tnfrapower Lid,

28) Bihar Mega Power Lid.

29y Jharkhand Infrapower Lid.

. Holding Company

: Subsidiary Company
- Subsidiary Company
: Subsidiary Company

: Subsidiary Company

: Subsidiary Company
- Subsidiary Company
: Subsidiary Company
: Subsidiary Company
- Subsidiary Company
: Subsidiary Company
. Subsidiary Company
. Subsidiary Company
: Subsidiary Company
- Subsidiary of the Holding Company
. Subsidiary of the Holding Company
: Subsidiary of the Holding Company
: Subsidiary of the Holding Company
- Subsidiary of the Holding Company
: Subsidiary of the Hoiding Company
: Subsidiary of the Hofding Company
- Subsidiary of the Holding Company
. Subsidiary of the Helding Company
: Subsidiary of the Holding Company
- Subsidiary of the Helding Corapany
- Subsidiary of the Holding Company
: Subsidiary of the Holding Company
: Subsidiary of the Holding Company
: Subsidiary of the Helding Company

(k) Nature of confractsfarrangemenisfiransactions: Consultancy service & Fund arrangement

() Duration of the contracts/arrangementsftransactions: Ongoing

(d) Salient terms of the confracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

Cost of Employees working for developing vitra mega power projects and independent transmission
prejects are charged on cost to company basis/rate, as determined by the company in proportion to the
man days (as assessed by the management) spent on the respective projects.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: -

(fy Amount paid as advances, if any: Nit

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

_________________ Lz,

{Rajeev Sharma)
Chairman
DIN: 00873413



Annexure-il
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31 March 2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies {Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

i} CIN: U74140012008G0I175858
i) Registration Date [DDMMY'Y) 25.03.2008
iit) Name of the Company PFC Consulting Limited
Category of the Company 1. Public Company
{P1. tick] 2. Private Company
Sub Category of the Company 1. Government Gompany A
_ { Ple_ase tick whichever are 2. Small Company -
) applicable] 3. One Person Company -
4. Subsidiary of Foreign Company -
5. NBFC -
6. Guaraniee Company
7. Limited by shares +
8. Unlimited Company -
9. Company having share capiial Yy
%OCompany not having sharc copital o -
1. Company Registered under Section 8
v} Address of the Registered office and contract | First Floor 'Urjanidhi' 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place New
details Deihi-110001,
Whether shares listed on recognized Stock No
vi} Exchange(s)
i) Name, Address and contact details of Regisirar & Transfer Agents (RTA ) if any - NA.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All fhe business activities contributing 1¢ % or more of the
total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Si.No. Name and Description of main products / | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the )
services Productservice company
1 Consuitancy Services 702 100%

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES [No. of Companies for which information is
being filled]

% of Applicable
St NAME AND ADDRESS OF HOLDING/ shares Section
N THE COMPANY CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY /
o. ASSOCIATE held
i Power Finance Corporation 1659 10DL1986G0I024862 Holding Company 100 2(46)
Ltd.
'‘Urjanidhi' £, Barakhamba
Lane, Connaught Place,
New Delhi -110001.
2 Ballabhgarh-GN U74899DL2013G0I1257470 Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)
Transmission Company Lid.
First Floor, '‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,

o



Connaught Place, New
Dethi-110001.

Tanda Transmission
Company Lid.

First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Belhi-110001.

U74898DL2013G01257471

Subsidiary Company

100

2(87)

Mohindergarh-Bhiwani
Transmission Lid.

First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’ 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Conraught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U40108DL2014G 01274558

Subsidiary Company

100

2067

South-Cental £ast Delhi
Power Transmission Lid.
First Fioor, ‘Urjanidh#, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U40109DL2015G0I1276883

Subsidiary Company

100

BT

Bijawar-Vidarbha
Transmigsion Lid,

First Floor, 'Urjanidh#, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, Now
Dethi-110001.

Shonglong Karcham- |
Wangloo Transmission L.id.

First Floor, 'Urjanidht, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Dethi-110001.

L40300DL2017G01310540

Subsidiary Company

" U40300DL2017GOI310556

Subsidiary Company

100

100

2(87)

280

Bikaner-Khetr Trenamiasion

L.td.

First Floor, 'Urjanidh?, 1,
Barakhamba ane,
Connaught Place, New
Dethi-110001.

U401080L20190 01346433

Subsidiary Company

100

HG7)

Bhuj-ll Transmission Lid.
First Fioor, "Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

L403C0DL2Z019G0I346552

Subsidiary Company

100

2(87)

10

Fatehgarh-ll Transco Lid.

First Floor, ‘Urjanicghi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U4G300DL2018G 01346583

Subsidiary Company

106

)

11

Lakadia-Vadodara

Transmission Project Ltd.

First Floor, ‘Urjanighi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U4C105DL2019GCI347349

Subsidiary Company

100

2(B7)

G)

- SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)




i} Category-wise Share Holding

Category of

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

No. of Shares held at the end of the yearnAs

o

i} Indian

Shareholders year[As on 01-April-2018} on 31-March-2018] Change
during
he ye
Demat | Physicai | Towl % of Demat | Physical Toal 1 of the year
Total Total
Shares Shares N
A, Promoters
| (1) Indian
a) Individual* 0 700 700 1.4 0 700 700 1.34 0.06
| b) Ceniral Gowvt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y 0
| ¢) State Govi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 D
d) Bodies Corp. 0 48300 48300 98.60 0 51546 51546 98.66 0.05
&) Banks / F 0 0 0 0 0 o ¢ a 0
f) Any other 0 0 0 ¢ 0 ¢ 0 o ?
Sub Total (A) (1) 0 50000 50000 100 0 52246 52246 100.00 0.08
(2} Foreign
a)NRis- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 © 0 o
b)Other Indiviruals ° ° i I 0 ¢ 0 o
¢)Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 ¢ 0 G . 0 0 0
dj Banks/F] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v v
Sub-Total (A) (2) 0 0 o 0.00 \j 0 0 0.00 0
Total 0 50000 50000 100 0 52246 52246 100.00 0.00
sharcholding of
Promoter (A)=
{AN1) + (A)(2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions 0 o 0 0 0 G 0 0 0
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 ¢ 0 0 ¢ G 0 0
b} Banks / Fl 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0
¢} Central Govt 0 0 G 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0
d) State Govi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 4} 0 0
e} Venture Capital 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 G 0
Companies
) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0
1) Foreign Venture 0l 0 0 0 o
Capital Funds
i} Cthers (specify) 0 0 0 0 & 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B){1):- 0 0 1] 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
2. Non-nstitutions ¢~ ¢+ | 4
a) Bodies Corp.
0 c 0 o 0 0 0 0 0




i} Querseas Y 0 0 0 ° 0 ° °
by Individuals |
) Individual 0 0 0 01 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders :
holding nominat
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh
iy individual 0 0 o 0 ¥} 0 o 0 0
shareholders
hotding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢) Others (specify) 0 0 0] 0 G 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B){(2):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Public 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Shareholding
{B)=(BY1)+{B)2)
C. Shares held by o 0 0 0.00 0 ] 0 0.00 0.00
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
~Grand Totai 0 50000 50000 | 100.00 0 52246 52246 100.00 0.06 |
(A+B+C)
* Nominee of Power Finance Corporation Limited
{ii) Shareholding of Promoter-
sl Shareholding at the beginning of the | Share holding at the end of the year %
No. | Shareholder’'s Name year ¢ I 9 g y change
No.of | %oftotal | %ofShares | No.of % of total | %of Shares :“ lsh_are
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged / c;" ding
the encumbere the encumbere uring
company | d to total company | dto total the year
shares shares
1 Power Finance 49300 98.6% 0.00 51546 98.66 0.00 0.00
Corporation Limited
2 Shri Chinmoy 160 0.2% 0.00 100 0.19% 0.00 0.00
Gangopadhyay*
0, 00
3 Shei Dhanabalan Ravi 100 0.2% 0o0 NIL NIL Nil. 0.19%
Q 0,
4 Shii Dinesh Vi 100 0.2% 0.00 100 0.19% 0.00 0.00
" 0, O,
5 Shei Gaurisankar Patra® 100 0.2% 0.00 100 0.19% 0.00 0.00
D, 0,
6 Smt Nalini Vanjani* 100 0.2% 0.00 NIL NIL Nt 0.19%
o, 0,
7 Shii P.K.Singh* 100 0.2% 0.00 100 0.19% 0.co 0.00
/ QO . .
8. Shri Subir Mulchandani® 100 0.2% 0.00 100 0.19% 0.00 0.00 4
a {,
g, Shi RS, Dhiilon NIL NI NIL 100 0.19% 0.0 ?.19 o
o, 43
10. Shii Subir Saha NiL NIL NIL 100 0.19% 0.00 0.18%

* NOMINEE OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

(iii} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Particulars Date Shareholding Cumulative Share holding during
No. during the year
No. of Shares | % of total No. of % of total
f shares of the Shares shares of the
!W i company company

|
i




1. | Power Finance Corporation Ltd.

At the beginning of the year

01.04.2019

48300

98.6

increase during the year
{Allotment pursuant fo the
amalgamation of PFC Capital
Advisory Services Lid. with the
company

27.03.2019

2246

4.49

51646 95 66

At the end of the year

31.03.2019

51548 98.66

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Si.No. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
Shareholders of the year the
year
No. of % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of the shares | shares of the
] company company
Al the beginning of the year
Date  wise Increase [ Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding curing the year
specifying the reasons for increase / NIL
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweal equity etc):
Al the end of the year
{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
51. | Name Shareholding As on Date Increase/D | Reason Cumulative
No. ecrease in Shareholding
Shareholdi during the year
ng {01.04.2018 to
31.03.2019)
No, of shares | % of Totai No. of % of
at the shares of Shares | Total
beginning/ | Company shares
end of the of
year Compa
ny
1. Shri D Ravi, 100 0.2 1.04.2018 Superannuation
Director* from {he services of
NiL NIL 31.03.2019 00 bower  Finance | Nt NIL
Corporation Limited
2 Shri 100 0.2 01.04.2018
& Gangopadhyay NIL : 100 | 019
Director* 100 0.2 31.03.2019
3 Shri P.K. Singh 100 0.2 01.04.2018
100 67 31.03.2016 MIL - 100 019

* Nominee of Power Finance Gorporation Limited

V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebiedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

i} Principat Amount

i) Inferest due but not paid

Secured U d i Total
nsecure ota
Loans . . Deposits E .
exciuding Loans {) Indebtedness {1)
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
NIL

e,

Au



it} Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii}
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
" Addition
* Reduction
Net Change

Indebiedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but net paid

iii} Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:

"Sl.No. ‘Parficulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions confained in

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

{b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

income-tax Act, 10614

{c) Profits in Feu of salary under section
17{3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
~ as % of profit
- others, specify. ..

o

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

ML

. Remuneration to other directors

Sl
No.

Particutars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Totfal Amount

e |

1

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board

committee meetings NOT APPLICABLE AS COMPANY DOES NOT HAVE ANY iINDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Commission

“Others, please specify
Total (1)




Other Non-Executive

commitiec meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Tolal (B}=(i+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

NIL

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/MWTD

SiNo, Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO cs ) } CFO | Total
1 Gross salary '
' (o) Salary as per provisiens contained in section 17(1) of

the Income-tax Act, 1981

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c} Prefits in ew of salary under section 17{3) Income-fax

Act, 1961 NIL
2 Stock Option

Sweat Equity
4 Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify. .,
5 Others, please specify

Total

VIl PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended March 31, 2019,

For and o behalf of the Board of Directors

__________________ DI,

{Rajeev Sharma)
Chairman
DIN: 00973413




Annexure-lil
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the
financial year 2018-19

A brief outline of company’s CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed
to be undertaken and a reference to the web- link to the CSR policy and projects and
Programs.

CSR Policy: The aim of the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) of PFCCL is to
ensure that the Company becomes a sociaily responsible corporate entity commitied to improving
the quality of life of the society at large. At least 2% of the average Net Profit of the Company earned
during the three immediately preceding financial years shall be allocated every financial year for CSR
activities. Specialized agencies such as Govl/ Semi Govl. Organizations/ PSU's/ NGO's/ Reputed
Institutions and Academic Organizations elc. shali be selected for implementation of CSR activities.
The Implementing Agency shali be responsible for monitoring the project and shail provide periodic
reports to PFCCL on the implementation part. The agency shall ensure that the projecl gels
completed within the specified time period.

Weh link:
hftp:fwww. pfeclindia.com/downicads/csr-policy.pdf

Projects & Programs:

a. Ensuring  Environmental Sustainability using Renewable energy, enargy  efficient and
environmental friendly technologies etc.

Sanitation & Provisien of safe drinking water, '

Promoting Education & employment enhancing vocational skills.

Activity related to supporting Differently abled persons.

Activities related to Health Sector

Other. conbiibulion towards the Prime Ministers National Relief {'und or any other tund sel up by
the Central Government for socio-economic development and relief, rehabititation and welfare of
the Scheduled Castes. the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes. minoritics and women.

0 a0 o

The Composition of the CSR Commiittee.

Sl No. Name Designation
1. Shri Rajeev Sharma Chairman

2. Shri N.B. Gupta Member

3. Shiri P.K. Singh | Member

Average Net Profit of the company for last three Financial Years.

S.No. | Financial Year ‘Consolidated Audited Profit Before Tax
(PBT)
{figures in &)
1 2015-16 57.09,66,241
2 2016-17 97,25,62,754
3 2017-18 45.20,24,197
Total 199,55,73,192
Average of above fhree FY's 66,51,91,064
2% of the average consolidated PBT 1,33,03,821
2% of the average consolidated PBT excluding | 1,33,03,821
dividend received from other companies




Prescribed CSR Expenditure (Two per cent. of the amount as in item 3 above)

2% of the average consoiidaled PBET excluding dividend received from other companies s

€1,33,03,821/- (Rupees One Crore Thirty Three Lakhs Three One Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty
One only).

Detaiis of C8R Spent during the financial year.

Total amount ta be spent for the financial year 2018-19 - € 1,33,03,821/- {(Rupees One Crore Thirty
Three Lakhs Three One Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty One only).

a) Amount unspent against identified projects , if any — NIL

b} Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

S, | C8R Project | Sector in | Projects or | Amount Amount Cumuiative | Amount
N or activity | which  the | programs Cutlay spent on the | expenditur | Spent: Direct
0. | identified project  is | (1) Local Area | (budget) project or { e up to the | or through
covered or Other | project or | programs reporting implementing
(2} Specify the | programs Sub heads: | period agency (Give
State and | wise &) Direct details of
district where expenditure implementing
projects or on  projects agency)
programs was or programs
undertaken
2)
Overheads
1| Contribution | Sanitation All over India F133.03 | 1)T133.03 | %133.03 Govt. of India
fo  ‘Swachh 2} Nil
Bharat Kosh'
sef up by the
Central
Governiment
Total {in T Lakh) 213303 | ) 3133.08 2133.03
2) Nif
6. In case the company has failed to spend the 2% of the average net profit of the last three

financial years or any part thereof. The company shall provide the reasons for not spending the
amount in its Board Report.

Not Applicable

A responsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of
CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance with CSR
objectives and policy of the Company.

PSS

(Yogesh Juneja)
Chief Executive Officer

Chairgian, CSR Committee




Annexure-1V

Disclosure of particulars u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companics Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given as under:

A,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

(@} The steps taken or impact on conservation of

The Company will fake necessary

Energy; measures as may be required from
time fo time for conservation of
encrgy.

(b) The steps taken be the company for utilizing | None
alternate sources of energy;
(c) The Capital Investment on energy conservation | Nil
equipments;
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
1. Lfforts made towards technology absorption. No specific efforts have been taken
in this regard.
2. Benefits derived like product improvement, cost | Not Applicable
reduction,  product  development,  import

substitution, etc.

3. In case of imported technology (imported during | Not Applicable

the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning of

the financial year), following information may be

furnished :

(a)Technology imported.

(b)Year of import.

(c)Has technelogy been fully absorbed?

(d) If not fully absorbed, arcas where this has not

taken place, reasons there for and future plans of

action,

4. The expend"il‘ure. incurred on Rescarch and | NIL

[Development

. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: Nil.




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of the Company (PFCCL) is pleased to present its Report on Industry scenario includin

3 (44
Company's performance during the FY 2018-19,

o)

Industry Structure and Developments

Over the Years, the Indian consulting industry has seen a substantial growth, not only in terms of size, but
also In terms of the service offerings. In recent years, the demand of specialist consulting services is being
immensely sought by customers in India, which has eventually opened the opportunity for a large number
of consultants to help businesses with expert knowledge base and resources.

The consulting market across the world spans a wide array of services thal can be classified under
following segments based on the specialization and services provided. Although a clear distinction and
segmentation of services may be difficult as most of the consulting companies operate across the spectrum
with considerable overlapping of services provided, however, a functional segregation of services can be
done as below:

# Corporate Strategy e Corporate

finance

» Change | ¢ IT Advisory .

Design and

* Public Sector Policy

management | e ERP

implementation

* M&A » Transaction s Talent implementation engineering
» Organizational services management Data analytics EPC
strategy ¢ Restructuring | « HR function Software Consultancy
= Functional strategy e lorensic  and | e Benefits  and management I'roject
« Market entry litigations rewards System Management
¢ Sales & marketing s Learning & integration Support
« Supply chain development | e Enterprise Feasibility
e Finance architecture Studies and

e Process Preparation  of
Detailed Projecl

Reports

management
s Procurement

s Risk management

The fast growth of consulting sector in India is largely attributable to improved investment activitics
because of low-cost structure, entry of many big players into the Indian market, relaxation of previous FDI
restrictions, and strong capabilities in areas like IT, management, civil engineering, telecommunication,
petrochemicals, power and metallurgy.

India is amongst the fastest developing couniries in the world in terms of GDP as well as the clectricity
consumption. The chailenge is to meet the energy needs of high economic growth & electricity
consumption of about 1.3 billion people. The development of an efficient, coordinated, economical and
robust electricity system is essential for smooth flow of electricity from generating station to load centres
and for optimum utilization of resources in the country, in order to provide reliable, affordable, un-
interruptible (24x7} and Quality Power for All.

@



India’s power sector is undergoing a noteworthy change, and this has redefined the industry outlook. The
impending issues, policy shifts and change in market developments have led to a creation of plethora of
opportunities for sectorial consulting firms to offer to the government / government owned companies and
provide subject matter expertise to the private organizations.

STRENGTHS/WEAKNESSES/OPPORTUNITIES/THREATS

Leveraging on the strengths of PFC and its in-depth understanding of key issues in the sector built through
the execution of nodal agency roles for key Government of India programs, PFCCL has created a strong
niche for itself and is appropriately poised to play a more transformative role in the power sector, PECCL
has experienced and professional regular executives and a panel of reputed experts in the areas of Coal,
Forest, Environment, Railways and Finance who have retired from Senior level positions in the Gol, CMDs
of PSUs and other Apex/ decision-making positions.

As India embarked on a fast track growth in power sector, numerous opportunities are emerging for
PFCCL to tap over like partnering with Government of India in its upcoming programs and schemes.

On limitation front, PECCL had been focussing on sector-specific consultancy services leading to narrow
spectrum of consultancy business. Also, strong competition from big private Consulting Organisations and
the growing focus of these consulting companies in energy sector is a big threat for PFCCL's growth
opportunities.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Company’s main business is to provide consultancy and the Company does not have any separate
reportable segment.

OUTLOOQIK ON POWER SECTOR

India’s power sector is undergoing a noteworthy change, and this has redefined the industry outlook.
Demand for electricity is seeing a steady growth with a pick-up in the economy, especially manufacturing,
activity, as well as favorable government policy. The government has implemented various progressive
meastures to maximise power generation capacity and improve distribution.

The Government of India has released its roadmap to achieve 175 GW capacity in rencwable energy by
2022, which includes 100 GW of solar power and 60 GW of wind power. The Union Government of India is
preparing a ‘rent a roof' policy for supporting its target of generating 40 gigawatts (GW) of power through
solar rooftep projects by 2022. India could become the world's first country to use LEDs for all lighting
needs by 2019, thereby saving Rs 40,000 crore (US§$ 6.23 billion) on an annual basis.

A. Generation:

As on March 31, 2019, India’s total installed capacity was 3,56,100 MW. Thermal sources continued to have
a dominant share at around 63% (2,26,279 MW), Flydro around 13% {45,399 MW), Renewable around 22%
(77,642 MW) and Nuclear around 2% (6780 MW). The installed capacity stood at around 30% (1,05,076
MW) in state sector, around 46% (1,64,428 MW) in private sector and around 24% (86,596 MW) in central



sector. The capacity addition target for the FY 2018-19 was set at 8106 MW, However, a capacity addition of
5921 MW has been achieved during the FY 2018-19.

B. Transmission:

The natural resources for electricity generation in India are u nevenly dispersed and concentrated in a few
pockets. Transmission, an important element in the power delivery value chain, facilitates evacuation of
power from generating stations and its delivery to the load centres. For efficient dispersal of power to
deficit regions, strengthening the transmission system network, enhancing the Inter-State power
transmission system, augmentation of the National Grid and enhancement of the transmission system
network are required. An extensive network of transmission lines has been developed over the years for
evacuating power produced by different electricity generating stations and distributing the same to the
consumers.

At the end of the fiscal 2019, our country had an extensive transmission network spanning 41,34,07 Ckms
(at the 220 kV and above voltage levels). Further against a target of adding 22,647 Ckms of transmission
lines for FY 2018-19, 22,437 Ckms have been achieved.

C. Distribution:

Distribution is the most important link in the entire power sector value chain. As the only interface
between utilities and consumers, it is the cash register for the entire sector. At the same time this is also
trie that Power distribution is the weakest link in the electricity supply chain, It assumcs great significance
as this segment has a direct impact on the sector’s commercial viability, and ultimately on the consumers
who pay lor power services,

Under the Indian Constitution, power is a Concurrent subject and the responsibility for distribution and
supply of power to rural and urban consumers resls with the states. Government of India provides
assistance to states through various Central Sector / centrally sponsored schemes for improving the
distribution sector. Several initiatives have been introduced to reduce aggregate technical and commercial
(AT&C) losses along with a definitive regulatory framework, Electricity Act 2003, National Electricity
Policy 2005 and National Tariff Policy 2006 are important regulations governing the sector today with an
atm to bring competition in the sector and improve the services to the end consumers.

Further, Government of India launched Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDUGJY) and
Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS) for development of rural and urban distribution sector.
Also Government of India has launched Pradhan Mantri Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana (Saubhagya) scheme
which aims to ensure electrification of households in the country. With Government of India’s push for
reforming distribution sector and that the substantial investments have been made, this has resulted in
reduction in gap between ACS and ARR and reduction in AT&C losses,

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company actively identifics evolving risks keeping in view its nature of operations and takes timely
action to address and manage risks.
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The ability to take risks is the hallmark of any good enterprise, but if those risks are managed ineffectively,
then growth can be adversely affected. Whether those challenges relate to people, process or technology,
there has to be methodology to address all of them efficiently. In your company, we adopt a risk intelligent
approach to manage financial, technology and business risks. Our risk management initiatives are directed
50 as to better align our business objectives and strategies with the need of today’s competitive market.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your company maintains a robust system of Internal Control including suitable monitoring procedures
which ensures accurate and timely financial reporting of various transactions, efficiency of operations and
compliance with statutory laws, regulations and company policies. Suitable delegation of power and
guidelines for accounting has been issued for uniform compliance. In order to ensure that all checks and
balances are in place and all internal control systems are in order, regular and exhaustive internal audits
are conducted by experienced firms of Chartered Accountants.

Internal auditors are being appointed for strengthening the internal control system of the company and
they are conducting audit on regular basis.

DISCUSSION ON OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the financial year under review, the total income of the Company has decreased [rom ° 7,973.23
Lakh to '7,017.40 Lakh showing a decrease of 11.98%. However income from consultancy assignments
other than from fee on transfer of I'TPs increased from * 1,699 Lakh to * 2,771 Lakh.

During the year, the Company has earned other income of '1,260.12 Takh as compared to Rs, [928.04 lakh
of previous year.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESQURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) and ail the
employees working for the Company are the employees of PFC and are posted to PFC Consulting Limited
(PFCCL). PFCCL being a consultancy organization has always believed that human resource is the most
important resource of the Company and continues to work for its development. The functioning and
activities of the Company are aligned to company’s business objectives. The thrust has been on
rationalization of manpower with focus on proper utilization of the available manpower resources.

The Human Resource Development activities focused on various areas, such as, Companies Act, project
management, stress management, finance, etc. to encourage managerial excellence among middle
management international training programs were also organized.

The industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year. The employees of the Company have
extended a very productive co-operation in the efforts of the management to carry the Company to greater
heights.



ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AND _CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAIL CONSERVATION,
RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

The Company will take necessary measures as may be required from time to time for conservation of
energy. During the year, no specific steps has been taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of
energy and no Capital Investment on energy conservation equipments has been made. Further, no specific
efforts have been taken towards technology absorption.

During the FY 201819, there is no foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The aim of the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) of PFCCL is to ensure that the
Company becomes a socially responsible corporate entity committed to improving the quality of life of the
society at large. At least 2% of the average Profit Before Tax of the Company earned during the three
immediately preceding financial years shall be allocated every financial year for CSR activities. Specialized
agencies such as Govt/ Semi Govt. Organizations/ PSU’s/ NGO's/ Reputed Institutions and Academic
Organizations etc. shall be selected for implementation of CSR activities. The Implementing Agency shall
be responsible for monitoring the project and providing periodic reports to PFCCL, ensuring that the
project gets completed within the specified time period.

During the Financial Year 2018-19, your Company has disbursed an amount of * 1.33 Crore towards the
‘Swacch Bharat Kosh’ set up by the Central Government.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” section may be forward looking and are
stated as required by applicable laws and regulations. Many factors may get affected by actual results,
resulting in future performance and outlook different from what the Management envisages.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

! i?a] eev Slarma)

Chairman
DIN No. 00973413

]
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company firmly believes that good Corporate Governance senerate value on a sustainable basis
for the stakeholder. Concept of Corporate Governance ensures values, ethical business conduct,
transparency, disclosures as per laws, rules and guidelines. PFCCL is committed to observe
Corporate Governance practices at different levels to achieve its objectives. Through the Governance
mechanism in the Company the Board along with its Committee undertakes its fiduciary
responsibilities to its stakeholders by ensuring transparency, fairplay and independence in its
decision making.

We believe that our Company shall go beyond adherence to regulatory framework, Our Corporate
Structure, business, operations and disclosures practices have been strictly aligned to our Corporate
Governance Philosophy.

The Compliances by the Company with DPE's Guidelines on Corporate Governance and the

disclosure requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 are given below.

2, BOARD QF DIRECTORS

The Board is the core of corporate governance practice and oversees how the Management serves
and protects the long-term interests of the stakeholder. We believe that an active and well-informed

Board is necessary to ensure the highest standards of corporate governance.

a) COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2019 the Company’s Board comprised of Four (4) Directors. All the members of the
Board are Non-Executive Directors. The composition of Board of Directors as on 315 March, 2019

was as follows:

SI. Ne. Name Category Designation
(i) Shri Rajeev Sharma Non-Executive Director Chairman
(i1) Shri C. Gangopadhyay* Non-Executive Director Director
(1) Shri N.B. Gupta Non-Executive Director Director
(iv) Shri PP K. Singh Noen-Executive Director Director

" Crased to be Director w.e.f. 30 April, 2019,

s)



b} NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

Ten (10) Board meetings were held during the financial year 2018-19. The details of Board meetings

are given below:

5. No Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 8™ May, 2018 04 04
2 170 May, 2018 04 04 )
3 20" June, 2018 03 02
4 10% July, 2018 03 03
5 8" August,2018 03 03
6 17% September, 2018 04 04
7 6% December, 2018 04 04 |
8 24" December, 2018 04 04
9 30% January, 2019 04 04
10 27 March, 2019 04 o4 ]

The maximum time gap belween two meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days.

The Company adopts the system of circulaling Agenda and Noles (o the Directors well in advance,

Further, an Action Taken Report on the matters of the previous Board Meetings is also placed before

the Board.

The names and designation of directors on the board, along with details of Directorships and

Membership (including Chairmanship) of committees held by them in other companies and the

attendance at the last Annual General Meeting held on 7' September, 2018 are as given below:-

—

Name & Designation | No. of other Membership in the Attendance al the
Directorships committees of other last AGM held
as on March companies as on on 7
31, 2019¢ March 31, 201944 September, 2018
Member Chairman
Shri Rajeev Sharma, 02 NIL N1E Present |
Chairman
“Shri NUB. Gupta 05 1 - Present
Director
Shri C, 07 01 - Iresent
Gangopadhyay™
Director
Shri D, Ravi® N.AL N.A. N.A. N.A.




MDi rector K[
Shri P. K. Singh##* 05 1 - ‘ Present

Director F : [
*Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 30.04.2019

*Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 31.05.2018

T Appointed as Director w.e.f. 17.09.2018

#Does not include Directorships in Private Companies, Section 8 Companies under the Companies

Act 2013 and Foreign Companies
##Does not include Chairmanship/Membership in Board Committees other than Audit Commitiee

and Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee.

¢} INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARID OF DIRECTORS

Detailed Agenda Notes with necessary information were circulated in advance to the Board. The

following information is generally supplied to the Board:

. Annual operating plans, budgets and any updates therein.
. Information on appointment of senior officers just below the Board level.
. Any material default in {inancial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-

payment for services provided by the Company,

. Minutes of Board Meetings of subsidiary companies.

. Action Taken Report (ATR) on decisions of the Board.

. General notices/matters of interest of Directors.

. New projects and expansion plans

) Constitufion of Board Committees with terms of reference.
. Other materially important information.

d) COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

The Company has a system in place for monitoring of various statutory and procedural
compliances. Further, a compliance certificate on statutory compliances is being taken from Unit

Heads/ Departments of the Company on quarterly basis.

e) CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the Board Members and Senior Management is a
comprehensive code applicable to all Directors and Members of Senior Management of the
Company. It is in alignment with Company’s vision and values to achieve the mission & objectives

and aims at enhancing ethical and transparent process in managing the affairs of the Company. A



copy of the Code of Conduct has been placed on the Website of the Company ie.

www.pfeclindia.com,

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have given their affirmations of
compliance with the Code. A declaration to this effect by Chairman is enclosed and forms part of the

Annual Report,

3. COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors and its Committees meet at regular intervals. All decisions pertaining to the
constitution of Board Committees, appointment(s) of members is taken by the Board of Directors. As
on March 31, 2019 the Board had following Committee:

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of Directors

CSR Committee has been constituted to give direction to the CSR activities of the Company and to

make recommendations to the Board of Directors for taking up various CSR projects.
As vn 31 March, 2019 the Conmunitiee comprised uf (lw tollowing ineibers,

1. Shri Rajeev Sharma : Chairman

2. Shri C. Gangopadhyay* : Member

3. Shri N.B. Gupta : Member

“Ceased to be Member w.e.f, 30.04.2019

The Commitiee met two (2) times during the FY 2018-19, on the following dates:

51. No. Date of Meeting | No. of Member present
1 8" August, 2018 03
2 274 March, 2019 03

Audit Committee of Directors

The provisions of Companies Act 2013 relating to constitution of Audit Commiltee are not

applicable to the com pany.



4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The details regarding Location, Day, Date & Time of the Annual General {AGM) held during the

preceding three years are placed as under:-

'No. | AGM Day, Date & Time Location Special
Resolutions
Passed
2 gth Tuesday, ‘Urjanidhi’, T, Barakhamba Lane, -
16™ August, 2016 & Connaught Place, New Delhi-
12:30 pam. 110001,
3 gth Monday, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane, -
18% September, 2017 Connaught Place, New Delhi-
& 11.30 A M. 110001.
- 1o Friday ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lanc, -
7 September, 2018 Connaught Place, New Delhi-
& 04.30 P.M. 110001,

5. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As on date, the Company has following Twelve (12) wholly owned subsidiaries:

*  Tanda Transmission Company Limited {TTCL)

* Ballabhgarh-GN Transmission Company Limited (BGNTCL)

¢ Mohindergarh-Bhiwani Transmission Limited (MBTL)

»  South-Central Hast Delhi Power Transmission Limited (SCEDPTL)
¢ Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited (BVTL)

» Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission Limited {SKWTL)
* Vapill-North LakhimpurTransmission Limited (VNLTL)

¢ Bikaner-Khetri Transmission Limited (BKTL)

¢ Bhuj-1I Transmission Limited (BTL)

¢ Tatehgarh-II Transco Limited (FTL)

+ Lakadia-Vadodara Transmission Project Limited (LVTPL)

¢ Meerut-Simbhavali Transmission Limited (MST1.)

6. AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION

There are no adverse comments, observation or reservation in the Auditor’s Report on the accounts

of the Company for the financial year 2018-19.




7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

As the Company is not a Listed entity, the provisions of Quarterly vesults publication in newspaper
Or on any website is not applicable. Further the Annual Report of the Company and annual

financial statements in respect of subsidiary Companies are posted on the website of the Company.

8. TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS

As all the Directors of the Company are functional Directors of Power Finance Corporation, the
holding Company. Therefore, the provision of Training of Board Members is not applicable on the
Company.

9. DISCLOSURES
(1) Annual Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2018-19 are in conformity with applicable

accounting standards,

{ii) The Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with its promoters, the
directors or the management, their relatives, that may have any potential conflict with the
interest of the Company.

(ifi) Neither any penalty nor any stricture has been imposed on the Company by any Statulory
Authority on any matter related to any guidelines issued by Government, du ring the last three

years.

(iviThe Company follows the whistle blower policy of its parent company ie. Power Finance

Corporation Limited

(v) The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of DPE guidelines and has
filed report on Corporate Governance in specified format to MoP and DPE within stipulated

time.

(vi} No item of expenditure was debited in books of accounts which was not for the purpose of the
business. Further, no expense was incurred which was personal in nature and was incurred for

the Board of Directors and Top Management.



DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management

Personnel of the Company.

It is hereby affirmed that all the Directors and Senior Managerial Personnel have complied with the

Code of Conduct and have given a confirmation in this regard,

(Rajeev Sharmal”
Chairman
DIN: 00973413

Place: New Delhi
Date: |2 [oq |pe1a



KHANNA & ANNADHANAM

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
706, AKASIE DEEP, 26-A, BARAKHAMEBA ROAD
NEW DELHI - 110 001

Independent Auditor's Report
To The Members of PFC Consulfing Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standéione Findncial Statemenis

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited ("the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Shest as at 31% March 2019, the Statement of
Frofit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“the standalone financial statements”). : :

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with 1fie accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31% March 2019 and the profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Sfatements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a
basis for our opin}on.

Emphasis of Matter ‘
We draw attention to Note No.9 to the standalone financial statements. All trade receivables
have been classified as current assets. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Riscussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report and
Corporate Governance Report, but does not include the standalone financial stataments and
our auditor's repor therson.

The Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report and Corporate Governance Report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor's report.

TELE : 2331 5110, 23315119
E-Mail 1 andit1952@bolnet.in & audit@vsnl.com




Khonna & Annodhanom

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

[ connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report and Corporate Governance Report, if we conclude that there is
a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance. E

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(6) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
slatements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate infernal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. ‘

in preparihg the standalone financial statements, the management and Board of Directors
are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company orto cease
operaticns, ar has no realistic alternative but to do so.

‘The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financiat reporting
process. ‘ ' '

\]

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accardance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements,

B é’“ TELE : 23315110, 13315119
PR E-Mail: gudit1952G@hol.netin & andit@ysel.com
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

&

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internat
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls refevant to the audit in-order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,

we are aiso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate infernal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, :

Evaluate the appropria‘teness'of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and refated disclosures made by managemert.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
Opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

“auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease

to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standaione financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentiation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

Report on Othet Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, we have 'consideréd the directions / sub-
directions issued by the Comptrofler and Auditor General of india, the action taken
thereon and its impact to the financial statements of the Company are given in the

Annexure-A.
¥ } TELE : 2331 5110, 23315119

E-Mail: audit1952@bolnetin & audit@vsal.com
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, wé give in
"Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
“to the extent applicable.

3 As requir_ed by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

d)

f)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explaﬁaﬁtions which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. '

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account. : '

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, '

In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated. 5th June, 2015 issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the provisions of Section 164 (2)
of the Act regarding disqualification of directors, are not appticable to the Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conirols over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure C°,

The Company is a Government Company, therefore, Section 197 of the Act related
to the managerial remuneration is not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in tﬁe Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us: ‘

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position; ,

The Company did not have any long-term contracts inciuding derivative contracts
for. which there were any material foreseeable losses; »

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protectioh Fund by the Company. -

For Khanna & Annadhanam
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. OOleQZI}I)__

. G g

Sanjeev Srivastava

Pariner
Membership No.502238

Place : New Delhi
Date : 17" June, 2049

< TELY : 2331 5110, 23315119
E-Mail 1 audit}952@hbol.net.in & audit@vsil.com
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Khanno & ﬁnﬂadhanam

Annexure-A to the Independent Auditer's Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legai and Regulatory

Requirements® of our report of even date.

Guestionnaire

Sl No. Replies
1 | Whether the Company has system in place | Based on the audit procedures caried oui
to process all the accounting transactions { and as per the information and

through {T system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts  along  with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

explanations given to us, no accounting
fransactions have been processed/carried
outside the IT system. Accordingly, there
are no implications on the integrity of the
accounts. ‘

2 | Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender
to the company due to the comparny’s
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

Based on the audit procedures carmed ouf |
and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company
has not taken any debts/ ivans from any
lenders.

3 Whether funds recelved/ receivable for
specific schemes from Centrall State
agencies were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation,

4

Based on the audit procedures carried out
and as per the information and
explanations given to us, no funds were
received/ receivable for specific schemes
from Central/ State agencies during the
year,

For Khanna‘& Annadhanam
Chartered Accountants
{(Firm Registration No.-(}(i_‘)”'[gg?lg)

C. Guarnimd

Sanjeev Srivastava
Partner
‘Membership No.502238

Place : New Delhj
Date : 17" june'2019

TELE : 2331 5110, 23315119
E-Mail 1 audit 1 952(@0bolnetin & audit imysnl.com




Khanno & Annadhonom

Annexure - B {o the independent Auditor's Report :
Referred fo in Paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements®
section of our report of even date ' ‘

{i) {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment,

{b) According to information and explanations given to us, the propefty; plant and
equipment have been physically verified by the management on annual basis, which
i our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the riature
of its assets. According to the information and explanations given {o us no material
discrepancies were naticed on such physical verification. ‘

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined
hy us, the Company does not own any immovable property. ' '

(i According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not
applicablg,

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granied any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
. Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(ii)(a), 3(ii)(b) and. 3{ii)(c) of
the Order are not applicable.

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of loans advanced to subsidiary companies and investments made in the
subsidiary and joint venture companies. The Company has not given any guarantee
or provided any security to any party covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act,

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
of the Order are not applicable.

{vi} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government
has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148
of the Act, in respect of Company’s services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause

~ 3{vi) of the Order are not applicable. ‘

(vii) (&) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is regular
in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, goods
and service tax, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it. Further,
ne undisputed amounts payabie in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-
end for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in
respect of provident fund, employee's state insurance, income tax, duty of customs,

. s 4
N S S

TELE ¢ 2331 5110, 23315119
E-Mail : nudit] 95260 boLnetin & gudit@vsnlcom
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Khanna & Annadhanom

(viii)

(ix)

{x)

(i)

(i)

(xii)

(xiv)

{xv)

{xvi)

- provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable.

goods and service fax that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
o account of any dispute, ‘

In our opinion and accoerding to the information’ and explanations given to us, the
Company has no loans or borrowings payable fo a financial institution or a bank or
government and no dues payable to debenture-holders during the year. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including: debt instruments) and did not have any term loans outstanding during the
year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable, '

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year,

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of india, Section 197 is not applicable to the
Government Companies. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii} of the
Order are not applicable. ' '

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given io us, all
transactions with the related parties arc in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Coinpany has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures. Accordingly,

Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 {xv) of the Order
are not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable,

Forkhanna & Annadhanam
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registratioh No. 0012971\)

( . Qa;\;u\fv\ﬂlﬂﬁm
Sanjeev Srivastava -
Partner

Membership. No.502238

Place : New Delhi
Date ;17" June, 2019

TELE @ 2331 5110, 23315119
E-Mail : gudit] 982G bol.netin & auditghvsnl,com




Khanng & Annadhbanan

Annexure - C to the lndependent Auditor's Report
Referred to in Paragraph 3(f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatony Requnements”
section of our report of even date .

Report on the internal Financial Contrels under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PFC Consulting
Limited (the Company") as of 31% March 2019 in conjunctioh with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responslibility for Internal Financial Controls

~ The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Confrols over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAF'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timsly
preparation of refiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Audifor's Responmb:!;ty .
Our responsibility is td express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financiat reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedires to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the. design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

' ﬁg oL TELE : 2331 5110, 23315119
S E-Mail : audit1952@hol netin & gydit@ysnl.com




Khanne & Annadhanom

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designad to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
Teporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detat, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company, (2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or fimely dstection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
sompany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. '

inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. '

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financlal reporting and such internal financial cordrols over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria  established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Khanna & Annadhanam
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 0012978):.

kY
&: t *‘:Cé\/\fzfv;‘fé’{ia‘?i,

Sanjeev Srivastava
Partner
Membership No.502238

Place : New Dethi
Date : 17" June, 2019

TELE : 23315110, 23315119
E-Mail : andit1982@bolnetin & audit@ivenl.com




T COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PFC CONSULTING LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCEH 2619.

The preparation of financial statements of PEC Consuliing Limited for the year ended 31
March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework presceribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the regponsibifity of the management of the company. Vhe
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptrolier and Auditor General of India under section 139
(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial stalements under section 143
of the Act based on independent audit i accordance with the standards on auditing preseribed
under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated lo have been done by them vide their Audit

Repori dated 17.06.2019,

I, on behalf of the Comptrolier and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited for the vear ended
31 March 2019 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
oui mdependenily without access (o the working papers of the statutory auditer and is limited
primarily to inquirics of the statutory auditor and company 1}6&"301111@5 and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significanhas come to my knowledge
which would give rise {0 any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors” report under

section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptrolier & Auditor General of India

(Rina Akoijam)
Place: New Delhi Principal Divector of Commercial Audit &
Date: 3-"’?/@ B// o/ ' Ex-officio Member, Audit Board — 11,
Mew Delhi




PECCONSULEING LIMITED
(CTNG L7140 2005GON | 15855}
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation dmited)
Staubatone Balance Sheetas a1 31 March 2019
{Rs. in lakiy

Pavticulars Note Ax ot Asan As g
mrtienirs no. {30 Mavch 2009 1 31 March 308§ 1 apit 2017
(3) [ANSETS
{3} Non-current assety
ty Propeny, phant and equipment 2 LT IS5

s 3 A8? [

(b Qubrer intangible a
(03 Fraameal isets

£ Lannis 1 164.99 15204 LTI

{ity Otfienr Bnanaha] assets 5 42361 PR R 14 %:47.78
{td) Defemed lax assels (net) 5 46,27 306,34 15500
fe} Otbor nun-curvent assets 1 129,73 .66 S35
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(2} Current assely
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(i} Cash and cash equivalonts 1% 388038 JA66.41
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(b)) licome Ly assets fnei) I 41348 104 96 276,39
o) Oiher varest assets il 134935 23E0d 33034
Total Current assels 11,382.22 12,369,990 13,018.98
Tutal Assels 12,681.00 23, 208.71% 18.811.69
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(1) Equiiy

(a} gty share capitat 14 5.2 5,22
by Giher cquity i5 G164 22 FL82T 068 .
Total Equite I NETET 19,852,2 25,319,713
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(B[ Current lighidisios
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For anad on Behadl of Board of Directars
;

- iy
i&‘! i ;g!‘ﬁu!\ﬁ'\w,wx
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Campany Secretsey Chief Exee g
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As per our repos of even date attaclied
For Khanag & Amadhanmn

Chartered Accounfunis
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FICOCONSELUTENG LIATITED

FUINT U7 20080 0T 1 25858)

£ Whaily Owaed Subsidiary of Power Finnnee Corporagion §insited;
Sandslone Statement of Prafif and Eoss Ter the year coded 3 Marcd: 3119

(Rs. i lakl)

Particulars Nf'“‘ For the year caded §| For the year ended
’ No. 34 March 2089 31 Maveh 2018
Facome
1, [Revenug from operaions 21 3.751.28 604519
1, | Oher incame 22 1260102 192804
HY. JTotal nconze {148 70748 F973.23
1V, Hispeatses
THCY SPTVICOS eNpatse 3 [ROxssld 65731
benclils expense 24 119397 EREYIS
Dreprecttion and wnartisation expeise 25 164614 134,24
Chthar exprenses 26 1,51v.01 1,517.58
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Cliteend gy 07 48 L6308
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Basic 12099 AR E R
Diliped 4,206 a1 514564

Sed aecompaaying nales fom o, 1 o472 1o the Stndalone Tsancial statements
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Comprapy Seerctivy Chief Fixcostive Offica Chaimi
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As er e report of even date atinched
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Cliartered Accauntanty
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PEC CONSURTENG £IMEYEDY
(TN UM TA0D L HIBRGOEE 75858
(A Whatty Owaed Subsidisry of Pawer Vinance Cerporation Limited)

Starhidone Satentens of changes fn squity for the vear ended 31 March 2019

AL Fapuity share enpinid

fRx, i Jalihy

Pavticuinrs

At

Batance as a0 3 Aprd 2017
Effect of Business Canbination with PRC Capitad Advisory Services Lannted

Halance as at 1 Apvid 2007 after merger
Chinpes i cauity shave capital during the year
Balance s at 3 Mareh 2048

Changes m cgtaty shae copiial duving e year
Badnatce as af 31 Mareh 2009

3H0
.23

532

52

5.22

* During the finaneial veur 2818-19, pursuant jo e of PRC Capital Advisory fimiled (PFCCASY will the company

G shames (Rs 10

cach flly i ep) were saued 1 e starcholdes of DECUAS. The opening fattive Sheet as st 1 Apel 2017 and fismeiad stalements for
the vear ended 3 Mareh 2018 have been rostated duly considering the impact of amatganation. {Refer wote - M)

B, OGther Lguity

(Rs. in lakly

. Reserves aod Sorples -~
Partivalzrs vt - - Tutal)
Capitnf Resevve Retained curnings
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Totai Comprehensive Ineanie for the yoar - RNV R 2,199.51
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Fax o finad dividend for 201718 ¢ {136.69) (136,69)
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Fax on et dvidemd for 2018-19 - {2, H35.60) {2,085, 60)
Bafance as at 32 Maoel 2019 9,78 9,159.44 916922

* Represents dividend and dividend (g patd by PECCAS belore merger of PFCCAS with the Company

For and on belial of Bowd of Diveetors

t\/{\ ﬂiE (? {,.{,J(.A;&,-,«&r,z..ﬁ )\g\-j‘w\ /,,‘f;;

{Manish Kinar Ageawal)
Company Secretary
M. No. 3048

{(Yogesh henejn)
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PECOONSULTENG LIMTTRD
(N UMD 2MBGOTITSESH

{A Wholly Gwoett Subsidiary of Power Finnnee Corporation Limited}
Standatone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March HHY

Parliculars

(s, i Takhy
Yor the yeur epded  For the year ended
31 March 2010 31 Marel 2018
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- 11 LLHTOHT ROCmT
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2R7.62 BRI S
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.27
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0 2000
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047 -
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See aceompanyrag notes Tom sno. 1 o 42 o the Standatose fnancial statements

For and on behall of B3oard of Directors
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{Manisl Kumar Aprawal)
Company Secretary
M. No PR
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PEC CONSULTING LIMITED
(A Wholly Uwned Sebsidingy of Power Fioance Covpoyation Finiied)
CEN UT4140D1 . 2608G O 75858

Carporste Infermation and Sipnificant Avenuiting Polickes

Corparate information

PIEC Consuiting Limited ("the Company” or "PFCCL ) is & public company iverporatsd ander the Companies Act 1936
i 2008, domiciled i fadiv and Himited by shaves (CIN' U74140D1.2008GO1 75858) The reg
tacated Pt Floor, Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lanc, Connrupht Phice, New Delhi -110001

tien Limited (PFC) G Bistodd company with miajority

o March istered oftice of
the Company
The Canpany is 2 wholly awased subsidiary of Power Finance Corp
stareholding Beld by the Governenl of India (Goel) The Company provides consulaney SOIvices ) power seeit
mwhwding being the nedal agency for mmplementing Gol schemes relating o Independent Transmission Projeats (7T1)
and PTC being the Nodaf agency Tor development of Ul Mega Power Projects (UMPESY kas entraswed a1 the wark
related 1o UMPIS 10 PECET..

Statement of Complinnee nnd basis of preparation and preseitagion

The Company has adopted Indian Accowting Staudisds {referred 1 s “Ind AS™) notified under the Conpandas (Indian
Accounting Stmduards) Rules, 2005 (as amendad) with efiect oy 61042008 These Stmndatone Finmcial Statonienis
comply with ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, appfivable
provisions of the Compantes Act, 2013 and other applicable regulatory requirements, These wre e Company’s st Ind
AS Standalone Financind Statements with the date of tansition as on 01 Apeil 2017

2008, in accordanve with the

The Compuny prepared ity standalone (imabcizal statements up 10 the year ended 31.03
vequitements of previous Generally Accepted Accotmting Principles (provious GAAPS, which moluded Accounting
Standards (AS) specitied wnder Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made therennder. However, from
financial year 2088-19 the company has prepared the Standidone financial statements as reguired under ind AS.

The Company has followed the provisions of Ind AS 101-"Fist Tune wdoption of Indian Accouniing Stadords’ in
preparing its opening Ind AS Standalone Dalance Sheet as of the date of wansition and adfustmenis hive been made o
restite the opemg balances as per ind AS The impact of tansition has been accounted for in the OREHIAR ICSCIVES a8 Wl
OF Aprif 217,

The sundatory exceptions and spional exemplions svailed by the Company on Firsi-time adoption have been detailad in
Note 1.4, Futher, m weeordance with ind AS 101, the Compmmy has presented a reconciliation of torl equity under
previous GAAR and under Ind AS as a1 31.03.2018 and 01.04.2017 and of the Profit alter 1as s per previous GAAF aad
total comprehensive income uder Ind A% for the yerr ended 33.03.2018 as detatled in MNote § 4

Al entity's estimste @ accordance with Ind A% are consistent with astimates sede in acconianee with previnis GAAD
{after adjustiments to reflect any diffeeence fn gecounting policies} a1 the date ol lansition (o tnd AS . unfess there is
obfective evidence that those estinntes were in ertor,

These Standalone finranciat statements wese approved by Bowrd of Daectors (Bold) on 17 June 2014
Fhese financial siements arg standiione noneiel gatoments of the Company, The Cotitprany fes also prepsied

vonsolidated fmancial stateoents fin the year ended 31 March 2009 in accordance with Ind AS 110 md Ind AS
e S0 Were absa approved for waue by the Bomd of Ditcetors e 17 June 2019,

il

Standards issued bat ut vl efiective

Ministry af Corporate Ahzirs ("MOA™ through Companies {ndsan Accounting Standards) Amendment Roles, 2019 and
Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendmaont Rules, hus notificd new and amendments 1o Ind AS which
the Group has not applicd as they are efizctive {Tom Aptil b 29

Ind AS 116 - Feases:

I AS B0 will replace Ind AS 17 and related imerpratations. The standard sets out the preiples for the recopnon,
meAsurement. presentation and disclosure of leases Ind AS 116 inwaduces a single fessee acceunting model and requnes
a lessee (o recopnized aysets and fabilitics for aif feases with o term of mor than 12 months, unkess the anderiying wsse
i of low value. The S1andard also contains enhunced disclosure wqnrements for fessees. The Company is ovaliating the
effect of the above in (he lnancral statements,

Amendment {o Ind A% 12 ~ Buceme laxes:

The amendment clarifios that an entity shiall recopaise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or Toss other
comprelensive income oF cquity aocarding 1o where the entity origimally revagnised hose pash transactions or gvents. The
Company is eviluating the offeet of the above s the Heancial statoments

Ind A5 12 - Appendiy C Uneertidnty sver bicome Tax Treafments:

Id AS 12 Appendix O tincentany over lncome Tax Treatnents which s 0 be appiicd while porformmg the
deteraunation of tiable profi {or loss), tax bases, mnused @y losses, unused ay credins and (o rabes, when there g
URCSTLINGY Over meome @X faatments usder Ind AS 120 According 1o the appendis, companies aecd w detetinine the
probability of te refevant ey authority acceptng eneh @ treatment, or proap of iy treatments, that the companies have
used or plan to use i their eome Tax [ing which has to be considered o cotpprate the most Bhefy amount or the
expected sulue of the tax reatment when determining taxable prafit (fax Joss), @x bases, unesed tax losses, wnused s
crediis and fax tates. The Company 15 evaluatg the offect of the sbove in the findocial Statononts
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1.} Sigaificant Accouniing Poliviex
The signilicant secounting polivies apphed o prepisation of the Gnang

tentents e i given below

i} Basis of Preparation nmd Measurensend

These Srndatone lnanciai stawenients of the group have been preparcd o going concem basis Tollowmg aeonmt system af
aceountimg, The assels and Habilities have been meisieed at historieal cost or at smortised cost or al fair value at the end af
circh reparting period.

AR amsets and Halnlities huve been ebissified s crent on non-curend as por the Company™s normal aperming evele and
Oter trilevia as seb antin the Division Hof Sehedale 1110 the Compsnies Act, 2003, Bosed on the natere of services and
e tme hatween avquisition of assets for processing and their realisation m cash and cash eguivatents, the Company las
asvertained it opaating eyele as 12 manths Jor the puspose of eorrent or non-currenl classification of assets snd liabilities
Amont in the fnancial stgenents are presented i 18, Lakhs (npto twi decimals) except for per share datz and s other

wwise stated

i} Use of Estimsies

The prepasaiicn of fovowial stateems requires mamagement o make judiments, estimates wxl asswuphons in fhe
apphication of accouting pobicees tiat affect the reported amounts af assets, liabilities, meome and expeoses. Actual resnlts
oy dilfer from these estiinates. Contimuons evalation is done on dhe estimation ad judaments based on bistorienl
experience and other faciors, icluding expectations of fure events that e helieved o be repsonable. Bevisions 1o
BCORITRE Calimates are seeognised prospectively

Rey snree of estimation of ancarainty &t the date of the finamncial sttaments, which may cavse 3 materil ackjusinent (¢
the eanyiug amonms of assets and labilities within the next vear, is i respeet of valuation of trade receivables and
provisions {or faxation.

i) Revenue recognition
(1) Revenue fram consufting services, in connection with development of fidependent Transmission Projects (FFPY and
Ut Mega Power Projects (UMPE) taken up as per the directions from the Minisuy of Power, Govenmnem of India,
s reeopnized when the TP AAMPF aread (o the project 18 tumsforred 10 a successfit bidder evidenced by shipe
purshiase aptement Tha sxpenses inconasd oa development of these prageets whivh v ol recovered us diveot eests
are reeovered throsgh billing manpower chares # agreed charge out rates deeided by the company's managemcns.

QF1 dneame S other consulllng services seadorad s coagamed based o e wons of pgeemientsy? rngemens with
reflerence o the stage of completion of cantract at the wpening date

(iln} Enjerest fconme  recapndzed ok e propention basis Iaking o pecount the amount outstandiny and wate appleable,
feciest meanre, o the naneial assets subseqoently measured ot amortized cost, is recopnized asing e oficetive
intesest wate (EIR) method. The etfective tnterest nte is the vte that exactly disconnts estinated fiture cash recepts
theough the expeeted LR of the faicind wsset 1o hat asset’s net carrying soomd on miteal recogiition

(1w diberest v, on the finaedal assets sabsequently measured at fir vadue threugde profit and loss, is recog
acciial bases i acce dunee with the terms of the respective contael.

{v} The ineeme from sate of Request o quatification (RIQ) docsiments i’ Ixdepondent Tramsmission Brajects {11Ps)
amt Ultya Mega Paveer Project (UMIPPs are asccounied for when recenved.

mived on

&

(i) {ncome fromnsheed 2Medii tevm bidding of power, Pilot seherme and Coal flaxibility scheme I8 recognised whes lexter
ot awand (LOAY is issued to the sessbisf bichider.
(vdiy Other necnie and expeny L accardance with the rerms of the respective commet
vi) Prepad enpenses are ot recopmized 6 prepaid amount is loss than Ry, one b,

5 are dcconnted an ncoruat b

V) Propeety, Plant and Equipment {PP8E) and Depreciation
- fems of PPE are witiaily recopnised at cost. Subsequent waasanement is done at cast foss acciislated depreciation
and aeewsulated wpmmient losses, iy An e of PPE retived from active use and hedd for s Gited
lower of the book vatue or set sealizable value

sitd s

- Dreprecintion is recogmised s0 a5 1 wiite-off e cost of assets fess their residual vahues as prer writlien down valge
mathied, over the estimated el Bves e e sunilar 1o o preserhed m Schedule H s tie Comgiiies Act, 2513,
except e col phones where wselil Kfe has beon sstimmed by the Connpany as I oyears insdead of § vears as pes
Sefwedule 1110 the Companies Act, 2013 Residuat vidue is extitmated s 5% of the vriginal cort of PPEL The Company
reviews the estimated osefil lite, residual val i depreciation wethud of propeay, phant and cquipment at e ond
o witeh fimancial vear and chanpes i estimates, it v me accouited prospectively

ik Depreciation on additivn woidadnctions fron PRE dumag fre yeae s chiged on prosia basis Gonvep © e dade in
whieh the asser 13 available for useidisposed.

A aem of PPE is derecogmsed upon disposal or when no futsre econamic benelits are expreted to wise from die
contimmed e of the ass o foss arising on direcognnion of an iwem af PPE s detoiined ws the difterence
hetween the et dispossl procesds and the carying wnount af the assel 3! 5 veeopised i the Stakemont of Protiy

and Laoss

v, The exp

Hare mcureed onomgrovement of leasehold promises is recopnised at eost mnd s shown 4s
47 e property, plant s cqnipriont. These Leaschold Igrovements se snoriised on s
methed basis over the poricd of Tease or teir nselid ves whichevor is Tower.

Foaselold
arghit-fine

Tmsprovenio
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v hntaiegible Assers

- A fitanpible sssel s der

any directly

fe assers with Bde sseiil Bves tal ane aeguined sepitalely arve recagninaed it vost Cost inclnk
atvibutgble incidental expenses necessary 0 ke (e assets ready fon ot Intended vy Subseaquent mensurenent b
s, 1y A

i % FeeoEnises] o g

done at cost fess accnmudaied sironisstion md zecenmlate] EHTETE I
“usetud Hie of the assets

straipin-tne busis oy

ssttuted wsetl Hie of the intngible assets with e useful lves has been ostimated by the Company as 36 months
opnised on dispusal, o when o filuie cconemic benclits are expecied e use or

dispasul. Gains o Josses asivg from desrecopmiton of on niangibie assel, weasired s the dilfarence betveeen the et
disposal procerds and the cinrving wnomt of he At ae recuptised i the Sulomant of PoBand Loss wiren the

asael 18 dorecopnised

v} lovestment in Lroug cotn panies

{ibvestmen in equily shares of assoviates

warcowsed 1l oost less mparment, iy, G recosdanes with Ind AS 27

vil) Cashoand cash equivalents
Crsh comprises cash on hand und demand deposits. The Compreny considers eash eguivalents as all short tean baltees
(itdi i original mainty of thiee taonths or fess fiom the date of avgnisition), lghly Hogeid urvestiments that e readiny
converidite i knows smounts of cash aed which ace subject 19 an msigniticant visk of chimpes i ovalue

viil) Tncome Taxes

Ieome Tax expense compiises of curvent and deforred fax 1t s
rebtes {0 an fem at is recop

n Statement of Profi and Loss, sxeept when #

"‘n!.lnit: *;

sed i Other Comprehensive Income (OCT or direetly in equity, in which case. fax s also

weeagnised i OCT o divecdy i equity

4y Cureent T

(i

Cagent 2% is the expected tax payable on faxable meome for the YEr, psig faxorstes enncted or sebstantivaly
d it as appticable at the veponting date, and any acfiestmnents o tax paysbie i espeet of Previows Yenrs.
Cuvent win assets and Habilities are oflser when there is fegatlby enforvealie npht to set off e recomyised amannts
s there is an fteaton 1o seide e asset and leabifity v 8 gl busis,

Deferred Tax

Deferrid e i3 weoopnived on tenspreriey differences betwsen e conrying, amonms of asses and Habilitics in the
financial stnoments and the cotre syt bases wsed in the computition of taxable fnceme. Deforved tax is
e b the rax rates based on the faws Wil have been onacted or subsiantively enacted by tie seporting date,
d on the expected manner of realisation e settlement of the cirtving mpeount of axsets f Hebihities. olered tax
assels wkd habatiies are offset whew there is a legally enforceable nght 1o sel off cirent lax asseis agans( Habilities,
aind they refite W income taxes levied by the swne authanty.

A deferred tax bability &5 recognised by all raxabic tenpoetany differences A deferved tax msset is recogiized fov all
doeductible temporay ditferances to the extent that it is probable that Fetnre saxable protis will be aviddable annnst
which the deductbls wmporary ditforince enn e alifizcd Defined s N roviewed & cath voporiing die and
are veduced to the extent tiat it 8 510 deuger pubable tat the related tax benelit wilt be raslired

(i} Additionad lncome Tax that arises fron tie distribation of dividemd is recognized at the same tine when the tinbibny 10

pay dividend 15 jecopized.

Xy Esployee Beaefits

ii)

{iii}

g Kneashaeny, Provident Fusd, Pensivn benelits. Gratuity and other st retivement benefids
The enployees of the Company wre on deputation Trom the Holding Company (Pawer Fiasnce Corparation binsted)
ahd NTPC Limited. Emplovee benelits mehide provident fund, posion, pratuily, post-vetirement medival facilitis,
lenve encashment, tong sesvice wward, coonommic rehaliliation scheme andd other ol benefits. I fens of the
asangement Wil the Holding Company and NTPC Limited, the Cimnpainy 38 required 1o make a fixed percentape
comteibintion of the apprepate of basic pay e demress aHowanee for th perind of seevice rendered i the Comprany.
Auvordingly, these emplovee bauelits are trented i

detined contribution schemes,

Sharl Fevm Employer Benefits

Short tenn emploves beuefits sweh ns salavies and wages are reeopiised i the Stitement of Profit and Loss, w the
paricd i which the relied service is rendered ol the undiscomted amaunt ol the benelits expected w0 be paid
exchange for thit service

Loan ta vmplovess ar concessionsl FALes

Laans piven to employees # concossional tite sve witiaiy recopnized at e value sod sulkcquently measued a1
amurtised cost The difteronce between the initinh fiir vahue af sueh loans and Sassaction value i weows
defirred employes cost upon relea aghtiine basts over the expected rerinig

ith

oF Lamn, which is smattised on a s

perrad of the Lo, In case of change i expecied seining periond of the Loan, the unemontised defered criployer
cant ot the date of change i amotised aver the updated expestod remaniag period of the Loan on g BUEEpectivge
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Aalerial Frioe Pesiod Eapeases

Materind price period ayors we cornected etiospectively by westating he comparabive o
preseated in which the crvor cecurrsd, B the ervar oecanred before the ciarhiest pensod prosssited, the opessog Balinees of
Lichnd

camls by i e periods

(=

st linhiliies and coutly Tis e oot pesiod preseated, v

P rovisiens and contingent liabilitdes
{13 Provi < when the Compry as o present lepal or constructive oblignion as a vesolt of 2 past cven,
iFar £ probmbre et the Compay will be reguired 0o 5ol the abbipotion mvd o relinbide ostionte cun b made of die
apmonnt of the shlignion

4i) Fhe mmanad recognised as @ provasiot is e best estimate of e somsideration reguhied (0 setde the present cbligation
st the v of fee repror b penod, Bk e accoune i ke ned mecerfntes snasudege e oblipatuon,

weied i o tind

il B bie

(ra} Whinn o an all af e cetmosan T cespiel o weitte i paavisn aiv
panty, a reeetvable 18 recapoised as mie asset 170 vireslly centain that reimbursement will e soceived mnd the ot
of Lhe reeeradte can be measured sebably

vt Where i iy s probable thi an ostflow of cconomic besefits will be required o the amount cannct be estimatid
vetiably, the obligation i disclosed s contingent Habihity i ootes 1 aceouns, unless the prabsbitity of oniflow of
coanomie hewelits is remoge,

1.easey

els aequied on e
assifiedd as opriating o8

Fense rertals ipv charged to the Staterent of Prolit and Loss on Straight Ine basis over the

where o similicant portion of the risk and rewards of the ownership 18 retaised by the tessar we

Clonn.

Business Combinstion under Connaon Control
A business combisation mvobving entities or businesses wndes common control s a busmess combmation i winch all ol the
are ultimately conrtrofed by e same party or padics botl hetbre and after the besiness

vontbinng eotities o businey
combimation and Hat contral is nat ransitor.

Busmess combinations stvobving sntities or busivesses under conmmen control me accounted for wsiny the pooling of
interest methad a5 llows:

ets wnd Hubilities of the combining entities ave reftected st their canying mueunts,

» Noadjustinents are wade fo refleet f3ir vitlues, or recognize new assets or Fnbilities. Adfustinents ace imade ouly ta
Hannonrze sipmiicant secouto policies.

+ The financial information o the Boascial statements invespeet of priat periods is restated as if the business combiaation
iy ovenred Tom the bepioning of the preceding period in the fiminciat sttements, ivespective of the actual date of the
combination

The babwiwee of the retained earnings appearing i e Tmancial statements of the Wansfeaor is apgregnied with e
cotesparsding batmsee apprearing i the laecial staterments of the trasteree. Vhe identity of the reserves is peeseived wnd
the reserves of the wansferor becomie the reserves of the tmasleree.

The difference, i any, between the amounts recorded as shate eapital issued plas any additional considecation in the Form
ul cash or other assels and the amomnt of share eapital of the wansleror i Uansfiared to capital ¥eserve and 45 presented
separately from other capitad reserves

Finaaeial instruments
Finsneind assets and fmaneizd Habilities are recogmsed whent the Company beeomes o party o the contractunl movisions of
the financial instraments,

Ui hstiad recogndtion, tinanciad assels and finmaiad abilities me roca
e inhitabic 10 the acqussition o i«

garsed af Bric value ples/ niinus tramsachon cost tha
e of fitaneial assers and Gmnctal Habilties, By case of Tiancal assets and fasnei
vitlue through profit and doss (FVTPLL B Imnsackion costs wie vecousised i

lisbuiibies which ave reeog
Stiternent of Peodit wid Loss,

1 Fingrcial assets
AL pegdar way parchases or sabes of el assets e eeognised and derecomnised on a settement date basis,
Repudar way purelitses or saios me perchoses o sales of fnancial assets that reqitite dehivery of asseln within the thue
e estublished by vepudation or convention in the urketphce.

After mitial teeogation, fieancial assels are subsequently measured in thelr enrtively & eitine amoenised cost oy Biie
satlne, depeniigs o e cdasafiontion of the Susnacial assely

iy Chasifieation and Measavement of Finnacial assets (other than Euuity instroments)
) Fimuncial nxdets sl Amariised Cose
Frsatcha] ansets that meet the Tollowkng conditions e suisegoently measred al avontised cost asivg Bifechve
tterest Raw methd {7110}
+ the asset s held willnn a busi

s madel whose abjeetive is fo hadd assets i evder to cotlect emiichsi casl flows:

titng]
» the contactual fenms af the asser pive vise o specilied dates o cash lows th
Inteeest (SPPEY on the principal v cutstanding

are Sedely Pavmenss of Poocipal and
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Eifective Ijerest Rate (10HR) metind

e effeotivg dnrerest e motlond i w0 teethod of ealesati
erest inegme aver the expected life. The company winle spplying FIR meliod, generally soetises any foes, ity
paic or vecived, tansaction costs ad ofber preinns o discount tiat ave integs] it of Me efieglive interast mee of

e amortscd cost of Gnateind assel and of plocating

# fmaneil instranet
frcame s picognised on an effective flgerest rate s a FYIPL

ERU s detornuined at the initial recogsition of the foeancial asser FIR is sulsequenty updated @ ovey reser, i
acvordimee with e tevms of (he res

Onee the temms of finaneial 5
teasured nsing 1he provions BIR as calealated before the nwdilication, 18 reeapnised in the Statemcrt of Protit wd

s for sl assets obhor than s classified

clive cantract
are renegotioned, otlier i maket Jriven meeost sie moveniens, any pain £ o

S5

Loss w peiod daring which such rencgotistions acenr,

b} Fimaeislassets ag Fale Vilue through Othes Comprehensive locome (FV1O])
A finmnciat asset is measared aUFVTOUTIf bath the followine conditions are met:
* Fhe objective of the business moded B achieved both by collecting commainat cash flows and sefiayy the financiad

asset; md

= the confractad temms of the
Dsterest (SEPH on the principal amomit owstanding.

Al fair valie climmges are vecopnised w Other Comprebensive Income (OCT) and accamulaied in Roserve

give tise on speciiad dittes to cask dows that me Solely Payments of Prineipad and

o Financial assets af fabe value teough proff or foss (FVT1RLY
A fimancial asset s measured st FVTRL wless it is measared ot amortised cost or FYEOCE with sl changes fn fir
withis pecipnised 1 Stdement of Profit and Loss

Impairment of financial assers

Subsequant 1o iniai recogmition, the Campany recog
tade recevables other than related pattics,

BCL s recopaised st 100% ot the wade recovables dug for more than 2 years and 56% ou the wade receivaithes de
For more that one yeir and tess Uun 2 years,

ex enpected vredit loss (1FC ) an et assets especiatly on

i} Bre-vecopuition af fingacing assels
The Company dereeognisos 2 financid asset when the sontyetl vight: tiy the eanis flows from the aasel eaprine, w
whest it tin s the financinl wsel ind substantiafly sit the sisks and rewsds of eviersbip of the asset 10 anothwy
paity.
O de-recognition of a fvancial asset in 1s eatirety, the difitrence Betvnen the ssel’s entying amaunt and e swi ol
ablie, amd the cuomubative pain or loss that bad been recogused i othier

e considemtion seceived and 1ecei

vaniprchensive income mnd acenmulated i equity, s recopnised in Statement of Piofit ind Loss 1 such pan on Josy

al asset

waonld have olherwise beew recopmsed fn Statoment of Profit and 1oss an <isposal of that i

E

Fiuancind liahitiss

1} AL fimancial Hubilities other than derivatives il fmaneial araee conticts are sthsequontly moeaswed ot
anwortised cost using the elfcetive inerest rte {E1R) mothod,

EIR s detenmined e the inital rocognition of the Ruaneint Babdine, E1R 15 sulequenty apsdated for financiad labitities
fnving floating iterest rate, a the yespective seset date | inaccorditce with the terms of the spective continet.

1) De-recogmiton of fiwstcial Habitities

The Company derecognises financial Imbilitics when, and only when, the Company's obligations are disciumped,
cancelled or have expited The difference between the carrying amount of the fnancial Tabidity derecognised and the
censideration paid and payable is recopised in Sttement of Profit an Loss

-
-

Earniugs per share
Basic carninps per eqity shore is caloudated by dividing the ner profit or boss stuibutable 16 cquity sharcholders of the
campany by the weighted average number of aquity shares vutsianding durivg the financial yoar

Biluted santings pos equity share is cateakited By divacing the et profit or toss atribatable 1o eqnity shcholdars of the
comprntiy by the waighted average manles of equity shires considered far denviag basic eamnings pe shme and also tie
weighted svesape nanber of cquity shares that conld have Been issued apon canversion of all diketive potentid Sy

awvi} Dividends
Fival dividends are reconded a3 a fiability on the date of approval by the stimchobbens and arerim dividends me recorded ag
it habitit on the date of declaranon by the Board of Diveesirs of the Company,

wii} Foreign Cavrency Trausactions md Transtations
The neputting and fimctionnd carency of the Company is bxlios Rupoes Forelpn curreney wans
the fnctional currency using exchange rates 1 the date of the wamaction,

CHONS ATC tsiated e

Al the end of gach wporting pevipd wmonetiny tuns deionumied 1o oo Hnadatod wng exchange 1w
provaabing on die Jast day of the seporting period xchange diflorenves o manctany tems e recopmised in the Statement
of Profi and Loss i the poried m which ey mse,




PRECCONSELTING LINTVED
sstdinry of Power Fisance Corporation {.imited)
N ERELGDALZ000GOTI 73558

{A Whotty Owneed

L4 Sirsttime adaption - mandatory esceptions and sptioa! exemplions

The Siavdalone Finanead Stdements have been preparesd in aceordance the Ind AS applicable as at 31 March 23019 These
{Megasaion o fnd AS and for al

secatmting sl meastiement principles hive been apphed retrospeatively i the dn

perivds presonted

liowever, for cenain coses Tnd AY 101 provides for aptional exemptions snd mandimary oxceptions @ fhe peneral
principles of vetrospective application of Ind AS, The Company bas made wse of the following exerptions and exeeplions
e s ind AR apemng Stndatone Balance Sheel:

(5} Classitication of Finnneigl ausets
Fhe Company has detenmimed tae classifention of fimmenl assets wtenns of whether 1
et o S vitdae drisesdi Based on the Thels and clrenmstances that existed as on the fransitios date.

¢ aneet the anomized cost

iy Enpairment of financial asseds
e Company bas applicd the impainent regrirements of Ind AS 109, A penmitied by Ind AS TOE 01 has nsed
remsonable and sipportable iformation that i available withowl sndue cost o effot, i oder o determine the

urpainstent loss allowance as s Hansition date

L} Past bussiness combination
The Company has clected nov o apply Ind AS 103 “Business Combioations' retrospetiively on past Business
conbmations that ocesived Before the raositian date,

(v Investsnents in sebsidinies, jeind ventures and associntes
Fhe Company s avaided the exemption 1o conthme will the coreying valoe of all iz fnvostments fn b
ventres il Associaies as per previous GAAR as theit deemed eost as at the transiion dae,

favies, joumt

v} Pe-recopnition of fimnizcinl assets and Habilities
“he Comnpaay hag applied the de-tecemition sequirerrents of financial assets and Bancial liabilisies prospectively fin
tonnsactiony cocamring on o aftee b Apeil 2H T (e Sansition date).

(v} Estimates
Tnd AS estinnates as ol § Apeil 2017 ave consistent with the estimates as st the sune date made i cofomuty with
Previaus GAAP tafler adfustmens (o reflect any difiorence i accanuting podicies). The Company made estimates for
impairment of Tnaneal ssseds based on expeoted credit loss madel f accordanee with Ind AS ot the date of trpsition
s hese were nal veguived under Frovious GAALR.




PEC CONSLLTING LIMITED

{CIN: U710 ). 28O TEB58)
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes (o the Standalone Fliincial Suiiementys

2. Property, plast and equipment
¥ f LLIH

(35, i bkin

o " Compaiter Furaiture Office Lensehold ‘Fotal
Particulars Equipments s Fixtures | Equiposents | improvesicais

Gross Block

Balunce as at 1 Aprit 2417 147.84 93,71 1,60 608 481.27
Additions 1593 17,458 1561 3.060 34,29
DoductionstAdiustinent 12,609 1,31 1B - 2588
Ag at 31 Marel 2018 151,00 FO7.88 84,39 145.65 Sil.68
Additions 1785 13.04 29.04 G151
Deductions/Adustment 30.26 4.08 3791 - 7316
As at 3F March 2059 138.67 115,57 76,33 165,05 496,03
Acermulated Deprecintion

Asat [ April 2017 Bd.81 16,28 3LBA 9.32 148,25
Charge lor the yest 40.73 2237 2451 44.20 131.81
Deductions/Adjustment 102,34 0 6,55 87 26552
Asat 31 Mavel 2418 114,99 37,94 55,81 44.80 283.84
Charpe Tor the veur 21.65 18.87 1954 36 4 93.060
Doductionsi Adjustmont 27.52 213 A1 84 - 6149
As at 3 Marceh 2049 108.53 84,64 43,88 4,94 287H
Net Block
Asal T April 2017 [XRIX} 7143 41.82 150,74 33302
Ag at 31 Murch 2018 36,40 64,6t 78,59 120,83 5813
As gt 3 March 219 34,14 61,52 32.58 84,71 K. 32

Notes:

iy In view of the natwe of assets held by the company and the mte of depreciation chargad 1hercon. ne provision for
impairment of Property, Plantand Lyvipmest w reguired.

1) The informaten regarding gross block ol wssets and sevunmifuied deprecintion under provious GAAD is as Tollows:

{Rs. in Inkit)

As al | April 207

Particalars Compuster Accamulated Nef Block
Equiprients Bepricintion
EDP Equipments 157 84 84 81 63.03
Purnitare anad Fixtures 93 16.28 1743
Yice Equipments 79.06 37.85 41482
Leasehold Improvements 16003 .32 156004
481,27 148,28 333412

(#s. i lakdi)

Axaf 3§ Mareh 2018

Particulies Computer Accunalnted Ned Block
Equipments Deprictation
ELP Lquipnents 15169 1L 99 kLX)
Furpitare and Fistures 1785 3794 H2.60
Office Equipments 84.39 53,80 25,59
i.easchold Improvementy 165.65 A4 .80 {5
508,68 253,54
T




FECOONSULTING EIMTTLR
LOIND P74 140101 . 2008GO1T7RE5R}

(A Whaily Ownted Subsidisry of Power Fhiance Corporadion Bimited)

Nedes $0 the Standalone Fingocial Statentents

o

. Other bntanpible asseis

{2, I dakh}

Particulnrs Compaier software Tugal
Gross Block

Balanee as at 1 Aprid 2007 3185 JEBS
Additions - -
Deduetions/Adisiment - .
As al 31 March 2018 31,88 31,85
Aduitions 047 047
Deductions/Adjustntent -
Az at 31 March 2419 3232 3232
Amaortisntion

Asut | Aprd 2017 1Ak 750
Charpe for the year 14347 18,47
Praductions/Adjustnent - -
Asat 31 Marel 2018 17.97 17,97
Charge Tor the yea 14,49 1149
Deductions/Adjustment - -
As at 31 March 2019 28.45 28,45
et ock

Asat ] Aprit 2007 24.35 1435
As at 3F March IUES 13.48 13.88
Asat 3 March 2019 3.87 347

Notes.

i) iy view of the natere of assets held by the company and the amortisation theroas, o provision [y impairment of

Intangible assets iy required

i) The infermation reganding gross block of assets and acoumutated amonisation under proviass GAAD s as follows:

{13s, it lakh)

" Asal t April 2017

Partivnlars Cranss Block Accunminted Ned Block
arpariisation
Compniter sathwane 31.85 7.50 2435
3185 1548 24.358

(Rs, in aki)

As af 3 March 2018

Particulary Gross Block Accumuinied Net Block
anortisstion
Compuier sofiware 3188 17.97 13,88
3185 §7.97 13.88




PEC CONSCLTING LIMPUED

LIS BTS00 2008GOH L7585%)

(A Wholly Gwned Sabsidiary of Power Fiance Carporation Limited)
Notes fo the Stasdalone ¥hancial Ssasements

4. Loans (125, in by
As at Asat Asad
Particulars 31 Marel 2619 39 March 2068 1 Apedl 2017

Nun cureeny

) Other Loans (Unsecured, considered pood)

{8 Sty depsit (Rent) B3 160y HEIS
(i} Loans fo erigtloyees 81.21 7507 LEDL 50
Tend 164.9% 152401 181.24

Curvent

a} Loans 1o velnded parties (Unsecnred, considered gond)

Lo to assogiates (FVPs) inchuding avcried interest 370.36 240,63

Toead (a} 376,36 THLHS
i) Laans to eelated parties (Vasecuzed, credin inspsired)

Laaus to assaciates {11Ps) imeluding aceried interest 33807 2HLA2 110

Less . AHowanees for bad snd doubtia] loans {33000} {16331} fEiG 2n

Towmi (B) 00 5.2] i.71

Ass amount oF Rs. 154 28 lakh recoverabls from the assaciate “Tanda Transmission Company Lumited” has bt wiitlen off i
the cugrent year frans 1he books with due sppronat from the board,

c5 iher Loans (Imsecured, constidered wond)

(1) Becurity deposit (o) .63 RXI R
(T Lot by eplovees 2769 2639 3734
Tutal {e} 64.34 . 17 42.87
Totad {abhicy 442,71 360,40 285,23
Notes»

1} o distlosue of fair valpes fn fespoct of fimncinl assers nwasured atnonised cust - iefer nofe 36 - “Fianciat sty
i} the Company s calegonsed o loans at amontised cast oaly i accordanee with the requirements of Ind AS 109,

1} totercst on fowns o associates is aceounted for on acorat Lagsys st the Power Frsace Corporation Limited's 1ate of inlerast apphicable
for progect b 1o {7 RisSion 1 State seckor barrower femiegtory A)as applicable from tane to time,

19} Leans i the case of FTP's;
e fotlovwing nownts are due from FFP'S which we assocites of the company,
(Re. in lukh)

{Pm'(imlm’s Aoy
Loans - Considered Good 378361
Loaay -~ Considered dovl il A36.06
Tutnl 452

The F1P°s ane penerally sold 1o bidders botweon o period of 1210 T8 months, However, sometines the T8 are also denotified by
the Ministry of Power and the boss is absorbed by the Company. During the last five years, 5 171 have boe tifled resubling i
i by o Re 30912 kb { e foda is accoumted T s thie yeat i whith 171 5 denotitied and hence 0o provising for expected credit
loss s comsidered nocessary,

deis




PFRCCONSULTING TIVITED

(N U210 268G 1 TRHSS)

{A Wholly Oswned Subsidinry of Power Finanee Corpazation Limited}
Nates to fhe Staafrlone Financial Stutements

A, Other financin) nssers

(B, dat takhy

. Azt AN i As at
Partudars 31 Mareh 2019 31 March 2008 1 April 2087
Non cdrecit
() Other bank balames

Deposits with maturity of more than 12 months including aeerued iteress ® 42361 983679 14,847 78
Total 413.01 9.8346,79 14,847.78

* includes Be. 413,62 Iakh (31 March 208 Rs Nl Aprdd 2007 15027 lakly) held as margin mongy against the bank guasantee issucd to
« For discipsure of fair valies in respect of Naancial assels measured al amortised cost - seftr nete 36 - “Financiad mstraments”,

Curvesd

() Advanees {Unsecared, considered good)

Advances 1o supplicr/coniractons e A 12434 4224
Total (1) 128.12 124,34 142,24
(b} Adbwanees (Unsecered, credil impaired)
Advancas 1o supplicr/contractors 913 §.90 0.74
Teypairment ofowancs Tor doubtful advances {2.13) (.90 (.79
Fotal {h} - - -
() Qeliers (Unsecnred, vansidered good)
Amonnt receivable from Power Finance Corporation Limiied PR 3018 100,68
Amount receivabie fum associaied of Power Finance Corporation Limined 948133 - .
(LM PDPsY inchading acerued interests?
Tofal (¢) 14821 630,18 106.68
Totat (a+lic) 1,176.33 774.52 248.92
#% Amgunt receivable of Rs 948 33 fakh is on account of bills raised on UMPEs for expenses incurred on thely behalf by the Compuny

tased qn costs mearred In the eardier yeurs, these receivables were payable by PFC from their ows funds/commitment advance paid by
procurers of UMPPs, However, from financial yvear 201 8-19 it has been decided that this amount will be paid by respective UIMPDs from
the commitment advance to be paid/pavable by procurers, suee commitmant advanee gaid cadicr by procurers has been exhausted in

some UMPPs During the your imerest ametiting e Ry
regand 5 pamding 10 be entered botween the parties. S

impawment i the receivables From UMPPs and the provision (or expected credit boss 18 not reguned.

98 lakh has been charged on these reecivables. A Formal agreement m thiy
the amounts due w the company wil be recovered from UMPP's, there is no



PECCOXSELTING LIAMITED
(CIN: U 0D 2888601 1 T5458)

{A Whatly Owned Subsidiory of Power Finance Corperation £imited)

Nutes ta the Stamdalone Fnanclal Siatanents

&, Deferred Tas Assets (nct)

Paprticulses

Asat
31 Mareh 2019

Ay al
A1 March 2R

(s, fae ki)
Axat
L Aprid 2017

PDefereed tax assets in relation ta:
iaperty,

Frovigion for went equatisation
Provizion for cimphnyee beselits

Peforred i asses fnet)

i aind eqguipnrent and s iganpible gssots
Piony 5 tor bad and doubifid rade receivables
Prowision for impratmient i the vaine of tvestments

e following 5 the analysis of defiored tax assets presented 0 the balance sheer

Particistars

RE S EERH LRE
i 44 3508 306 66
3 4y EY 346
FE12 571
107 87 a3
446,27 A6,34 355,90
s, i dakihy
As ot Creditf { chiarge)  Crediy ( charge) As at

TApE 2008 10 proficand foss

ta (0

31 darch 039

Recopnised in prafit or Josy

Deferved sax (inhiitiesYavsels in relntion 1o 2018-19
Property, phant aud equipment and other intangible assets
Provistons for biud and doubtful trade veceivables
Provision for ispaiment i the value of' favestatems

Provisien for vent equabsation
Presvision for emplovee benefits
Total

Particaturs

14.84 - 38 80
310 362 44
324 B 4.06
032 - 1744
(B 69 . 2788
500,34 (G0, 08) - 446,27
{K«. in k)
As af Creditd ( chirge)  Credit/ { charge) Asa

~1

ARSI 2007 o profitand loss OOt 3 Mareh 2018
Revopnised in profit gr Josy

Peferved tax (finbilitiesYassets in relation w 201718
Propeny, plant and equipment and olher intangible assets 8.4 15.88 - 2.0
Provisions for bad aad doubtful trade receivabies WG 66 52,61 - 35028
Provision Ry impainment B tise value of ivestmens 346 [ERVH] 4.7
Preversion for romt equndisarion 51 541 [P
Provision fior employee benelits 3203 2354 - 7 57
Fatat 55499 150,30 - 506,34
. (kler mon- current assets s, n lnkhy

As Asat Asat

Particufurs

I Mareh 2019

31 March 2018

fAprd 27

Unumostised employee cast
Unamestised seoursty deposit (Rent)

Shovage fn fived assels pending investigation
f.e
Totusl

Provision for Joss of sheartage in fixed asseis

114,17 68,21 47
5k HAG 2130
1.06 .

(5.0 . .

121,73 14,60 5633

P

%



PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(RN L0 2008G T TE858)

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finanee Corperadim Limitedy
Notes to flre Stundafone Financind Stagemens

4 Investisents
{1, it lukhy}

. Number of shiaves and Proporiion of Axat As ut As at
Particatary Face Value per share pwnership interest 31 Afapch 2009 31 March 2008 1 April 2017
Unguafed Equity Instroments - Current
{Tuity paid sgrunless oiheraise stated, at cost)
Asspcinte Comgnnies
Cioa B Fransmission Limited JOUR0 shares of Rs. 1 each 1% - - 1.6
Vrtehga b Bhadla Transmission § imifed FOOHY shaves of Ry, 10 ek Ho0 - . [REY
Bafawar-Vidurbha Fransimizsion |insdted 0000 shares of Rs 1D eeh e 100 EA0 E
Vapt (- Nonh Lalhimpur Trgwsmission Linsite [OG0G shures of Ry, 18 cach 0% [ - -
Bhag ] Framsusission Lisited 10060 shares of its. 10 each 1B0% 1.4 B .
Fatebgm b1 Tianseo [anited 00 chares of Rs. 10 eacls 108% 140 - -
Bihaser Khetrd Transmission Limited 13000 shaves of Rs. 10 each Hi 1.00 - -
Tatal .00 L.00 3,00
Assoviates under striking o1
Baltablgih-CR Transmissicn Company Limited SUOUHY shares of Ry, 10 each O 5.06 5.00 5.00
Faess : mpainnent AHlowanee {508} (5.00} {3.00)
Mulinderpade-Bhivani Transtusswon Lanted SO0 shues of T, 1 eadh Hi0% S0 540
Less - bnpainment Aflowanee {500 (3.0
South Central Fast Dl Power Tramsmission {imited 30000 shares of Rs. 10 each 1015 500 00 5
Less © Recoverable from Dethi Governnent (3.0 {5 0) (580
Tamda Trosoussion Compiny Lanifod SGOU0 shares of Ry, 1 epch i S0 S0 440
Less © impainnest Allowance (3004 {560 -
Shongtony Karchan-Wanpioo Teansmission §innied TOGEG shares of Rs, 10 eaclt FEHES 1. 140 Y
tass  hpainucet Allowines {1.00) - -
Hith totas (0} - 1,04 6&.00
Tutad investment cavrving value X000 200 LX)
Aggregate snsount of waquoted invesiments 26,40 2200 24,00
Aggrepinte amoid of impaivment in e valpe of anguoted ikvestinents {21.00) {20,043 (154003
Motes:
i Fouw associates monely Balublyad-ON Transmission Company Linsited, Matsndergarh-Bhiwani Transimtssion Dhnhed, Tanda Trausmission Compuany Lhuted and

Shangdnng Rarcham-Wenploo Tomsiission §imited have been de-notified by Ministey of Power (MoP) and in respeat af ene assaviate namely Sonfh Cente st
Dol Power Transimssion Limited, the Government of Dethi has advised the company unt o proceed funher fn the voncomed projeel. These companies are
equited 10 be wound up Therefure, the Corapany his created provisian for te expreudiure inctred on these eompanies to the extalt ot comstdered sceoverabic
anl reatisabie value of investment in equity shaves were considered as Rs. Nil

w1 The Company has been appomted #3 bid provess co-ordimator Ko transission schomes by Ministry of Power, Govermoend of Tndo. Accordingly, the Company bas
meanparated whetly owned associates as Special Parpase Vehicle i respeet of tndependent Trausmission Project (117s).

provisions relating to curtent period ave comsistent with thuse in the eshier years. The assumplions and estimates wed for vecognition of
such provisions awe quabitative in sature and thedy likelihood coultd altec in nest financial year 1t impracticable for the Contpany 1o eompute the possible offect of
asstmpbions amd extinstes made i recognizing these provisions.

sip The sasumplions aade K

v The 118 - Lakadia-Vadodaea Transmission Praject Lioited  was ineorporated on 15 March 26 HY aud PECCE has subseribed o 100% equity i the said congany,
However, the shares were allotted to PECCT in Apsd 3018, heoce the same is not prosented jinbe imvestment schedale




PRC CONSULTING LIMEITTED

LOIN: U740 20080011 VA858)

{A WhoHy Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes (o 1he Stindalone Financint Statements

Y. Trade Recpivables

Fartculses

Asal
31 March 209

As
31 Muarch 20H8

{Rs. A lakh)
As
I April 2047

Currend

Trade Receivables considered pood - Unsecured
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Less: Altowanee for bad and doubtinl teade receivables

Fenl
Notes:

2.964 59
G0k 37
(908.57)

78630
PALREE
{95944}

414 57
F7335
(773.35)

2,964,5Y

186,50

41457

i} Ixpeeed Credit loss is recognised at 100% on Bhe trade receivibles due for more thar 2 years dnl 30% on the rade receivithles
due for more than one yeur and oss than 2 veus. Refer note 36 - Finaneiad Instruments

i1

=

‘Trade receivables nclude Rs, 152022 ixkh (Rs. Nl as st 31 March 2018 and | Aprat 20073 billed as manpower charg
Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) which are associases of PFC. In the carbier yeitrs, these recaivables werse payvabie by PF

res Lo Uity
Tom their

awn lunds/icommnment sdvanee pawd by procurars of UMPPs. However, Tram financial your 201819 1t has hoen decided that thig
amount will b paid by sespective UMPPs fiom the commitment advance to e paid/pmable by procuters. since cemmitment
advance paid earlier by procurers has exhuusted in some UMPPs. A formal agreement in this regitrd s pending W be entered
between the parties, Since the mmounts die to the company witl b secovered from UMPIs, there is no imparment nihe amoun

seceivable from UMPPs and the provision for expected credat foss s not required

10,

Cush and eash cquivalents

Particedars

As at
31 Maveh 2019

Ak af
31 Mareh MR

(R, ko fakd)
As at
b Apsrit 2481/

() Balanees with banks
- CUre acceunts
fmcluding accrued interest of sutosweep deposits)
b} Depostty with banks with maturity wplo 3 months
{including acerued intercst)
Fintad

15 Baalk balances other thi cash and cash dguivatents

Particulars

§.732.80

196258

2.45v.03

1.722.57 LR27.00 QU1 6R
3.455.37 3,889 5% 3,360 31
(Rs, in lakh}
As at As at Axal

31 March 2019

31 March 2(H8

1 April 2007

Deposits with otigingd maturity ef more than 2 months
bt fess than 12 months (including acored mterest)

Total

207340

ERLLEN

074,23

2675 A0

6188 47

84074 21




PECCONSELITNG LI

(CIN: BV 2006 TEIRB58)

(A Wholly Owned Sabsidiary of Pewer Fingaee Corporation Limitedy
Notex to the Standaione Fimancial Satements

12, Envcene fay assods {Net)

(s, in lakdy

Pirficatary As As at "“. nt
39 Marel 219 31 March 2008 1 April 2087
Advance ineome @x 7 {ax dedieted at somaee {TDE) 1ART 1362 RV ARSI
iaoss Provesicn for ieome Tax {97443y {1,703.23) (3.458.94)
Fotnd 41348 196,99 276,39
13, Otdier envrent assels (Ry. in fakd)
Particalars Asat AS at .-\.? al
31 Marcl 2019 3F March 2008 1 April 2617
Uinsecured, consideret yood
(a3 Cenval credit reecivable 342 G247
by Prepaid oxpenses - 173? 578
(¢ Advanee 10 conlaictons/ suppifers 1423.3¢ 20079 23493
{d) Unamortized employee cost s ER T 1.56
{e) Unmnontised Security Deposit (Rent) G 3} 6.90 0.8}
Total 179,35 238,64 350.34




PFCCONSELTING LINMITED

(CTN: LR LA 20BEG UG 75858)

(A Whndy Crhvned Subsidiary of Power Finanee Covporatian Limited)
Notes to the Standatone Fisuneigl Statements

B Eyuity share capiral

(s, D nkdy)

Pareaiars

As ar

31 Marel 2689 31 Muareh 2048

Av g
1 At 1047

As ut

Aulhorised shave capital:
FLODOUG {31 Marel HHE 300,800 1 Apndi 2017 | 002008 cquity shaves of Re 1 each

Isstied, subseribed and Sulty paid up shares :

52,246 (30 March 2008: 52,246 | Apil 2017 SRBO0Y equity shares of 18,10 each
Liffeet of Business Combination with PEC Capital Advisery Services Bined
Total

a} He Company has asly one class of equity shares baviing @ pa vadue R, 10/~ per shave. The holders of the equity
dheckared from fime (0 tine and are emitled to voting vights proportionaie w thetr share hulding at the mecting of' sharcheidess.

bl Reconcitiation of the shares owtstanding wt the beginning e at the end of the financil year:

THLLEY 114,40 060
5.22 hi

- 137

813 .22 822

shares ave eatitled w receive dividends i

(R, e lakly)

Particulars

Far ghe year eaded
3 Mareh 2619

For the year ended
31 March 2618

Nunsher Numbher
Anraunt N Amount
of shiares of shares
Openng Balmee 537 1 M6 s
Issued duying the year - - - -
Clusing balance 52,246 5.22 52,046 22
o} Shawes bahd by holding compiny
(I, i dakby
As il As il Asal
' 3E Mareh 2029 31 Miech 2018 EApril 2017
Name of shaselokier o ey T
Nu., No, .
e shierey helig Atusint shages lieid Aoy shives held At
Pawer Finanee Corporation Limited, the Hobding 32240 323 34,240 52,240
Company *
d) Betmls of sharcholders holding movs tha 5% of the murepate shires in the {omguny
(Rs. injaldiy
As at As at Axat
Passi . 31 Maveh 2044 31 Mareh 2018 1 Apil 2017
il
Ny, of Yo of Nu, of % of N ol o ol
_ shares beld holding slares el holding shares hedd holding
Bower Finangee Corporation Limited, e Halding 532,246 Hifn®g REREE iR 146 IR
Cinppaay ¥

* Lgaity si

fes e biekd by Power Finance Corparation §innted snd thusstigh ifs nowmisees

o Agrepte sumber and cliss of shares allotied ag fiikiy pand ups without payment being eeeivedd in csh
Draring the Bamciad year 200819, pursunnt 1o avmafpanation of PEC Capital Advisory Limited (PECCAS) with {he Cesnpany, 3240 shires wave isued to e

shurgholder of PFCCAS, trafer aote: 1))




PUCCONSULTING LEEIMETED
(OIN: EPMI40B 20680 OF P 15858)

(A Wholty Owaed Subsidinry vf Fower Fingnee Corporation Limited)
Notes to the Studalene Financiad Sttements

5, by cqaity

(B, in bl

Particulsss Asat As Asat
' o 31 March 2018 31 March 2H8 1 April 26817
Caprtal Reserve {Note 13 978 G V8 9.98
Retued earnings (Note i and 13.1) 7_.“1‘:_1?‘).-!-! 1981723 23 3401
‘Fotal 4169.22 1%,827.00 25 ALELE0
Notdy

33 Cagrital reaveve: Duving amalgsmasion, (he excess of net ussers Gk, over the cost of vonsidenuion pad is tremed a5 capital resenve,

it} Revried Famgs: Retained eirniage are the profits that the Company bas oamed 1ill date, less auy wansfors 10 goneral reserve,

dividends or other distedbuncns pad o shaehelders.

151 Rewined Barninps

Particalsyy

Axat
AF March 24089

31 March 2008

HBatance at the bepinenny of the yonr
Brofil tor the v

Pavinent of final dividends

F9.51%.23
209951
(G050

2530473
2,688.39
{1,701.00)

Tax on fimal dividends {136.69) (3650t
Puvinent of interim dividends {14,000.0G6} £5,6006.00)
Fas on intermm dividends (205500 {1,017.88)
fadance g the end of the vour 9, 559.44 (9,817,213
tho Ciher non-corvent lighitigies (ELs, I k)
Particatars ' Axat As nt
31 March 2019 31 Alarch 2018 £ Aprif 207
Rent equalisation 5089 BAY 1hAY
Totnk 59,89 3819 16,49




PFCCONSULTING 1LIMITED

{CING UT4140D1 . 2508 GO E75858)

(A Wihally Owaoed Sabsidiary of Pewer Fisance Corporation Limited)
Notes {o the Standalone Financial Statemonds

87, Trade payables {Rs. in fakdhy
N . Axal Aun As nt
Purlicuinrs 31 March 2019 3 Mureh 2008 1 Aprit 2017

0.2

Total outstanding dues of nvcrs enterprises and sovalf
eslerprives; and

Tetal outstandmg ducs of ereditors other thin nuero 2RE 33587 1
eiierprises and sovabl cnterprises.
Total 762.13 35587 38,35

The Company pays its vendors immeditely when the invoice i accounted and no interest duting the year has been pasd or
15 payable. {refer nole ne. 33 for disclosure made under werms of the Mivro, Small and Medinm Enterprises Devolopmeni
Act, 2006).

The Company has Tancial risk munagenent policies in place 1o ensure that &l payables are paid within the pre-agroed
credit werms.

18, Qther finaneink linbidifics (RS I Laked)
Particulars Ay at Asat A.-a. at
h 31 March 2019 3 Mareh 2018 I April 207
Current
(8) Security deposit .35 8.1 35,
(b} Payable to successtul developer {i71s) 1188 3823 90.04
(e} Amount received tor shart tenm bidding of power {e-DEL 160746 1669 88 2544950
() Other pavables 11,53 54,70 FANE]
Total 2,034.22 1,767.96 2,846,181
¥ 'the company bas been selected as nodal agency for facihtating short orm power regaiemems hiogh competifive
bidding as per MoP guidelines duted i March 2016, As por the gaidelines, every bidder is required to deposit with
the Company the requisite fees of Rs. 500 por MW plus applicable wxes for the maxunum capacity a bidder is witling
(o hid. Onty successful Bidder(s) will have lo pay the fees o the Compuny Tor the yuantom allocated o cach bidder
afler comgiviton ufuctvity wd the balance smouns will b relindod 10 the bldder
19, Other carrent HabHities (R, tn Inkhk)
Partictchirs As ut As af .-\x.n(
’ 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 Apeil 2007
(a} Statutory dues payable 336,23 Gi908 YLGE
(B Advance lons clicuts 34.00 Ol 20 54 {53
Totnk 300,23 (XA 14494
20, Provisions (Rs. in dakh)
Particuturs Asal Asat :“: A
i 31 Aarch 2% 3 March 2018 1 April 207
Current
(2) Provision for employee bonus 25208 337.25 a1
(1) Provision for employee pay revisim 541 194.22 8884

Fotat 5849 538.47 183,58




PEC CONSUFING £AMTTED
{CIN: L4140 20080 O EYREER)
(A Wholly Owsed Subsidiney of Pewer Fingnee Corporation Limited}

Nates to the Standalone Financial Statements

2.

w2

P

Reveaue from operntiong

Pariicolnrs

For the year ended
31 Areh 2019

{135, in lakh)
For the year ended
31 Aureh 2448

Sade of services:

Consuhtaney

CHlacr opernting revenne:
-Sale of Request for Qualification (RICH
-Provessing fee
STender fow

Total

Other Bicome

Partienlais

3,033,498 O031.13
58.00 300
509 IR0
40,00 -
578728 6,045, 19

For the year cnded
31 Mavch 2019

(Rs. in Iakh)
for the year cmded
3 Maveh T80

Interest fram inancial nssets st amortised cost
-On Lank deposiys
<0 Loan fo associaie COmpEnics
O rectevables from asseciate companics of holding compaay
Usnwinding of discount on eraployees foans
Linvemding of discount on secunty deposil
Gaim on saleitransfer of assots
Miscelianeous Income
Other non-sperating income:
Provisions writien back
- for expeises
- for doulatil debin and sdvanees?
‘Tutal

107080 1.636.62
13,19 3130
26,98 -
20,39 19,00

6.80 624
010 .
(.44 .34
G160 892
112.03 205.62
1,260.12 1,928,404

inelades amount due from Bilse State Electeicity Board of Rs, 10393 fakh and Ideal Energy Projects Limited of
s 8.70 Iakh provided as doubtful debs in the carbier years vealised during the yewror subseduently




PRCCONSULTING LIMITED
TCEN: UTSLE0IEZ008GOH | PRE5H)

A Waelly Owaed Subsidiary of Power Fiaanee Corpreration Einsited

Notes ta the Ntandatsne Finasciad Sttements

3. Consuttzney Service Expense

Partivulars

100 e year erded
3§ Mureh 2HY

{Rs. indakhy
For the yeur ondeid
31 March 2018

Sub consultaney Qupes
AdVErLSealen expeiic:
Othess

Tusal

24, Empluvee besefits eapessis

Particuburs

IR 081
1342 (A2
4,02

1,043,006 687,33

For the year ended
31 Muareh 2009

(s, & Jakh}

For the yenr ended
38 Alnreh 2438

Salaries and wages

Contribiition W provident and ather funds
Stall weliare expenses

refe:
Tdal

{ employee benefits written off

Nofes:

{87838

20144

a0.37 4504
3221 12,70
1,3193.97 1,347.90

a} Employees of the Company are o secoudaent o PRCE and NTRC Pay, allawinees, perguisites and
other bevetis of the emplayees e governed by the teans and conditions ander an agreement with these

simpsiies. As per ihe

ssement, wnannt eguivilent 1o a fived percentage of Basic Pay and DA of the

seconded employees s payable by the Company for employee benetits sueh as provident fund, pension,

sualuity, post retirement medical facilities, leave encas

el fony service awad, cconomic rehabititgon

sehem and other termingl benehits. The contibation for terming benefits of amplovees on depatistion

fram MIPC Lhnited his been paid 1o NTPC Bmited s pev thedr podiey in this regand

} ke Emplovee benefits fuclude Rs THL09 lakdy {previous yem Re, 83
i 3

35 fakl) towinds Comgpony’s

contributions paid / pryable 1 the iolding compary and are lawasds shove stated employee benefis

25,

Depreciation and anortisation exponse

Pavticala

For the vear ended
3% Murch 2019

(KR8, da Tnkdy
Far the year eoded
31 Mareh 2018

On propedty, phant asd cquipimen - Noge 2
On Intangible assets - Note 3
Tutnl

9560 12308
HiLY 10.47
184,14 134,20




PYC CONSULTING LISITED
(CIN: VLD L IBRGOH ) TS885)

(A Wholly Chyned Subsidiary of Piwer Fisance Corpovation Limited)

Noses (o the Standatene Finncigd Siatements

26, Other expenses

Particulars

Fur tha year eaded
3 Mareh 2099

{15, in lakh}

For the year ended
31 Mascl 2018

Payments o auditon

As Auditor

Tax sudit fee

GST At fee®
AdVErusement expeises
Assets wiilien off

Corpanate Social Responsibifiny Expenses

Flevtriony wd waler chinrpes
Eateiahnnent exponsss
nsnrance

Tuperest paid o TS and fscome tax

tegal wnd protessienad expenses
Musimg expenses
Miscelaneous expenses

Ll mamitenanes expesses
{iee rent

{hdsourcing eaprivies

Peinting mnd skitionery

18akes and raxes {8
Teleplone expenses
Traiming expeises
Traveling and convevance

Vehiche g uidd tanaing oxpuenses

B debts writtan of 7

fess Provision for douttful delis made o eardier years
Allowances for douty (i debls and ndvanees

Bnpafiment i vabue of ivestment
H

Proviston for losx of shortape i fixed asacts

Tatal

#O8T Andil fee inchdes R D81 fakduidr tie provious yoar,

tadding honse tax and ground rent)

35 373
@8] .51
1.62 .
3378 362
482 827
133 04 123,54
15 18 1730
13.5) i
o0y 4,
. 14.48
3780 1530
685 533
456 850
59,42 50.67
$08.04 41245
33507 143.37
5.0 504
. 152
1047 067
41.36 24.64
11021 4 R
651 i3.7%
wror 55338
} o 5.0
. i
[ IR AH 1,517.8%




PIC CONSULTISG LIMIFED

{CTN: UG IB0RGEN 175858}

LA Whally Owned Subsidiary of Power Finanee Corporation |imitedy
Notes to Standrlone financind stulomenis

A% Discloxure s per g A% 33 “Earnings per Shace” R in lakly

TFar tie yeay Yas the yenr
Purticuliss endeit erded
31 March 2019 30 Mareh 248
ENCEET 2008 39

Net Profit e tax used as manerator
Worghsed average mimber o Fouily shates nised
g per dguity share, fee value Bs 10 anch {hay

aund diluted) 3220

disomimsior (b )
4,28 81 5,145 .04

sand dilsteds (m R85

8. Sepowent inferntation

et of Tstegated

The Company is engaged in providing vonssltaney services w0 power secter inehuding develoy
won Projects (FPP) taken up a5 per the directions from the Ministry of Power, Gaveonment of lndia Comprany s

Trantsmi
oparations i Indis ondy. Henee, the reporting regaienients Tar segrent disclosme sy presaiibed by Id AS 108 e not

applicilie.

28,1, fernsation about major customers
The following castomens contiibmted FO% o ware to Company™s revenng: (R4 in lalhy

Foy the FFor the vear

Pariteulars ended ended
31 March 2619 31 Mareh 2038
Fatelygnd-Bhadls Transmission Fid. - 05800
Cinissa Intepeated Power Limited H95.78 GO 38
Woeat Bengal Stare Blecieicity Dishibution Co. Lid. Bira 93218
Goue T Transniission Mfofeet T - 163849
1,533.24 391702

- Noother single customer connbuted 10% or more 1 the conpany’s revenne for batfi 2008419 and 201748,




PEC COSSULTENG LIANITED

(«

PR MBEG L T5E58)

(A Whoily Owned Subsidiasy of Power Fisance Corporation Limited}
Motes to the Staadatone Floancist Stfemiends

29, TRx Expease (K&, 93 Inkh}
For the year Tar the yenr
articilars virled ended
3 M 2009 31 Murch 2018
Clirresd fax PYREH 76325
freome vy adpostma o cadier vems (65.55) 1466
965,63 1,777.89
Defened tay
fiz vespect of the cartent yeur (refes note 63 6008 (150.36)
60,08 (ES(L30Y
Totl fax expense recogaised in the Statement of profit s Joss 865871 1,627.53
The dnceane fax expense o the vemr cun be reconciled o the accouning profit as follews
Profi balore ER{ 4,35.02
Applicable Fax Rite W% 34619
Caiculated income fax expense 920 1493063
Van effect of
Noadeduciide expenses RUAK 5243
neeme el taxable (1.92) (#.74)
Adpustinent on acconnt of dilterental tax sate - O34
(tlhers 178 {13,303
Tncose fax expense secopalsell e profls or loss 905.71 1,i27.53

3

$iwsiness Conshisniion

Purseant o e ondes al Manstiy ol UCarpotale Adfans dated 30 Jan 2019 eliliny fo arabmnebon of PEC Capital
Advisory Services Limited (PFCCASY (hansleror comspiny), whelly awned subsidiary of the Power Fieauee Comoration
Lirmned, s boen pmadgamated with the PFC Consulting Laited (Transferce company) we D 07 Apr 2678 12 las baen
evaluaied as w0 Business Combiaation aedor common control and lias been acconnted as per Appeadix O ta Ind AS 103
Hsigess Combinations” ustng probing ef interest nuthnd. Accordingly, the oponing Dalanes Shaet as ab b Apedl 2007 and
fiancial statomons for the vear endind 31 March 2018 have been restated wherever sequived

etails of e shove business combinadioy <
Fhe entire basiness anderlak g of the Trimsferor Compay fehating all assers and labillios, 05 2 poing concerm, siands
wisfer s in the Company with eflcet from T Apcd 2618 heings the appoited dite of te mnalgamation

The Transferoy Compay which was engaged i the business of debt syndication services fiw poswer secetor have been
dinsolved within! being wonnd np

I comsidesation of dwe somabgamation, the Company has ieseed 2246 equity shares of B3 10 each apprepating 1o Ry, .22
fakly i the ritio of 02246 Ailly paidd o Bquay Shares of the fhee vadue of Rs. - ench of e Company for overy 1 fufly
paid-ug eouily shaies af R, 104 cach beld in PFCCAS.

b bssneed share capital of the Company buing wseased from Rs, 5.00 ks o Rs. 522 hakhs, Puther, pasusant o the

Seheme. e mhorized share capital of the Company stands incrensed fo Re. 110 Takhs.

v The anralgamation has been accoumted foy wnder the “Puoiing of Intercst Method® in accordance with Ind AKX 103

Appangix £ on Business Combiuation wnder commeis comiol, Acenrchuply, ail the wdd liabibties of the Tansfeny
Company have beea tien s their respectiie ook walues as appeating in the books of the Transferor Company.
Furthennare, puesiamt o the sehome, Rs, 938 {akhs, being the difference between the net assels of the wansferor company
atnd the purchiase consideratien (shares of Ry, 2,22 lakhs) issired by the company has been accounted Tor as Capital reserve
ol the company.

Refar Note 37 for the effeat of adiustovent of smadgamation




PO CONSULUTING LIMITED
{CIND UT4 0D 008G O 75858)

(A Wiholly Owned Sulssidinry of Power Finanee Corporation Finited)

Nates 10 Standulone ind A% fimcial stitemoents

3t Related Party Disclosures

JL.1. Name of redated parties nnd deseription of relationship:

Hedding Compay

U [Power Finmee Corpotiten Lymited (PFCT

Fellow Suhsidiary

{REC Limited (RECL)

2

REC Power istribution Company Ll (irough RECT)

3 [REC Tramsmission Projects Company Limied
(through RECIL}

Power Equuy Capith Adwisors {Pvt) Limited {PECAP)Y

Assaciate {

ompany

(incorporaied on 26.02.2019)

P jDatlabhoarh-GiN Transmission Company Limited 2 IShongtong Karchim-Wangtoo Transnussion Lunited
3 iMohinderparh-Bhivani Transmission Limied 4 [Taoda Trunsmission Company: Lonsted
5 Sl.ml.hv("cmwi Fast Dethi Power Fransmission 6 |Bifawar-Vidaibha Transonssion Linsied
Limited :
7 Brkanes-Rhetrd Transmission Limited ! Bhud-3 Transnussion Lunited
{incorporaed on 22 022019} [incorporated on 25.02.2019)
o Fatehgarh-1 Vransco Limsted " {Lakadia-Vadodara Transmission Project Limited

{incorporated on 13,03 2G19)

1L [Vapi IE North Lakhimpur Transmission Limited

Assovigte of Holding Company

Coaslal Maharashiza Mega Power Limited

Sukhigopal hitegrated Power Company Laaited

b dihrough PFCLY 2 [tdhrough PECL)

3 Orissn Integraaed Poveer Linated Ghogarpalli laegrated Power Company Limited

T Hthwouph PEFCLY A4 [Qbrough PUCEY

5 |Cousial Karnataks Power Limited (through PICL) 6 JTaliva Andhra Mega Power Lhmied fthrough P1CT)

7 JCoustal Famil Nadu Powes Eimited {through PFCLY 8 {Deoghar Muepgs Power Limited (through PFCL)

Bl ;.:.:(h.?{;{sﬁmh Surguja Power Limiled (through 10 ICheyyay Infra Limited Obrough PECL)

V- [Deontar tifra Linvited (through PECEH) 17 |Oudsshs Intaposser Lanited (heouph PECEY

13 |Bibar lnfrapower Limited (hyongh PECLLY 14 |Bihar Mega Power Limied (lhrough PECL)

S Hhaskhansd Infrapower Linited (thiough PRCLY 16 dnchiang Transission Limited (thioogh REC)Y

17 [Mandar Tronamizsion Limited {brough RECL) [ Chandi? Tramsnussion Lumited (through RECL)

19 [Rhind-Guwna Transnission Limited (theough RECLY] 20 {Dunka Transmission Limited {throuph RECLS
21 [Jam Khambatiya Transco {imited {throngh RECL) 22 [Jawaharpur-Firozabwd Transmission Limited (hrough RECL)
23 iAjmer Phagi Transco Limited (hrough RECLY 24 Wdupi Kasagode Transmission Limiied (threuph RECL)
25 HWRSES XXI (A) Transce Limiled {zhrough RECL) 26 iKhetri Transeo Landwed (hroush RECHS
27 HLakadia Binnskantha Transeo Limned {through 28 iGhatampur Transmission Liviied {through RECT)

29 {Koderma Transnnssion Limiied (hrough RECL)

doint Venture

b [Bnery Blfeiency Services Limited (1hiceh l‘]»‘{_?i.)i

Key Managevial Persons (KMP)

8. Mo Nene Designation
| [Shri, Rajeey Sharma ¢Since [-Oct-16) Chatrman
2 [Shei I Ravi {uplo 31-May- %) Director
3 |8hei O Gengopadhyay (Since 25-Jan-15) Directar
A IShr P Sinphtsince 17-8ep-2018) IMreclor
S 18hri N3 Gupta {since 24-Aag-2017) Director
6 (Shri Subw Mulchandani (a9 Oct -18) Chiet Executive Oflicer
7 1Shri Yopesl Junefa {since (G-00t-18} Chiet Executive Olwcor
8 {Shi Manish Kumar Agrawad Company Secrelary
Entitles wiber the controf of same governmend
U INTPC Vidyal Myapar Nigom Lintited 2 iMSTC Limided
3 WNHPC Limited 4 fCoal India Lt
5 [Mecon Limied




IO CONSULTING EIMITED

FOIN: BT4I40DL 0BG O1ITSESS)

{A Wholiy Owned Subsidinry of Power Finance Corporatica fimited)
Notes to Standalone hud AN flancind statements

g

Detaits of transnctions:

3120, Uransaciions with Holding Company and its Associntes

3122

3123

31.2.4,

3

EIEAN

EHE NN

Notes

Particutars

For the veur ended
A Mueek 2019

{Rs, in lakly)
Foy the year ended
31 March 2008

Manpower Chitrges

Amount receivable for reimbursement of expenses
lteresd Ingoine oit Receivables fram UMPEs
Transactions with Assoviales

Particulars

104035
9ed) 39
2698

For the year ended
3t March 2019

154037
1 AGE.GH

(s, by Inkhy
For the year ended
31 March 2018

Mianpower Charges 3003 35876
foans poanted 276.24 166 48§
ferest Harned 1349 3136

43161 287500

Consaltancy Income on transier of TP w successful Bidder
Transactions with entitics wngder the control of same povernmeat

Name of rebated party Nutatre of transaction

For the year ended
3 March 2018

(Rs. in lakh}

For the vear ended
31 March 2048

NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam |imited Shot Tenm Bidding Fees uvi 40.65
MSTC Limited Shon Term Bidding Fees 189 5,30
NUPC Linated Pilol Scheme Foes 200,040 -
Coal bdia 12d. Cangubianiy esmne - 1350
Maocon Consublancy hcome - 2500

Consuitaney Exponse AR 110,66

METC Famnted

The ghove transaciions with e poverament reluted entities cover [ransactions that are sipnificanst individuaily and collectively. The Company
I: I 3 pany

fas afso entered into other trnsactions such as telephone expenses, air travel, (e} purchase and deposits ete with

above mentioned and other

various povermment relaied entities, These ransactions are insignilicant individually and cotlectively and hence not disclosed,

Compensation of liey management persosnned:

The Koy Managerial personned (KMP) of the Company arc erplovees of the Power Finance Corporation Linstied deprioved on part thime basis
exeept O 10 and Comprry Secretny who are on filf ime basis. No sitiig foex Trts heen paid w the directors, Munagertal ramuaeration patid

to KM s Rs. 129,58 fakh {Previous Your Rs, 60,69 tnkh).

Mhetaits of endstanding bakances:

Qutstanding bulances with group companies
Asat

¥t 40 . 4] 3
Particutars 31 March 2019

As ul
31 March 2018

{Rs. in [nkh}
Asat
| April 2017

Amoint receivable including interest aeerued
- from holding company and i1 assotintes 243122

- Fronm assacialey 178.01

6318

1668
24236

(R b dalihn)

Outstanding dalances with entities wnder the control of same govermment

Particulars Asat As at As at
Artieutars 31 Mureh 2819 31 March 2018 1 Aprif 2017
Macon - 24 214

Fransactions with the rlwed parties
Consultancy serviees provided by the Company 10 118 associdies die

serviees provided o other puttics

e made an noreal comimereiat terms and conditions and af ants leagth
penarally at the terns, cenditions and principies applivable for conselancy



PHEOCONSULTENG LISETED
(CEN: E78001 20086011 75658)

{4 Wholly Ovened Subsidinney of Pewer Fisanee Corporadian Limited)

Notes 1o Stasdalose Ind AS floaacial

diemenls

32, Contingend Hiabiliries

a3,

34,

(135, i Inkdy)
Axat

As gt
I-Adar- 14

Asal

. Deseriplinn 3-Ma-19

Oi-Apr-37

Damk Geasatten isy EYRS

agminst H9% marping

Capitad and other commitments
stmated amonnt of contrcty temaining 10 e executed an capital recatnd amd st provaded for - Rs. Ml Gas at 3-Mag-18 - Re Nilsod as af T-Ap-17 - Ry R

Obligitives wmler aperating feases:
The Company’s sipmifieant feasing wrmgemens wre in respreet al operaifn
pareliase oplions in the hease agrcements. The lease aprecments for premises for vesedentind use of coplinee
penerally canceabrde on mutual esent of both the lessorsnd the lessee. The lease ageement {0 the oflice premises lken by fhe company duing te you are
peacsutly canceilabie ou nusfual comsent of both the lessor and 3 lossee 1ease payris invespect of premises oy offioes Rs, 40804 Lk (provious year s
AF245 lakdr are shoven as *Ofitcs Rent’ in Note 26- Other Fxpenses tincluding lease equalisation expense Rs. 2370 lakh {previeus year Rs. 2120 kikiy and
sespect of Prentises for residential use of employees R, 21,30 lakh {previons yoar s 3617 IakhY towards Tease payments, net of recoverios are included i
Sadary and Alowanees in Nate 24 - Finployee Honefit Expe

for eftices and for residentinl use of employees. Hiere are no
v are Far o pratod of one w lwo yvear sad are

feases of premises

. Detaits of dues o mices and snall enterprises as defined wader the MSMED Act, 2006 {Based ot tze available information with e company}

(s, in Jakhy

s . Asat As ot As e
.| Pariicalars ¢ ) g
Na, J§ Mareh 2010 31 Masch 2018 | Apid 2817
(i} | The principat amount and the inlerest die thereon remgingtyg uipond o sy
supplics as it the end of each accouting year
Principal soaoupt due b o snd smel entemprises - - 0
- hterest due on above - -
{13 e aneunt of et paid by Gie Company abong with Ve smounts of the - -
payhient arade 1o the suppher bevond the appointed day during the yeit
(Rl e omiosnt of mterest due and pavidiie for the pertod of delay in making - - -
iyl wheh hive been paid b beyond e appoinled iy during the vear)
et without wlding the aterest specilicd mder this Ay
{iv)E e smonnt of interest avermed and rehraining inpaid A the end of the year - - -
(31 [The amonuni of further interest rematnimg doe and payable even i the - - -
stleceeding voars, unti soch dale when the imerest dues ay above sre actumby
P 1o the st enteprise




[

ONEULTING LIMITELD

(CING UT4140D1.2008G OT1T5858)

(A Whatly Owned Substdiary of Pewes Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes 1a Steadalane 1nd AN Bnancial statements

34.

6.1,

36,2,

LS

Finaneinl Insiroments

Capitnd Munngemoent
The Company’s obective for capital management i w paximise shareholde viue, safguard business corlinuily and support the growth
af the Company. The fuiding requirements are met through equily and oparating cash Nows generated,

Cazegories of finnecind instrennents

Financint assets and lkabilities ’ (Rs. in lnkin
R . o As AL As At As At
Particulars Mot 30 Muarch 2009 31 Maret 20881 April 2017
Flaaneind assets measured af amortised eost

Cash and cash eguivalents 1 RERRXN 3,889 58 3,300 31
Cther Bank Bakances 13 267540 G847 507423
Trade recoivables Q 2564 .534% TH6.30 414 57
Loans 4 GO7.70 45241 460.47
Othey financial assets 3 159993 10,6113 15.096.70
Total 11,302.99 2192813 2741227

Financial labititios measured at nmortised vost

Trade payables 17 355.87 29989
Otfwer Financial Linbilities t8 1,767 96 2,546,851
Total 2,123.83 3,146,780

- Refer Avcaunting Pelley No, L3 {xiv) on financial instraments,

Finaneial Risk Manugement

The Company's linancial labilities comyprise of trade payubles wnd otier payables. The Companys financial assets comprise of cash and
cash eguivaioms, other bank balances, toan to associates (11Ps), trade receivables and ather finaneal assots, Por managmg the risks, e
company ensure hat the risks are monitored carefully and managed olficiently. Those risks include markes visk, credie risk and Hauidity
risk,

The fellowing disclosures summarize the Company's exposire 1o Ginancial visks along with the Company’s polices and processes for

measuring and managing coch of above nsks.

Liyuidity Risk

Liquidity nsk Js the risk that the Company will face i meciing s oblipgations associated with its fiancial labiines. The Company's
approach i mataging Hquidity & to ensure that 31wl have suiticient tands 1o meet its Habilities whew due without incurring
tnaceeptable losses. In doing this. company considers both normat and stressed conditions

The Company maintined @ cautious Houidity sirategy, with sulicient vash belsnce theeughing the year ended 31 March 2049 and 31

March 2014, Cast flow from eperating activities provides Lthe unds to seevice the financial habilities o u dy-1e-day bists

Murkei Risk

Market risk is the risk that chmges i market p1 such as loreign exchange rates. InGest raes and equily prves will alfvet the
company’s inceme of (he value of its holdings of fnanclal instruments. The objective of marken sish management s (0 manage and
control market risk expostires within aceeptable patsnetess, wirtie optimising the retunn,

i} orcign Cerrency Risk
The company g ao exposure to the changres in fhe ries of foreign Surteney exchalife raks us the compruny do kol have sny tansactions
o the interaational market and afl the activities of the company are Hmiled o India only

i) nterest Rafe Risk

The companys ferest income iy tagorly dedeed from tenms deposits, fom o associntes and amoui weaivable from associates of
Holding Company. The term depesits are snested al lixed market interost rale and hence these are nol exposed o change 1 nterest rawes
seives amd assovrtes of Holding compamy are current and are recoverable within a year
it these deposits, loan fo asseciates and amoon!

Further loansfanseant seceivable Trom
Considering e shart-ion nature, Hiere is oo sippificant interest rute sk pertain
receivable from associates of Holding Cotapany

i) Equily Price Risk
The company 15 now oxposed W cquity price i
the maarket.

i compaty Bas equdy investmens only i s assoviates (13Ps) which are not radable in
Pl ¥
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i)

)

6,4,

Credit Risk

Credit risk i the risk of fingncial loss o the Company
Company primartly provides consulianes services fo cuskomers comprising, mamnly stide eleviecity boards owned by state povermnent
and other government owned enterprises, The sk of defiult in case of these state owned compinies 15 comsidered to ba insfpnifican A
defaull occurs when here i o significant possibility of recovery of reecivables alter considenng all avidable options 1o recovery.
However, Al trade receivables are reviewed and assessed {or defaull on @ yeardy basis and alowances for axpacted credit loss provided
Tor, il any.

i customer or counter-paily fails lo mreat 15 centractual oblipations. The

Trade Recetvnbles

Concentration of credit risk with respect 10 teade receivables sre limited, doe (o the Company’s custonier base comprises, auiniy saie
clecinivity boards awned by state governmenis and other government nwned enterprises. Company’s historical expericnce of collecting
reeeivables 15 that credit risk is low,

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company secopnises expecled credit loss (ECL) on Hnancial assets espectatly on wade receivables
ather thian relaled prriics. 2201, s recognised at 100% oo the fade receivables due for more than 2 years and 30% on i rade recivables
duc for more thaa one yoear and ess than 2 years.

(8} Agchng analysis of Urade recelvalles is ns follows ; {Rs, in akh)
Particulars 401 year 110 2 yenr More than 2 ‘Fatal
Gross carrving amount ds at 31 March 2019 296137 6.45 933,54 387300
Grogs carrying aisesint as at 3 March 2018 F3070 T D03 70 1745 80
Ciross carrying ameunt ag a1 01 Aprd 2017 KL 3302 PEIR T 118794
{11) Movemend in the expected credit luss allowanee (Rs. in dalds)
Particubars Asal At
331 March 419 3 March 2013

Balance at the begining of the year 959,44 I35
Simpairment allowance reversal P12.52 562

1

-lenpaitment losses recognised G164 9
Batance at the ond of the year N08.57 PRV R

Loans

The Company has given loans 1o employees and associates, Lot o e amplovees iave been given i me with the polcies of the
Company. Lean Lo assocmles are mterest bearmg foans given by wiay of allocation of expendiiure and charging of manpower cost. 1he
toan provided w employees and related companies are coliectible w1l and tsk of detault 15 nepligible. However, 100% imparment foss
is provided for the foan 10 associates wherein the project underlying the compaay s de-notified by the Minsiry of Power,

Cash and cash equivalents
Tie Company hotd cash and cash cquivalontss of Rs. 3433 37 aich (as at 31 Mureh 20080 s, 388938 takh and t 1 Apri 2007
Rs. 3360030 fakh) The cash i cash equivafents are hefd with banks with bigh rating and bence risk of delat s nepligible.

Deposits with banks
The Company hetd deposits with banks of Re. 3099 Jakh {as at 31 March 2018 Rs. 1602520 Jakh and as at b April 2007 Ry 2
e risk, Company places deposits with aniyv hiph rated banks

ki fir order to manag

Fair vatue hicearchy

lavel 1 Quented prices (unadjasted) in active markets for identicad assels or babiitties

Level 2 Inputs other th quoted prices included within Level T that are ohservable for the paset or hability, etther disectly (e, as
privesy o indizeetdy (1o derived from prices),

fevet 3 haputs Yor tie assels or Habilittes that wee not Based on absenabie mukon ditis (unobservable sputs)

Note The Company does not have the financind assets and financial Habilities that are measared al Gair value on arecurring biss
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7. Recancibiatinn oo Fivst Tinie Adoplion of tad AS

(8Es, i addh)

A, ol Bnd A% netaptios e Lhe Dalanee sheet s at 3 Nsrol 2008 sl 81 Apeil 2017
A - A i 31 Kiaweh 2006 Ay 20T Apeit 2017
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RCELRE] 343 - B Y 47 ERTSEN RIER) . L]
{2ans ik 36,34 - [ESSAY] b 36y 32 - {31 )
Othcs 7 EY) . 2636 anl .
Cuizent Ty 19444 5 27338 1HE .
O vurroit dsss s Gt 246 s s 53 Lidt
SubeToral {2t 1T 12:391.47 GRT.4% (22.90)
Vetid gosels (142} {299,103 23.708,19 27949.67 S3416 15,150
EQEFEY ARD LIAILITIES
il 0z - R3] S 1423 -
1 864,74 L5811 1982708 P AR £ 4h L 6%)
865,001 (289,10} 19.832.23 2459472 B26.00 {105.6%)
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canigie gl IR - 381y ey - g
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sl ez prises
) reasd vesatansding does of credion stfiee tisan e IURY IR NY RN - g 86
cnfeyaeives seird ast leepiises
Othee et ludilites 6T 42 A5 130746 RS LTI [ %7y 3 RI6 NF
{0k Lusng o g il - 74 1 [EEE S 1 - 14498
Pratssnons 33 62s - 53847 [HRT 138 T
Suls: Dal (3 3,337.54 A4 - 3338.37 3G a4l 9153 .
Vigat sy s iabifitd 22,632.04 6584 (282.40) 13.208.79 27,980,047 §30.16 .15} 28.811.09
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CUTNG U7 4012008 GO TRH58)

(A Wihally Gwned Subsidiaey of Power Fhianee Curporativs Limited;
Nodes ta Standnlone ind AN fimancinl statemenis

W Eftecs of Dnd AS aduption oy Studaivue Statentent of Profit und Lass for the year eded 31 Mareh 2018 {IRs, i dakdy)
S . Note Irevious Adjustnent . !i‘,ﬁ“ vt .
Nao. Particuies Ao, GAAP# e to merger m“hm:: fo Jud Lad- A%

tncome
b, |Revenue hom aperaties G5 . .
1, fthet meome [{XD)] 184177 01 08 25.24 1,928.04
FEL P TatuE Ineane §1411) 7,886,91 0108 3504 707123
IV, | Expenses - - - -
Comsultnney Service Expense 457,33 - - 657 33
Employey benethis expense (ii) 1,335.20 - 170 3400
Finanee vost . . - .
Depreziadan and mnorlsation expense 134,20 . - [REMIG
Olirer expenses I 1LHE3BR 483 39014 151788
Prior Pegiod fems (set) {iil} 00,56 - {B056) -
Total Expenses {1V) 3,331.17 4,85 32128 3,087, 38
V, [Brofitf(iess) befove tax (JE-EV) 4858,74 56,23 {296.6.1) BI592
VEFTax exponms - - - -
Chirent fax [REERC] 1474 - 1,703,723
ncome Tox adjustment For earlier yoars YL 245 - 106
Defered wmy HIS] [RER .16 (112625 718360
Total Tax Expense (V) 1,722,258 17,90 (112.62) 162783
VI Profisdtesy) Tor the perind (Y-¥D) 1,833.48 38.33 {183.52y 1,6088.39
VIEQer Conprehensive Ineame - - - .
X | Totat Camprehensive Tneame for the peried (VI VI 2,833,48 38.33 (183,42 1,688.39

As requived inder Pasageaph (100) of ud AS 101, the Company has reclassified nesms hat i recagmised @ accordance with prosvions GAAP 18 oite
type of asset, Bability or component of cquity, but arc a different trpe of ussct, Tabidity or component of equity B3 neecidnnce with il ASs,

Nute ¢
i} Secarity Deposies (Remal deposits)
Utsder the previous GAAR, inerest Tree relundable seenrty deposits weve recorded at thelr wansachon value. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are
veguired {0 he measied ol Tair vadue. Accordingly, the Compuny las weasured these seeurity deposits at amontisad vost nndes Ind AS. Differonce
bretween Hie Sl value and teanssetion vahe ol the securly deposit bas heon recognised ns wnsumertised sceority deposil (rens).

ii} Loans 1o Enplovees

Aty GAAD, emjploves loims 10 be seided fn cash ar anatler Huaneaal asset were wecorded &t cost. Uader d AN 32
required 10 be weasieed o

Hrployer Lowns e
onfivesd cost Tl as e et vate en ceh i) aqsats 8 fower than markel ate, tiess Dinmeal wessef inve
baan discounted o present value, Difference between 1o G vittue and gansaction value of the employee feans s been recopnised a5 unamurised
emploves cost,

i) This vepnanards adissdinetn of proy period qeins stewn wide previous GAAR I the celevant year as per Tnd AS
v} Defevred Tax
Uinder Previvis GAAD, defored 1ax wi

Caccormed asig the income statement approack, on the tming differences benveen the taxable prafit and
accaunting profits for the period. Under Ind AS, deferred 1y is recoptized following balance sheet appronch o e temporary ifenmees botween
the carrymy amonmt of asset or Habily in fe balance shet and its tay base I addafition, vavtons pamsitonat adinstnents has ok ed o oo iion
ofdefersed txes on new temperary dilferences,




PECCONSULTING LEMITER

(CENG U741 40D L2008GOR1 75858)

(A Whelly Ovwaed Subsidiney of Poswer Finanee Carporation Linited)
Notes (o Staedalone Tond AS Marinecial stiteiseats

¢, Reeonciliation of equity as previousty reported under bdizn GAAP 10 tnd-AY {Rs, in Jakh}
. Aol As ut
Particubnrs
¢ 31 March 2018 1 April 2047
ther Eguity as reported under previous GAAPS 19251L.H 24893.72

o

a

Tpact of Morger on Other Bguay RO, 79 #2046
Ind-A R Adjusitients!

fapected Cradit Loss [GIEXER! (2327
Drefesred Fax Asset on above 1ECH 120,68 R4S
Reversal of provision for C5R 600 F1G
Unwinding of discount on employee loun valued al amertised cost 630 G40
Unwinding of discount oa secarity deposi! vidaed at mmorhised cost {1.60) (1.0n
Prior perind adjustnents 2.0 (90} 56)
Total impict en Bqgaily £75,98 Y2678
Other Kauity as reported under lul-AN : P9827.00 25314.50 )

As required under Paragraph (100Y of Ind AS 101, the Company has reciassilied items that it recopnised in accordence with previous GAAD as
ong fype of assel, lability or component of equity. but gie & different type of asset, Hability or component of Sgualy @ accordance with Ind ASs.

. Reeaneitiation of Tolal Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Rs, in lakh}
For the yenr

Partivuinrs ended
31 Murch 2618
Net profit alter tax as seported onder Previous GAAP 283348
Nt profit afler s as veported under Previows GAAP o PFCCAS {post- 833
merger)
Adjustivienss velnted fol
Fletive nterest Rate {EER)Y / Income on foans olass:{ied st amortsed 563
Reinstalement of prios perisd axpunses 06,56
Tpairment altovance (201} (38.14)
Qthers - CSI provsion R RI4]
IYFA o amount of deedaanlated Impaiement alfowance in excess of 11262
veserva ton Bud and doosbilul debts
Fotal of adjusirnents {148.0%
Net profit atier tax a5 per Ind AS 2088.39
Other conmyrehensive income, net of tax (.00
Fotnd comprelensive income (e of tax) 2 per Ind AS 26H8.39
;. Effect of Ind AS adopiion on the Cash Flow Statement for thie year ended 31 March Hs (R, in kakh)
5 N Fiffeet of
5 Particultrs Previaus GAAP Adjustment tragsition to fnd Inel-AS
No. duc to merger .
AS
(1) Neteash gesended ¢ {used) ftom Operating Activities 16217 (2241 2586 165.64
fity Mot cash pencraied ¢ {used) rom investing Activitics TAI610 (103.78) 112654 §,538 53
(1) Net cash generated / (used) from financing activities {8,175 9 - - (8,175,941
vy Net Increase 7 Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents during the ye (496.97) {126.10) 115240 52927
(v Add - Cashoand Cash Eguivatents at begmning of the Gnancind year 245898 126,73 77460 3,360 31
vy Cashand Cash Equivaients st the end of the period 1,962 01 0.57 1927.00 3889 58

. Astabysts of Cash and cash eguivatents as af 3F March 2018 and 1 Apil 2017 for the puepnse of stutemient of cash fow uader fnd A5

(s, in lukh}

- Asal Asat
Particulars 31 March 2418 1 April 2087
Csh i wisht equivadenty for the paipose of stalement of cash fow as per previous GAAP 190241 TASRYR

Cash and cash equivalents for the parpose of stuement of cish flow as per ind AS 3BV 58 TA60.3
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Notes to Standalons brd AS Bnascial statements

SH Trasactinas i foveign currency -

Fanngs b fereigs correncyRe. Nit §Pravious Year- R Nib,
Lxpaudifie
Expenditire in forcign curroney-Ka. NH {Moviows Yese Rs Nil}

- Corporate Sorial Respousibility (CS1) Expenses

a} Dretaibs of gross amonmi zeyuived 1o Be spent by fhe Catnpuny during the yeae {138, 3 Ltlehi}
Partieulars For tie year ended | For 1he year ended
; 31 Marels 2019 31 March 2018
Anoun{ redquired Lo h:-.\\;\cm on CSR nctivities as pey 13304 12566
Section 135 (5 of Companies Act, 2003
Latry forwand from previous year 574 110
Cirass dmomml reqguived o e spens 134 78 126,16
Amount spent dyving Uhe year * 13304 124 .42
|inspent amouny hd 5
by Details of nmuwnt spent dusing the yeas [1ts. in fakiy
Pasrtlculies Far the year ended i - Tor the year l-m!c(l " 1
i Pald ar Seiled Yet to be paid Todal Paid or Setticd Yot to be paig Fugal
Constuetion ¢ Avqisinon of sy ussel - " -
On Parposes olber than {1} above
swachh B Kosh 135.04 374 13878 11022 3 13506
{nvironmentat Sustainability {Solar - - - 1.10 g
Applications 7 Aloresiadion Fanergy
Efficient LEIY Lighting
‘Fot (i} $33.04 ENE] 134,78 120,42 874 126, (LR
Grand Tatal i) and ¢iy 133.04 5744 138.78 120,42 814 126,16
A0 Tecorporation of Asseciate Com panles
Duing the vear, fallowing associates (1P have been meorporited (R, i dskdn
R : Date of . . . Tvestment irs
Sml;mu_\' Nume Incorposntion Share in owacrship Shase Capital
Vapt H#-Lakbimpue Tignsmission Limited 28 18 106% 100
Obra-C Bacduun Transmission binted A 18 R 1.7
ikaner-Kheti Transmission |imied 22-Feh- 19 HHIS, 1.00
B3 Timsmission Lisvited A5-Feb-19 0%, 160
Fatehparhi-1] Pransce Linited 20-Feb- v L% b
Lekada- Vadodam Teansmission Projeet Limited SN 19 PG| .ot
41 Teansler of Associate Companies .
Nante of the Company Prate uf. Dhate of transfer to
. Incerporation sueeessful biddees
Dbra-C Badawn Inansmission 1imited D%-Aup-18 230018

42, Events ovsurring afier e repnrting daie

There are o subsequent events wiich redqutee any adiustiment i Boancind sttemenis

oy and on Behatl of Banrd of Hiecior
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KHANNA & ANNADHANAM
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
6, AKASIE DEER, 26-A, BARAKHAMBA ROAD
NEW DELE - 110 604
Independent Auditor's Report
Ta the Members of PFC Consulting Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of PFC
Consulting Limited, (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its
Associates, which comprise of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 fMarch
2019, the consolidated statement of Profit and L.oss, the cohsolidated statement
of Changes in Equity and the consolidated statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements"),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting princlples generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Holding Company and its Associates
as at 31% March 2019, of consolidated profit, consolidated changes in equity and its
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for. Opinion . ‘
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Holding Company and its Associates in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued -
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI"} together with the sthical
requirements that are refevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fuifilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

i} We draw attention to Note No.1.3 (vi) to the consolidated financial statements.
On first time adoption of Ind AS, the Company has treated its wholly owned
subsidiaries as 'Associates’ and followed ‘Equity Method' of accounting,

ii') We also draw éttention to Note No.9 to the consolidated financial statements. All
trade receivables have been classified as current assets.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

TELE : 2331 5110, 23315119
E-Mail: audit18526Mbol netdn & audit@vsnl.com




Khanne & Annadhanam

Other Information '

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
mformation. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report and Corporate Governance Report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

The Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report and Corporate Governance Report is expected to be made available
to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Cur opinibn on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in. connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is {0 read the other information identified above when it bacomes
available and, in doing so, 'consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowiedge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including

Annexures {o Board's Report and Corporate Governance Report, if we conclude that
there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter

to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Helding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of
these consclidated financial staterments that give a true and fair view of the
sansolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Hoiding
Company including its Associates in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company
and of its Associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Holding Company and its Associates and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other iregutarities,; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and sstimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compileteness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whethear due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid. '

_In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the management and respective
~"~.'-i:‘“-f-{§c'3i;§'§zrd of Directors of Molding Company and of its Associates are responsible for
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assessing the ability of the Holding Company and of its Associates to continue as a
going concern, discloging, as appiicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate
the Holding Company and its Associates or to cease operations, or has no realistic
aternative but to do so, :

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and of its Associates are
also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Holding
Company and of its Associates. '

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated -
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted inaccordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these -consolidated financia
stateiments. '

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficien! and’
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissians, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal conirols relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
-143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such conirols.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. '

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the ability of the Holding Corpany and its Associates to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
-consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
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our opinioh. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Helding Comparnty and its Associates fo cease to continue as a going concarn,

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events in a manner

- that achigves fair presentation. ‘

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Holding Company and its Assaciates .
fo express an opinicn on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We commurniicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and
its Associates included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to begr on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters
{a) The consolidated financial siatements include the Holding Company's share of
net loss of Rs.11,526 for the year ended 31! March 2019, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements, in respect of six associates, whose financial
information have not been audited by us. These financial information have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far
as if relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
Associates and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in
so far as i relates to the aforesaid Associates, is based solely on the reports of
the other auditors.

(b) The consolidated financial statements also include the Holding Company’s share
of net foss of Rs.39,873 for the year ended 31% March 2019, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements, in respect of four associates, whose financial
information have not been audited by us. These financial information are
unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
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disclosures included in respect of these Associates and our report in terms of
sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
Associates, is based solely on such unaudited financial statements. In oyr
opinion and according to the information and explanations given {o us by the
Management, these financial statements are not material to the Holding
Company, '

Our opinton on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other legal.
and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters
with respect to our refiance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors
and the financial statements certified by the Management,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

AS required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the
consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and
other financial information of Associates, as noted in the ‘Other Matters' paragraph,
we report, to the extent applicable, that: ' '

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements:

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept .
so far as it appears from our exarnination of those books and the reports of the
other auditors. '

c}  The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated statement of Profit and
Loss, the consolidated statement of Changes in Equity, the consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements, '

d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply WSth the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule.7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. :

e} In terms of Notification No. G.5.R. 463(E) dated 5" June, 2015 issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the provisions of Section
164 (2) of the Act regarding disqualification of directors, are not applicable to
the Holding Company and its associates, being Government Companies. '

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
' reporting of the Holding Company and its Associates and the operating
effectiveness of such controfs, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A,
A\

9)  The Company is a Gpvémment Company, therefore, Section 197 of the Act
refated to the managerial remuneration is hot applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Ruie 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014),
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
_explanations given to us:
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i, There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated
financial position of the Holding Company and its Associates;

i. the Molding Company and its Associates did not have any leng-term
contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses;

fii. There were no amdunts which were required to be transferred, to the
investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its
- Associates,

For Khahna & Annadhanam
Chartered Accountanis
(Firm Reglstra’uon No. 001297N)

Q. Comahii

Sanjeev Srivastava
Pariner AR
Membership No. 502238

Place . New Delhi
Bate : 17" June, 2019
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in Paragraph (f) under “Report on. Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Glause (i} of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) ' :

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PFQ
Consulting Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its Associates, which are companies
incorporated in India, as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
cansolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Associates, which
are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india ('ICAF). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderfy and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respeciive company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the abcuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Acl,
2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of-
internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate interpal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all materiat respects. ’

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain. audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internat financial controls over financial reporting
included -obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
. assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
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E-Mail 1 andit1952@bol.netin & audit@vsnl.com

(jes’

N



Khanna & Annedhanam

the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence
obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other
Matters pa:agraph kelow is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statemenis for exiernal purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting” includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance, of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as nacessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,

and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made -only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Emitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
delected. Also, pro;ectlons of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial repdrting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controt over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the pohcles or procedures may
deienonate

Opmmn

In our opinion, the Holdmg Company and its Associates, which are companies
mcorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate intermal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2019, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Comipany -
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Secti.on 143(3)i) of the Act on the int‘emal financial
contrals with “reference to financial statements in so far as applicable to six
Associates, is based on the corre'sponciing reports of the auditors of such Associates
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incorporated in india and in respect of four Associatas, whose financial statements
are Unaudited, we have relied on the explanation provided by the maragement of the
Holding Company. In our opinion, the same is not considered material for the
consolidated financial statement of the Holding Companhy and its Associates.

For Khanna & Annadhanam
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 001297N)

NP
Sanjeev Srivastava

Partner
Membership No.502238

Place : New Delhi
Date : 17" June, 2019

CTELE : 23315110, 23315119
E-Mail : audit}952abolnetin & andil@ysnl.com
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION (43 (6) (b) READ WITH SECTION 129 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
CONSGLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PFC CONSULTING LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The preparation ol conselidated (inancial statiements of PIFC Consulting Limited for the year ended
31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act.
2013 (Act) is the responsibifity of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appeinted by the
Comptrotier and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) read with section 129 (4 of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under seetion 143 read with section 129 (4)
ol'the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section

F43010) of the Act. This is stated 1o have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 17.06.2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducied a supplementary
andit of the consolidated financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited for the year ended 31 March
2019 under section 143(6) (a) read with section 129(4) of the Act. We conducted a supplementary audit of
the financial stafements of PFC Consuliing Limited, South-Central Bast Delhi Power Transmission
Limited and Mohindergarh-Bhiwani Transmission Limited, but did not conduct supplementary audit of
the financial statements of subsidiaries, associate companies and jointly controlled entities listed in
Annexure for the year ended on that date. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access 1o the working papers of the starutory auditor and is limited primarily (o inquiries of the

statutory auditor and company personnel and a scleetive examination of some of the accounting records,

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
wonld give rise 1o any comment upon or supplement o statutory auditorsis2port under section 143(6) {b)
of the Act,

For and on behall of the
Comptrolier & Auditor General of India

* : (‘;\“-m_w;“
4
Place: New Dethi (Rina Akoijam)
Date: 25 o § [ 2 4 Principal Director of Commereial Audit &

Eax-officio Member, Audil Board - 111,
New Delli




List of Subsidiaries, Associate Companies and Joindy Controlled Entities of PFC Consulting

Limited whose financial statements were not audited by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India

A, Assogiate Companies incorporated in India:

1.

IR

Tanda Transmission Company Limited
Ballabhgarh-GN Transmission Company Limited
Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited

shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission Limited
Vapi H-Lakhimpuy Transmission Limited
Bikaner-Khetri Transmission Limited

Bhuy-1 Transmission Limited

Fatehgarh-11 Transco Limited

Lakadia-Vadodara Transmission Project Limited
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Uperating Profit belore Working Capital chasges 2,303.91 d484.07
Adiustments fae changes in Working Caplitad ¢

Ineressridecreased i ade pavables 41530 64 6Y
- Inereaseildeerease) other o cosesd el halishties 820 (1078 83
- breasedecrcane §  current provisions {2 ET KR
- bwercose{decreased ra etlie cwrent | bies {288 85 53439

i

- dneremve{deareasc § iy ather o chrrent Babihities, o

decrensed i trade recehvables (266560} (16 18)
20N

B

Fecrense 13 nos chbent Jogns £1298)

s )decrenss m vurent loans {42033
creasse 11 ather clvenl finmal Assels IC T
‘deerease ¥l other caaent assels 3230
- {Rnereasi Fdeerease ol otBer i crrent pséels $1988) FURLH
Cash generaied from / {s3ed in) opeynting detivities (434,31 L6418
Broime beves patd (nen (12203 {1,698 48)
Neot cash generrted from / {used in) operatiag sethvitles (1,556,423 16561
8. Casle Dow from Tnvesting aviivities:

Payment for of propedy, plantand eaqupnet {6151} {5420y

Pamnent fi chiae ef intble wssers (.47} -
fncrvaseddecteasa) other non carrent fnane il Assets DX IRRTS SO
Inciease{decrense) oo Bank Babanees ANE68 JENA S
Proceeds Bom sale of property plant and cguipsten T2 (RE
Sates Parchase) of financied gssets (4 ey e
ot est rgovaved [T [N FECK]
Netcash geserated Trowd {used in) lvesting nelivites 13,979.50 5,539,855
¢, Casb Tow lrom Financing Activities:

Errerdenid paad {HLenS 003 {6,793 X))
Carpneare dividend ses pad (2,592 14} {1,382 Gy
Net epsh gererated from/ (ved in) linancing acthitivs {12, 857.29; (8,175,903
Nelincreasel (docrease) in cash und eash vquivatents fAAB+C) {434.21) 824.27
Cash sod caxdeguivalents xi the begineing of the year 3840,58 300,31
Cash and cash equivalents o the end of the véar {refer note 10} 3.4585.37 3,889.58

Cash o cash equivalests 2omprises 3

Falaee with byl

C ot enerei geeounts Y12 R0

» b depont seeoms with angend muunty upte Voot 1,332 5%
345637

Fan wind o rehallof Baard of Phieeturs

(Yopesi Juncja)

(N Guping
t 1 Chiel Executve O Diresthr
A N PSS (1N S04 )

A ped aur repint of ever date sitaehed
Par Kinna & Annadhanm

Aveounlings
ratkan No: (G 297N}

{Sanjeey Srivastaval
fa

KONy 8

<N feihy

17042019




i)

ii}

i)

b}

PIC CONSHLTING LINETED
(A Wholly Owacd Subsidinry of Power Finanee Corporation fhnited}
CEN: TS L0DL2 008G O 15858

Coargorate atormatiog and Stguificant Accaunting Policies

Carporate Inforination

PEC Consubting Limited {“lhe Comparme® o "PRCCE™) s & public campany iscorporied under the Companices Act 1956 on 257
March 2008, domicited in india and limited by shares (CING U74140DL20G08GOTT 788381, The registered ¢llice of the Company ss
facated s Fisst Floor, Usfanidhi, 1, Rarskhaombi Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -1 10001

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Comporatron Limdted (o Hsted company with majoriy sharehokiing
hield by the Govetment of Indin (Gal), The Compimy provides consultancy seiviess Lo power seclor inchuding being the podal
agency for implementing ol schomes relanng 1o Independent Transmission Projocts (FUPs) and 11 being the Nodol agency Ty
development of Ultva Mega Power Projects (UMPPS) has entrusted all the work related 1o UMPPs 1o PRCCEL,

The consolidated finascinl smlements eomprise the fingneiad sidements of the Company and #s assomates {eallectively e
58 e Liroap™y,

Statement of Complinnee nnd hasis of preparafion st presentation

The Group has adopted Indian Avcounting Standards (reeved o a8 “Ind AS™) netifted ander the Companies (ndian Aceounting
Stancards) Rubes, 2015 (as amendiedd with eNeet 1rom OLO42018 These Consolidated Firancial Statements comply with Ind A8
netified uder the Companics (Indian Accountig Sandards) Rules, 201 as amended. applicable provisions of the Campantes Act,
2013 and other applicable regulaory reguirements. These are the Group’s (st Ing AS Consohidated Financial Stalements The date
of ransition o Ind AS is 01 Aprit 2017,

I the ewlior vears, the Croup was not seguired 1o prepare its vonsolidatvd financial smicments in ey of paragiaph {1 of
Accounting Standdard 21 which states that the subsidiary is vol cansolidated when cotrol is intended 1o be wmporary, The
subsidiary compaaies i o, 111 ave formed wid held ¢ fusively with a view w the subsequent disposat o suecessiul bidders on
completion of fhe bidding process. However. Trom Snascial voar 038-19 the Growp bas prepared e consolidated financial
Hatemenls a8 regited under Ind AS.

The Group has followed the provisions of fad AS 101-First time adepmtion of Indisn Accounti g Standards® in proparing its apening
Ind AS Consolidaied Balance Sheet as of the date of rnsition and adjustments have been made to restaie the epening bakinces as
per Ind AS. The impact of wansition has been accourted for iy the apeiing reserves as at OF Aprdl 2007

The mandatony exceptions and aptional exemplions avaded by the Giroup an First-time adoption ave been dotaited in Note 1.4,
Farther, i secordance with Ind AS 101, the {iranp has pre b roeonciution af tola) equity andar provious GAAY and unda
Dad AS a5 ut 31032008 and 01.04 2007 and of the Profit afler 1 as per previons GAAP and 1ol comprehensive income under
bid AS for the yeur onded 31 83,2018 as detailed in Note 1.4,

An enily's estimates in aceordance with Ind A% are consislenl with estimales made i sccordance with provious GAAP (ailer
adjustments o reflect any difference in uccounting policies) at the date of transition w Ind AS | unless there is ohjeclive avidence
that thase estumates were in error,

These Consolidaled faamcial sirements were approvest by Board of Ditcetors ap 17 Juae 2019

Standards issued but not yot effective

Ministy of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) through Companies {lndun Accounting Standards) Amendinien Rules, 2019 and
Companies (Tadizn Accannting Slandards) Seeond Amendment Rudes, has notilied new and amendmens w Ind AS which the
Group has not applied ag they are effective from Aprit |, 2019

Eid AS HIG - Lenses;

Iied AS 116 witl replace Tnd AS 17 andl related interpretations. The standard sets ot the principles for the re
presentalion and disclosure of lenses. Ind AS 116 introducos @ sisgle Jussee sccounting maodel and reguires o lossee 1o recopnized
assers and Habadities for all lesses with 2 lenm of teore than 17 tronths, unless the wideriving asset is of fow value The Standard alse
contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees, The group is evaluating the oltect of the above in the financial statements

HEHEOH, BICastrement,

Amendment o Tk AS 12 — lneome taxes:

The amendment clasfies that an eatity shall recognise the income v consequences of dividends in prolit or doss, other
comprehensive income o equity according Lo whore the entity ariginafiy recopnised those pust Wansactions or events, The woup i
evalating the effoct of the above i the financiad statements

Hud AS 12 - Appendis €, Uneertainty over Income Tax Treatients:

Ind AS 32 Appendin €, Uncertaiety aver Income Tax Trostinents which 13 10 be applied while pertorming the determination of
Laxalde prafit for Joss), s bases, whused fax losses, anvsed wx credits and tax rates, when there iy OGSy ver Income tax
remtments wader Ind AS 17 According o the appeadin, conprmies necd 10 determme the probabitity of the relovant wx wrthority
aseepting cuch 1 geatnent, or group of Wy testments, that the companics have wsed o plan o nse in their meose my fHing
which fs to be considered o compue the most frkely amount o e expected value of the s treatment when deternnning taxable
Profit{tax loss), fax bases, unused 1ay bossey, unosed lax cradity and ax rates. The gioup s evalvaung the efiect of the above in the
financiad statements




PECCONSDLUTING LENMITED
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f.3 Bigaiticant Accoonting Policies

The stpmtieant accounting policies apphied i prepacation of the e statements ate as piven below:

i) Basis of Prepuration s Measpromend
Fhese Comsolidated financial stitements of the group have beep prepared on going concern bais following seeruad systan of
acconnting, The assets and hadnhties have been measured w0 Bistorical cost or b mnortsed cost ar at fair value at the end of cach

oty petiod

Al sssets wad Habilities bive been clussified us current oF non-ciirent as per the Gronp's sonnal eperating evele snd ether coiteria as
seb ot s the Division i el Schedute 11010 the Companies Act, 2003, Based o the aaturs of services s the i between avquisition
isittien By cash and cush cquivalents. The Group has ascertained sy operating evele ns 12 months

of ussets for provessiug and their
for the purpose of corvent ar nop-vrarent classilication of assets and lisbilities

aicnients wee presented o R Lakh (uptn two dechsals) except for per shine data and s otherwise stated

Anteuat i the Hiauck

ti)  liseof Estinedes
The prepacation of Bnancial statements requires manapenient to nike iuthments, estimates and assumplions i the application of
accouting poticies Ha wtfect the roported smounts of sssets, Habilities. income and expenses, Actoal resudls may differ Nom these
estittiates. Condieaans ovaluation s dome on the estimation amd judgments based on Istorical experionce ad other Tictors, inchading
expaciatons of fufure events that me belivved to be reasomable. Revisions 16 accomnting estmaies ate recogised prospectively.
ey source of estiming of unvertainy 4t the dite of the (nancial statentents, which sy catise o alateriab adiustment 1o the canyiing
sutonnts of axsets and Habilities within the next year, is in vespect of vidustion of wade veceivables nnd pre

il Heverae vecognition
{13 Revenue from consulting servives, i connection with development of Independent Transmission Projects (PP} and Uit
Ivtepa Power Projects (UMP1) saken up as per he diechons trons the Mimistiy of Power, Governent of tndia. is recognized
whion she FEPZUMPE coepted for the praject s rnisforred 1o n snecesstil bidder evidenced by share purcliase ageomont, The
expeises incred on develupment of these prajects which ate sot reeovered as direel costs me recovercd theough hiling
anpower climyes st agreed dhaegs ot rates decided by the parent Company.

iy fnwome o othor consiiing serviees rendered 15 tecopnized based on the fenns of agreements? sranpements with referenge
1w the stage of completion ol conrrit at the reparting date

£l literest incomd s recopnized on time proputicn basis faking i account the amsat ootstauding and rate spplicable Interest
ineane, on the Brancial assers subsequently measared i amontized cost, s recoprized using the effective inletest rate ¢ Ry
ol Ehe cHtetive meerest v is te rate than exactly discounts estanaled fotme cash reeats theough the expocted life of
i Nnnncsad ek 10 thay assers not cnaving amow! aa isilind tecognition

Ovh imciest eome, on the s assers subsequently measured m fair value rough profit and loss. & recopized on aceron!
Busds i eecardancs with the tons of the respetive contis,

{vd The neame from gale of Request for quadification {0 documents for Fadependent Triswission Prsgects 703 and Ulea

Mega Power Projec (U P are sceounted for when received,

Income fiam shors Adedivn (esy brdding of power, Pfitet schame and Coal fhexthalily schesne s vecopiised when lotigr of

awdrd (LA is Basoed o Ihe successhi bidder.

(i) Other mcome and expenses ire accomnted on secrnal basts, in accondance with the teems of the re

(vail) Prepaid expenses ae pol iecogmized iF prepaid smount 15 bess than R, one fac.

ivi

elive Coitract

) Property. Prant and Equipment (PPE)Y aad Depresintion
& dlems of e oiniiily secognised at cost, Subsequent measwrcinent is dope al cost ks acownmlated deprectation
secwnmitited npainaent Josses, I any. Anitem of PPE ratired from active use and held fo disposnl s stated o fower of the
hook valise o net reslivable vilue,

I Depreciationt s recogmised <08 1o wiite-ofT 1 sofagsers bess their restdaal values a5 por wiitlen down vatue niethod. over
(ke estimated usefisd lives that are similin 1o as preseribed in Schedule 1110 the Compartics Act, 2015, except fr colt phones
witere use il fife has been astimated by te Group as 2 years instead of' § vears ug poy Schedute H o be Congranies Act, 2013
Rustdual vl is ostnated g ot the original cost of PPE. The Group reviews the estintmed weind e, residual values and
degrociaiion mrethod of property. plart and cgripment &t the end of wich Nnancia yeal and chaies i estimates, f aay are
accetied prispectively. '

ik, Bepreciano on addittons ideductions from PPE during the year is clurged on ot basis fromvap fo e date i which the

asnet s availabie for wsofdispesed

e Antem of PPE s dereeognised epon disposal or when mo fisture cconeptic benesits e expecied to aise From the cominged
use e the 88 Any i ol tising on de-recopgnition of an item of PRI is deternined as the Uifference between lhe net
casposat provends snd (he camying amonnt of the asser and is tecopsiied i the Satament of Profit and Loss

v The expenditive incared on improvement of leaschiold premises 1s recomibized b cost and 3 shown gy “lemschold
tprovements” wnder prapenty, plant and wquipment, These Leasehold luprovements are amarised on siraight-fine method
Pragis over the poriod of lease or their usefid lives whichover is lower.

v Intimgible Asseis
i huangibic ssscts with fnite wselid Hves that are acquired separately me veco, $oat cost Uast inchides wmy divegtly
ativibutable metdental expenses necessany 10 mpke the acsets teady Tor s intentdad use Subsoqront mamureimint 55 dase
vost fess accambated amontisation and accumudnied impaisment lovses, if sy, Amarisalion is wcopised on 4 strrighe-bie
bassis over nseiud Bl ol the assets

Estuated wsefl T of the intangible assets with finise useful Tives has been estinmied by the Group as 36 months
Al mtanpibie iser i dereeopnised en disposal, o when o faure cconomic benotits me expectud o use o disposal. Galbs
of fasses weasing Fony descecopnition of w intanglle nsset, measued s Une diference hetween the net disposnd praceeds and
ahount of the asset are recopuised in the Stsement of Prolis sad Locs whon Hie asset s desocaunived.

i

e Garving
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Basis of Cansotidaton
Phe Consalubated Fitaneis) Statesents fncorps
e o

il stitemcnts of the Sampany, and 83 investoents in

e the saadstane

HES R ]

ay of {he dhoap for e pupose of Consolidation,

Pt <l
1 ndkience. Sionficent tileence i the power ke paelicipaie i the

inancist stuteibents of associiies are drawn up (o the same

ARROCEIG e an cuiily over wind the Parent has shen
Tanch operting policy decisions of fie fnvessee bt is ot conteol o Jutnt vanmteod over those pohicies.

fin

5oy the eguily mcthod of accounting, exvept when the
fower u thei
sed i e consolidated balunee sheet

The sesoclires bave been consolidated i thase fimvocial staten
Bivestnent, o a partion Hiereot, is chussiliod as bedd for sale, in wineh vase it s
viue Jess ot o sell Under the equity method, mh (vestment in o) aS50eae s fitislly recy
at costand adpusted theseafer to wweopnise the Growp's shire of the profit o Toss mnd other catprehensive teame of the aocinte

Disstibetions recetved om an ussacinte reduce tie carrying amonnt of the invesinen.

i ddnouid med Fab

castred

HIMCRT as oessil of

Adler apphication of e equity method of asccomnting, the Groap determines witether there is any evidenre of iy
oue ar more evedts thin ocesreed after i inilial recogition of te et investment i sn associte snd that event for evenis) has g
iimypact on the estimanted Tubire cish Hows from the net investment that can be relinly estimated, I there existy such an evidenee of
gt the excess O0F s Cierving amounnt over the recoverable amamt of the

mgairent. then the Group recognises impninmso foss
respeehve assel. Recoverabde amaant 1y the e vidue le

cost fa sell of the sespeciive asset

Tha Gronp has 11 wholly owned subsidiaries as on 31 March 2019 repistered for tatependem Yransmission Progects formed as special
prerpose vohicte (SPV) These subsidiavies have bren tremed s "Agsociaes” for the prerpose of eonselidadon. Alhoeuh unde) puy d
o Bl AS TH0 and para 17 of bad AS — 28, PFOCL i not requited 1o prepaveresent consolidsted Hoancial sttements and vash Bow

statenient. The Campiny hins decitied 1o prepare consolidared financinl statermorn as w11 Mareh 2019

3 e feen consolidatid a3 assocines’ using eoguity

ITPSISPVs, thoagh wholly owned subsidinries wader the Cottiganies Act ~ 20
method snd bave applied uniforss accounting policies for ke ransactons

Viwe detmils of E Associates consolidated on e T of Hhe iy method” s given below

S No e of the Company

b {Panda Transnssion Company Linited
A [Batlabhgarh-GN Transeission Company Limited
A Mobindecgah-Bliwant Yransoussion Linited

A pSouth-Centint East Dedli Power Trimsmission Limied
3 [ Biwar Vidibha Transmission imited
6 Shonglony Karehom-Wang(oo Tiansmi
7 fapi 1 Lakhimpor Temsmission Lintited
& iHkaner-Khott Transiission Lintited
G B H Transmission Linited
H Hateparh- 1 Vianseo Limited
b akadie Vadodara Transmsission Pioject Limsed *
* The TEP - Lakadin-Vadudan: Yransimission Project ) imited was incorpozted on 1S Maich 2009 and PFCCE has subseribed o
L00% cquaty u this Comprny. However, the shares were allotiad to PECCT. in Aprit HS enee 1he same s ne! presomed e
investment schodute

1 Limited

The Share capial of all the associes as on 3 -Mar-2019, 3 BAa-21 S and 1-ApeF7 was helid by tie parew Company.

Casl ond cast equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and dennnd deposits. The Gronp consider
sty of three months or less from the date of acquisition). Kighly Hquid invesusents that ave vemdity convertible it kiows
ameinits of cast and which e subject 1o w insigniticant risk of changes in vabue.

cash eauivalents as ol shost teon butances (with an osigin

Tueanze Taxes
tacouie Ty expense vontprises of current and delired ax. K i3 reco
aniten that is recopnised in Crler Compichensive Bwome (GO o direetty
elireatly i equity,

(i Curvend Tax
Cuarrent tas is the expected iy payable on fasable incone for s ¥
appHicable al the reparting date, md oy adpustients fo 1 pavable in espect of Previows Yeas.
Carient 1ax ssets and ludilitios ave 0Tkt whes ihore is fegatly enforoesble dght 1o seb off e recopniset amoants amd thete
iy nention 1o setede the asset gid liabihity on o net iy
Deferred Tuy
Dreflerred @y s recugmised on fempoesry differences Between the carving smomils of sssels snd Hebilities i e T

coiputaton of taable income. Deforwd tay b measared a0 e

vised it Statchent of Profand boss, exeept whon it relates to
Bz equity, e which case. tax s also tecogsed in OUT or

s skt ey vdes enacied o sabstantively coacted amt as

fi

statements and e comesponding tax bases used in the
dates based on e laws Tt Bave been onacted o substantively enacled by ihe roporiing date, based on the expeated nimer of
realbaation of seitfement ol the canying mneu of assels 7 lialatitics. Deferred tax ety md Hebilies me offset when dnreisa
legslly enforveable right 10 set ofl cirren? ws wsscts aganst Hahilities, and they relate to eome aves fevied by the siine Gy

seb i rweopnied for b dedietibie

ised for al! wxable temparary differonces. A deferred 1o
fiature: tasuble profits will be ;

A deborved wx labihity i revop
tenparary differonces fo e exteat that it is probable 1
feporay difference can be wilized Defired m assets me roviewed a casch veportin date and are redaved W the exlent thin
iS4 tesges probable thag 1he refed s benefi will he reilized,

PR TR
0 stuiK ik

i) Additional Income Tas thit adses from the distribiticn of dividond 15 recoptized gt e sewe e whon 1he Halsiity 1o pay

dividend &5 vecogmaed,
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iy Emptoyee Benelits

£ [gave Lncashineu, Provideni Fand, Pension benelizs, Gratuioy ad uther post vetivensent benefits

s of the Compay sre on depatation o the Holding Company {Power Finanee Compaiation Eisnited) and

SAPC Latted. Binployee benelits include provident fund, pension, graluny, post-retivement edical Tncilibes, feave
cicishinent, ong seevice awnnd, cconomie relubilitagon s 2 ek other lerminad henedits, hueons of the swanpeinent with
(he Holding Company and NTPC Lamited. the Company s required o make # fixed percentage contribation of the aygrepate of
Basie pay anud desrness allowames for the penad of service rendeced in the Company. Accordingly, these cmploves beaclits are
trzated as defined comribution schemes.

e egiloy

Short teny employee benefits Hsed i the Stafemem of Profi
whieis the related service 55 rendered a4 the asdisconnted sniount of the benelins expected o be paid i exchange for thn

siach s safaries and wages are seco 11 the pennd m

ATVICL.

tiii} Fonn o emplovees st concesslinal vates

Loans given o siiployens 8l concessicnal rate are initiadly recognize imeastired @l amartised
cost. The difference between the saitial fair value of such Toans aud transsetion vadue is recopnised as defored emple
ugin rebease of 1 om, which s smon tisod on & steaighi-Jise Dasiy over e expected remaiving period of the Loat. In case of
chusge i expecied ramaimng peried of the Loan, the unmnortised deforved emploves cost an ihe dwe of change is amantised

aver the updated expected raaining periad of the Loan on o prospective basis,

at fathr vahuee and subseguentd

e Lust

s} Material Feioe Perdod Expenses
Nrerial prive peviod v e comvectedd repraspeetively by restathig the <oty amounts fod the Prioy e lings prestated m wineh
the error vccurred. e ey ovenrred botore the castiest penod presented, the opening bafances of uxsets, Habiiities mad equity for
e emest period presemied, are restated.

i) Provisons and costingert diabHizies
(4} Provisions we recogmised when the Group has 3 present legnt or cansirnetive oblipeion gs v resell of o past cvem, i is
propabte thet the Gronp well he raaeicod 1o seple the obligabon and s raliable sstimate can lie maade of the wount of the
abbigation.

(i} The dnoanl wecopsed as o provision i the best estinate oF the consideration wquired o seide the present obligmion at the
ched of the repording period, wking i acconnt the risks and uncertainties surrounding the ehligation,

iy When some ar all of the cconomic benelits iequized o settle i provision are expected 1a be recovered rons 3 i party, a
recelvisble 1§ vecopnised as massel it s vivially certain g reimburseent wHl b received and (e amowm of g v
can be miesstred relinbly.

thvy Where £ s vol pedadste thut sn cutllow of ceonome benetts will bo reguived o the aomt vaniat be estinsated wiiably, e
obbpation i discliosed a3 comingent Hatnhiy @t notes 1o accounts, untess the probabifity of omflow of ceonmnic Goneiits §

.

vahle

€l Leases
Assels nequired on lease where a sipnificant postion of the sk
apeniting frixes,
Doise rontals are charged to the Statement of Profitand Toss oo Suw

ad rewards of the owinorship is retained by the fessor are chussilicd as

¢ Hie Dasis over the fease e,

s Bustness Combination wader Common Control
A business combination mvolving eitios v Dusinesses wader vomuen conine? iy 1 busiitesy combination in whick al! af e combintiy
eaiities 03 bustnesses arg ubtimmely conralled by the smue prity or panties beth belore and afler the business cambination and 1ha
comrol is nol transitory

svels sbd Bbilitees of the combing catibies are reflected af thieir o
* No adjustments are made o refiect fad vidies, or ecogize new pss
SRIFCHN accoumting poiivices.

* The Mnanciat mtonmation i te firmcid staements morespeet oF pror periods 5 restaed as 1 the basieess cesmbination s oceued
fraim the heginaing of the precedug pernd m the Geancial staoments, irespective of the actual date of the combimation

ity oS
s o Hiabilies. Adiustments we madv caly (o uemonize

arce of the vetaned canings appeaving 0 the fnanod statements of the ransfeaw is spgropmied with e eorrespoiding
Makance appenrng o the Seanciad stitements of the tramsferee, The identity of the reserves s proserved snd 1he vesesves of the
oot beeanie the seserves of the trnsferee,
Pl difierenve, i any, butween the anumts recorded as shire capital issuesd plus ans additional considerativg in the Torm of cash or
other wssets and the st of share copitat of die nansivror is transferied 1o capital reseeve and is presented sepiately lom other
capital reserves
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PECCONSULTENG LIMITED
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Finaseial instraments

Financial asscts and fiaancinl Labilities sre recognised when the Gronp becomes a party 1o the congractual provisians of s
financial m

O inital recognition, finsncinl assets and (Goancial Tabidities are recogniied st Bor viloe pla
atrbutithle (o the acquisition or issue of fnancial assets and financial labiliios, In case of fn
which are secoghised af faiv vabue thiough profit and toss (FVTPLY, s trunsaction costs e recepnised 1 St af Profi and
loss

{omEms dansaction cost tat ase

itd assets and financl iabilies

b imaneial ussets
Al regatar way purchases or sales of financial a4
way purchuses o safes are puchases or sales ol finanvial
estabished by regulation or convention in the marketplace,
Alter mittal recognition, fmancinl assels wre subsequently meastred i thow crtarety al cither amottised cost oF e vadue,
depending on the clgssilication of the Gnancini assets.

els are recogibicd ond derecopnised on o setthomem date basis Repuby
ety that sequire delivery of assets waliin e time frame

Clussification and Measurement of Financial assets (other than Fauity nstruiments)

a) Financial assets af Amortised Cost;

Financiat assets that meet the foliowing conditions ae subsefuently measured st anwilised cost wsing Fffective nterest Rale
muthod (EIRY:

+ e asset is held within o business model whose olriective i o hold assets i order 1o collect comtractua) cash o
+ the contractual terms of the assel give rise on specificd dates o cosh Bows that are Solidy Pavmends of Principal and
Interest (SPE1 on the principal amount mazsmndnq,,

s and

Effective Interest Rate (KIR) method

The effective interest rale method is 4 method of coloulating the amartised cost of toancial @sset and of allocating mierest
meome over the expected life, The Group while applying EIR method, penerally ainotises any feos, poins paid or received.
trimsaclion costs and other promviwms or discowt thar are integral past ol the effertive interest rate of & Hanncin el imon
income i8 recognised on dn offeetive iMerest raie hasis for financial assets otier than those ¢ fssyfied as al FVTRL,

LI is determined at the initial recognition of the linancial assel. FIR is subseqrently apdited st every vesel, iy accordanee
with the 1erms of the respective contrct,

(nce the terms of Hnancral sssets dre renegotiated, other than markel deiven inferest ate movement, anyogain / foss
esed 1% e S1atement of Proft ad Loss m

meashred using, the provieus G as caleulated beture e modificution, is ree
peiiad during which such renegotintions accur

b) Financinl assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (EVTOCH

A financial asset is meassied at PYTOCT i both the folfowing conditions are met:

* The obyective of the Buriness model is achieved both Iy eolfecting contractuad cush flows and selbing the fancid asset.
ard

* the contractugl lerms of the asset give rise on specified dotes to casl Hows that wre Solely Payments of Prencipal and
Interest E5PPE o thie guinuipal smonm otrstandging

Al faiv value changes are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OC1) and accumuined in Reserve

o} Financial assets at fair value throagh profit o loss {FVTPL)
A financial ssset 15 measured 81 FVIPL unless # iy measured a4 amortised cost or B VITOCL with alt changes i fr value
teeognised i Slatanent of Profitand Loss,

ii

~—

Inpativment of flanncint wssets

Subsequent (o initial recognition, the Group recogn
receivebles other than related parties

BCL 38 recognised at H0% on the wade receivables due Tor more than 2
than one yerr and Tess than 2 years

expeeted credit oss {ECL) on Bnancial assels especially on trade

and 30% on the trade receivables doe for more

i} Pe-recagniton of financial asscis
The Gronp derecognises 4 Nasnclal asset when the contractuat fghts 1o the cashi Hows fram the assel expue, or when g
translers the fmancial asset and substantial by s the visks and rewards of pwnership of the assel fo anather RIS
On de-recogrition of @ Dnanciai asset 1 its entirety, (he ditference batween the asset’s canryving amount and die sum of the
consideration received and receivable, and the cumutive auin or loss that had been recogaised in other comprehensive
meome snd secomulatod 0 cquity, is recognised in Statement of Profil and Laoss if steh gatht o foss would have othenwise
been recognised ur Staiement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset

2 Financiai liabilitiey
0 AN nanciad Habilities ase subsequentty measured st amorsed coss using the efitetive intorest tae (1R method
EIR b dewernvned ¢ the mitiab recopnition of te (nancial habitity, EIR s subscgrenthy apduwed e financest Bubiies
Baving fosting inferest rale, al the respective rese! dste | in secordance with the woms of the respective contrict
1) De-recognition of finaneial Habilitics
The Growp derecognises Tinancial Habilities when, and ondy when, the Group's ubligations we dsscharged, cuncelled or have
expiied. The difference between the earrving amsunt of the im.mu.:l Hability dercengmsed and 1he considention pasd and
payable is recogmised m Statement of Profit and Laoss,

l//

et
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Earnings per shase
Basic eunings per equity share is eafeulated by dividing the net pofif of foss attributabic 1o equity sharehofders of e Croup by e

wetglited avedtge smmibor of cquity slies oustasding during the Gnancial year

Priliged canog
welghted average sumber ol e
vijulty shares that could bave bean issued apon canversinn of all dilutive patontia! eqnity shaes,

o ety share i erdenlated by dividing the net profit of lass attrlatalic (© equity stareholders of the Giroup by the
ity shaes considescd for deriving basic camings per shire ind afso the welghted average manber of

Dividends
Finat dividends are recorded as 2 Hability an the dute of approval by e sharelioldens and iterim ividends are recorded as 0 bty
un the date of dechiration by the Boad of Direcioss.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

i reporting and functionst covreuey of the Growp s Indizn Rupees Foraign CLTCICY HESRCHONS pre anslated into e Rnclionat
Strreney iy exchange rates al the date of the aiagiion.

18 denominafed in foreign cirroney ste wanslined using exchange rades provaling on
eretees i montetary ilens are recognised i the Statement of Profit and Loss in the

AL the ond of eacht repaniing period, mometary e
the fast day of the reporiing period. Fxei
perviod i whick Hey arise,

reg-thne silaptime — mankatory exceptions and aptivnal exemprions

The Consolidimted Faavcial Swienents hive been propared in accordance the lnd AS wpplicable as at 31 Maech 2019 These
aceoutig and smeasisernent principles Bave baen applied teirospectively to the date of bansition 1o i AS amd for afl perfods
presented,

However, for conain cases Ind AS 101 provides for sptioiut exemiptions gd iwadatory oxceptions 1w the genceal principles of
feirospective applicition of Ind AS. The Growp has wade use of the Tolloswing exemptions and excopiions i preparing its Ind AS

apeting Consolidared Balanee Sheet:

(13 Classification of Fisnicisl ps
Fhie Ciroup s detersiined the chusification of Bancial assets in lerms of whather they Ineet the amaoniized cost eritoria or fie
valte criteria based om the fets and cirommstinces that existed as on the masiton dite

() Fypairnsent of fissscial assels
The Gronp has spplied the iuprment requircments of g A% 149, Ay permilted by Tnd A% $61 8 has used reasonable s
sapparble fnformation tat s avaifable withowt wmdue cost or offint, in order 1 deterise the anpaivient oss allowance as
tHnsHon dake,

tith Past business combinafin
The Group Tas clecied not e apphy Ind A% 163 *Husiness Conbiimitions” setrospectively on past buste
oeetcred hefore e wansiton date

Combinativng g

tiv} Investments in subsidinries, joint venlures and sssociates
The Group bas avaled the exemprion (o continne with e cartying value of 2t its investmunts in subsidiaries, Joit ventures
andd assoecites as per previous GAAP as thelr decmed cost as al e hznsition date.

(%) Be-recognition of financial assess and liabifities
Tk Groups has applied the de-recagmtion requirentents of Tiancial assers and Mnavcial Tighifities prospectively by fransactions
ocentring an o afier { Apeil 2007 {the namsition dae).

fvh) BEstinnatey
bk AS estimates us w0 b April 247 are cansistent with the estimmtes 15 at fhe snme date made iy confonminy with Previens
GAM fafier adpstuents 0 1eflect any difforente in sceasming podicies). The Gromp made cstmates fos tnpsiien of
Tianeitd wssets based on expected erodil Ioss model i accondance with Tid AS a1 e date of trnsition ax these were o
rod dnley Previous GAAR

e




PEC CONSULFING LIMITED
(CENG L7 1400 2008 011 73858)

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiney of Power Finnnee Carporation Limlied)
Netes o the Consolidated Finuncin! Statements

1} In view of the natuze of assets held by the Group and the rate of deprectation charged thereon,

impairment of Property, Plant and Eguipment is required.

2. Property, plunt and cquipnient

(K& In takin
N ) Chmputer Furaiture Office Eausehold Tatnl
Particatues Equipments | and Fixtres | Equipments | Improvements
Gross Block
Balunce as at 1 Aprit 2007 147,84 $3.71 7060 160,05 181,27
Additiony 1591 1715 1561 S0 54.29
Deductions/Adjustment 12,69 331 1688 20,88
As a1 31 March 2018 154 (Hr 107.558 8430 L6505 S08.68
Adkditions 17.85 13,61 2965 - 6151
Deductions/Adjusnent 3126 408 3791 - 7306
As 0t 3 Mareh 20019 138.67 E15.57 T6.4 165,65 496,03
Accumuebnied Deprecintion
As arl Aprit 2017 84.81 16,28 3745 %32 14R8.25%
Churge for the year 46073 22,37 2451 44 .20 i31.81
Deductiony/Adjustment i34 {471 555 871 26,52
Asat 31 March 2018 114.99 37.94 55,80 44.80 253,84
Charge for the year 2103 18.87 {954 RIORES 93 66
Decictions/Adjusiment 2752 213 RIR - 01,49
Asat 31 March 2019 (8,53 54.60 43.58 80,84 28071
Net Biock
Asat T April 2017 63,03 TIA3 41.82 150,74 335452
As al 31 Mareh 2018 30,09 6960 1859 124185 255,13
As a1 31 Murch 2019 J0. 14 0184 32,58 84,71 21,32

Notas.:

na provision for

i1} The infbomation rezarding gross block of assots and accumalaied depreciation wnder provious GAADR s as (oo,

{Rs. in {xlb)

As L1 April 2017

Particolars Grass Block Acciemalated Net Block
Depreciation
Computer Eguipments 47 84 8481 6343
Furniture and Fixtores 03 71 1628 7743
Onlice Equipmems 79.66 37.85 4182
Leaschold lmprovenents 160,05 932 15074
481.27 148.25 RXERIYA

(R, in halkds)

As at 31 Mavels 2418

Particulnrs Gross Block Avcumlated Net Block
Peprecintion

Computer Equipments 151 .09 11499 36.09

Furniture and Fixtures 167 53 32,94 (]

Office Equipments 84,39 55,80 28.50

Leaselold improvemens 165.065 4480 120 85

508,68 255,13

283,54




PEC CONSTLTING LETTED
(CHN LT 4011 200RG (1 TREER)

(A Wholly Ownad Sebsidiney of Power Finance Covporation Limiled)

Nores to tie Consalidated Financizl Statemoents

5, Other hdnngibic ussets

{Rs, 1 Inki}

Pariiesiars Compuier sefiware Taoial
Gross Black

Balance as nt 1 Apzil 2007 JLES 31BS
Additions - B
Deductions/Adjustnen - -
Asat 31 March 2038 J1.88 RIN-1
Additions .47 047
[eductions/Adjnstiment - -
Ax ol 3 Mareh 2008 32.32 32.32
Amortisstion

As 1 Aprd 2087 7.50 .50
Charpe for the year 14,47 10417
Deductions/Adjustment - -
As at 31 March 2018 17.97 17,97
Charge for the vear 10,49 1049
Deductions/Adiustment . .
As st 31 Maaeh 2019 28.45 28.45
Net Block

Asal i Apell 2007 2435 24,35
As af 3T March 2018 13.88 13.88
Asag 3E Mareh 2080 387 347

Nojey:

13 4 view of the nasure of agsets held by e Groag and the amortsation thereen, no provision 1or impainment of finangible

assely 18 required

i) The information regarding gross block ol asscts and accumulated amostisation under previous GAAP is as lollows:

(R, in Inkh)

Asut L April 2017

Particulars ate ;
Gross Block f\CElllH‘lltd[Ld Net Bioek
ansvEisntlon
Compuier soflwre 3183 7.50 24.35
31.88 150 24.35

(R, s lakd}

Asaf 3 Mareh 201

L]

Yo it s
Particudnrs Grass Block Accslullulmcd Net Bluek
Amortisation
Compuler saltwarg 3185 17.97 1388
3185 17.97 i3.86




PECCONSULTING LIAHTTD

(CING U LG 2008000 1 73859)

(A Whally Ovaed Subsicinry of Power Finance ¢ ‘arporation Limited}
Notes ta the Consolidated Fiusueiad Statements

4 L
Asal A

31 Marck 2408

Asat

Partieishiny 3 March 2049

VoA prii 2087

(s, in ladihiy

Nat eurrent

Ay (ther Eoans (Vasecared, consldeied o)

() Sevunty deposis (Rentd B3 T 76.499 T
(i) Loaus to empovees ki 1502 PHD S
Tofad 164,99 15208 181.2¢
Crrent
a) Losns 1o velated portios (Unseeured, considered pomi)
Loans to assoomtes (TP ncluding acertied mterest A7 36 235102 2R1OS
‘Fatat () 376,306 235.02 265
b} Loans fo relded parties {Unsecured, erudit Itpaired)
Loas 1o associates (F1Ps) including acerued interes s 1o
Lese s Allowances for bind and doubtiul foans (336.00) (0.2

Fotni (b) 206

Adr apsonnd af Ry, 17
the cumvent year from the books with e spproval from the board,

et Oiher Lonas (Unseenred, considered ponaij

28 Tk seewverable Rom the asseeigte "Tanda Tiansmisgion O ompany Limited” {ias been wiilwie u!i i

(i} Secuiity depasit (Rem) RIXE REWE
(1) Loms o employees 27.69 26,39
Totul (¢} 64,34 61,17
Tots! (a+hic) H2.71 30046 165,23
Notes-
1} For diselosuce of fair v i respect of fancial nxsets moasured &t amorused cost - refer ite 36 - "Fiaancial instiunents”

iy Fhe Congany bas eategorised all foans ot amotised cost anly m accordancs m:h the regquirements of Ind A3 109

3 Interest on foans (o assevintes i aecounted o on agerunl basis at the Power
far pragect loandscheme {Transmission to State secio bonroaver {vategery Ad as applicalile from time 10 fime
W} Lonns in the case of 1T
The folowityg smounts are due fram FEFs which aee wssocintes of the campany.
(Rs, in fukly)

mee Comaration Limited's sare of interest applicable

Particutnrs Aot

jLoans - Considercd Good ¥i8 6

Leans - Considered doubiiig 336.06

Tutal 7442

The ITPs ave penesally sold tir biddces betweoon 2 peried of 12 1 18 months. Hlawever, sometimes he FEP's e also decatified by

tive Manistey of Pawer ond the Joss is

absorbed by the Compuny. During the fast five Y

i hoss of R 499 17 laklis. The Toss is secowned for i the wear iy which {13 1s denonfio

5 TP awve been denatified resulti
and Rence o provising for expecied credil

i

toss i considdered necessy
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SCONSULTING LIMITED

VT 10D 2806 GO 7585R)

(A Whetly Owned Subsidiney of Power Finsnce Carperation imised)
Notes to the Consobidated Fissnrein) Statesaenty

S Onher Binanciad assels

(1% n addyy

- N As at As ot Al at
Particnlars 3 Mareh 2009 3 March 2038 1 April 2017
Non curient
() Other ik balances
Prepesits witl matutity of niice than 12 montls nchuding aceroed ilrest * 423,61 QE36.79 1984778
Totnl 423.65 983679 14847.78

Fanchudes R 41363 Inkh (31 March 2018 Reo NIl T Apeil 2007 1t 27 Takhy held as margin money agamst e bunk pavantee ssucd Lo

- For disctosure of Tair values in respect of tnancal assels moasared 3 amorised cost - refer nole 3o - “Froanci] mstrsments”

Current

()

Advanees (Hnsecured, considered pond)

Adhvincay to supphicrfcontrctons 128.12 124,34 i43.24

Total (a3 12812 124.34 142,24
(B Advances {Unsecared, credit impaired)

Advances to supplicd/contracions 915 890 079

fmpairment altowance for doabubul advances (9.15) {891 (0.7

Tatal {) - - -
{r) Others {(Linsecured, considered good)

Amount receivalde from Povar Fisance Corporation Limited 99.88 6518 106,68

Amaount receivable from assochiles of Power Finance Corporation Limited 9if8.33 {100 000

{UNPPsY inciuding avcivied infeiest s

Farind (¢) 104871 650118 10668

Totad {n+b+c) 176,38 77452 24892

wa

Amount reecivable of s, 94833 Jakh is on account of bills raised on UMPPS for expenses incurred on their behall By the Company based
on costs weurred. T the eardier yeary, these reeeivables were payable by PEC Trony their own Rindsicommatment advance paid by prswens
of UMPPL. However, from financiad yeae 301809 &t bas beoe ducided that tis wnount will be puid by reapeerive UMPPy fron e
commitment advance to be paidipayable by procurers, sines commitment advince paid carlier by procurers has beon exhatsed in soms
UMPPs. During the year interest amounting to Rx.26.98 Jakh hay been charged on these receivables. A formal apreement in this 1epard is
pending 10 be entered between the parties. Since the amounts due to the company witl be recovered from UMPP*s, there s ne ingairment in

the receivables from UMPTs and the provision for expected credit loss is nut sequined




PIC CONSULTING LINTLD

LN UMD 605G e 175558)

(A Wholly Owned Subisiliary af Power Finnnee Corpovation Limited}
Naotes fo the Causslidared Fisancial Stiemenss

o=

- Deforred Fax Assets {net)

Farticulars

Ar at
I Atarely 2Ny

Asan
3 March Mg

{5 in sk
AsS At
FApil 2087

Beterved tax assets in velation to;
Progenty, plant ad equipment and odier inangible assers
Provisions foe bad and doulstfnl wade veceivithles
Provaston for iniparmicit s ke vadue uf pavestienty
Provision fur rent equshisation
Provision fur emplovee benclung

Beferred v assets {nef)

The falfowing 15 the anabyais of deferred tax assets presented i e balanee sheey

Axat

Paeticuties EAprii 2418

3880 RORtH ERE!
EEE E0y 30 66
.46 4.37 Aah
1744 i1z ha|
1288 10757 RER
445627 A016,34 35590

Credit/ { charge)
i prafit and loss

Credit! { ¢harge)
fu (GO

(Rs. indakh)

As oug
31 Maveh 2619

Recopnised in prafit or doys

Deferred s Ginhititiosyassets in velation 47 2018-19
Prapeuty, plat and equipment and other intangibie assers
Provesions for bad and doubtiud tade receivables

Provision for impaioment in the vailie of i
Fravision for vont equatisation
Pevision for coployee benefis

Tatal

[EXE] - KL 1
136 - 36244
G2y - .66
632 B 1744

{84 60 21RE
(60.45) - 627

- As
Partivudnrs

Crudit! (clange)

Credit/ { clinge)

{Ry. in ki)
Aot

Al 2007 w0 gradis and loss to (31 31 Murch 2018
Recopanized in profi or loss
Beferved tax {linhitities)Massets n relntion fo 2037-18
Property, plant md equipnest amd otler intangible assets 8.4 1388 -
Provisions for bad ami dowbtfind wade receivibles A0 G 5201
Provizion for intpainuent in the vadue of investizents 146 [N -
Pravision for rent equalisition 30 54l -
Provision far esyrovee bonelits 3203 3854 a7
Tatal J85.60 1536 - 36,44
T Otler non- carvent assels (Rs.in fakhy
: As at Asat Asoat
Particaiars ,

) 31 Mareh 2009 3 Macch 2018 At 2087
Unasnoetised vmsploves cost (RN G 2) FRa7
Unmostised security deposit (Renty 736 L4460 3§
Shortage in fixed assers pending mvestigation {60 -
L o Provision tor toss of st luge in fixed assots (.00 - N
Total 124,73 74,66 0,33




PECOCONSELTISO LIMNITED

(1IN UTEEODL20080 O TTAYEE)

{A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finanee Corporstion Limited)
Notes {o e Consolitdated Finnonelf Stntements

8 Invesiments

(s, he dakis)

Number of shares gl

Purticnling .
Face Value pey share

Proeporiion of
ewiership Infevest

As it
3 March 2019

As at
31 Mavrch 2018

Ay al
I April 217

Ungnoted Eqguity Tastruments - Cerrent{fuliy paid np-nnkess otherwise stated, st cost)

Assovcinte Compmnices

Gon- Tamsar Trangmssion Limited P00 shares of Ry 10 cach

Fatehigat-Bhadla Transmission Linited FOUOG shares of Rs. 1 pach

B joern-Vidarbha Transemission Lamited 10000 shares o1 s, 10 cach

Vapi -MNortb Lakhimpor Transmission Limited TOU00 shares of Bs, 1 each

Bhu-if Pransanssion Limited 1G008 shares of B3, 1 cach

Fatahgorh-H Transco Limited HOGHG shiares of R, 19 cach

Bikuuer Khetri Transmission Limited 000 shares of Re M) each

Yokl

Assovintes nuder seriking off

Btahiiparh-GN Transmission Company Limited SO0 shares o Rs 10 each

Mohinderparh-Bhiwant Transtmission | imiied SO0 shares of Js, 10 gagh

South Central Bast Defli Power Tragsidssion Limited 3000 shares of Bs, HY cach

Fanda Transoussion Company Limited SG0G0 shares of Rs. H cach

Less - tmpatirment Allowance

Shongteng Karcham-Wangioo Transmission Lmiled 10000 shares of Ry, 10 each

Lass  bmpaimaen Allowance

Suly {olal {a)

Tofal investment errrying value

Aggregate antouni of unguoted investmaents

Appregitte amount of impnirmced fe the value of unguoted investmaents
Nows:

HIOG

R

%

U

TO0%

O

1005

{06%%

160%%

1008

0%

HHWA

- 0 81
. - i3.88
.81 381 {1.81
0.88 -
87 .
(.87 - .
.87 - R
4.20 (%3] 2.41
[IXH] 4.71 4.7}
(ORI (1713
.81 081 081
({81 .

. 081 5,52
4,28 1.61 7.93
A1 6,32 793

{0.82) (4.71)

i} Four associates namely Baltabhaarh-GN Traasmission Company Limited, Mohmdergarb-Bhiwani Transmission Limited, Tanda Fransmisgion Company Lisitcd
and Shanglonp Karcham-Wangtoo Transsission Limited have heen de-notsfied by Ministry of Power (Mo} and By rospeet of one associate ey South Centrgl
East Dol Power Transniission Linddted, the Govestment of Delhe Bias advised the company not w proceed fusther in the comeermed profect. These companics wre

cequired 1o b wound wp. Therefore, the Company his vreated provision for the expendittre meurted on these contra

arnd readisable vitlue of invesunent in cguity shares were considered as Rs. Nil

S B0 the extent not considerad rocoverabile

1#) The Company has been dppointed as bid process co-ordinator Tor tmmsmission schemes by Ministey of Power, Government of India Accordingly, the Company

has srcomuorded whadly owned

assouintes as Special Purpose Vehicle o respret of Indepandent Transmission Profect {11053,

1a} The assumptions wade Tor provisions relating o curient period are consistent with thnse in the carfior years. The assumptions and esbmates used for feCopniting

of such provisions wee quatitai
cfitet ef assumptions and estimates made 1 recognizing these provisions.

fre e and they Ikeliioad coulkd alier iy next fivancial year Tt is pipactivable for the Company 1o compute the possibie

"

e} The FYP - Lakadia-Vadodars Tamsavission Project Limied was incorporated on 15 March 2019 and the Company has subsanbed for 100% canity in i However
e shives ware alotted o the Company s April 2009, hesce the sanse is tol presentesd in the investiment schedute




PEC CONSUERTING LIMITED

(I T74 140D 2008G 0 LT T3858)

(A Wiholly Owned Sobsidiary of Power Finnnce Corporation Limited}
Notes to the Consolitated Financial Statements

S Trade Receivables

Pardicatars

Axat
3 Absrclh 2019

An il
U ATupeh MilR

(R in bk}
Al ot
1 Aprit o7

Cureent

Trde Receivables considered good - Unseeured
Trade Receivables - credit impaired
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtfud frade receivables
Totut
Motes:

1964,59 786,36 414,57
ung.37 34 44 17335
(908,57} (95944} (773.35)
2,964,450 TH6, 30 414.57

1) Expeeted Credit toss 15 recognised at 100% on the (ade reccivables due for more than 2 vears and 30% on the trade receivables
dhue for mare than one year and kess than 2 years, Refer note 36 - Finaneia! Instraments
1) Trade recgivabley include Rs. 1530.22 Yakh {Rs. 8 as at 3 March 2008 and | April 2017) billed as manpower charges o Lim

Mega Power Projects {LIMPPs) which are associates of PEC. In the carlicr veurs, these receivables were payabie by P

rern theit

aveny Tunds/eommitnent advance paid by procurers of UMEPs. However, trom linancial year 201 8-19 1t has been decided 1hat this
amexitis Wil be paid by respective UMPPs from the commitment advanee 1o be paikpuyable by procurers, sinee commiumem
advance paid earlier by procurers has exhausted in some UMPPs. A formal apreement w this tegard is pending o be entered
Betwean the partics, Sinee the amowns due to the Group will be recoverad from UMPR's, there is na impaivment i e aimount
receivabde om UMPPs and (he provision for expecled ceedit Joss is not required.

10,

Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

Asat
31 Mureh 2019

Axat
31 March 2018

(Hs. T lakd)
As ol
1 April 2017

{n} Balances with banks
- Current aecounts
fincluding aeersed interest of autesweep depasits)
(b Deposits with banks with maturity upto 3 months
(nctuding accrued inerest)
Total

T Bank balnoces other than cask and ensh equivaients

Purticulary

1.732.80

1.722.57

[N

1927.00

2459063

Q00 68

345517 3.880.54 3, 364131
{Ra. i dukh)
Axat As at As

31 Mareh 2019

31 March 2618

EApyil 2417

Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months
but less than 12 momds (including accrued interest)

Falnl

267540

6 18R 47

074 23

2675.40

0,188.47

8.074.23




PECCONSTLTING LIAHTED
FOIND D I0D 2008001 1R4E8)

(A Wihally Chened Subsidiary of Power Finasice Uorporation Limited)

Mates to the Ciselidatad Finiecial Staieneids

12, Income tas assets {Ne1)

Particadirs

Asul

31 Maneh 2049

{Rs. mhndih)
As il Asal
31 March 2008 1 April 2017

Advimtee meome tax Sy
fass. Provisdon foe Incente Fax
ot}

13, Quber curvent assels

Particuinrs

ueted at souree (T135)

138794 o601 3735838
(974433 [T (3 458.90)
413,48 190.99 276,34
(Rs, ia lakk)

As Asat As

31 March 2019

31 March 2018 1 Aprif 2057

Unseewred, considered good
{a} Cenvat credit receivable
) Propmid expunses
fed Advinee 1 confiacion? supphers
(1B Inmnostised employee eost
{e) Unamortised Secanty Deposit (Rept}
Fotal

. 542 92,47

- .77 574
14330 0L 234.93
2915 15,70 .56
RS .90 [T
179,35 23,64 35134

e



PECCONSULTING $3MFED

(CING UL HBDL2008G 011 75858)

(A Whally Owaned Subsidisry of Power Fingnee Corporasion Limited)
Nerles to Hie Consaligated Finaneial Staloments

£, Fyuity shave capita

iR, dn lulihy

articebirs

As

I Meaicl 2089 37 Marvch 2015

Asal Asarl

fapril 2087

Aatlirised sharve vapiteh:

FLAUOGE (31 Nivch 2098 1100000 ¢ Al 2007 1E00 (1105 ettty shures of Rs 30 cach
Ixsued, subyeribed ard fislty paid up shares

S2MG{3 M NHE 53,2546 1 Aprid 20870 80,0007 equiry
Effect of Business Combinotion with PFC Ca
Total

shares of Rs 10 cach
Adviseny Services Limited

) The Conpany bas only ona oliss of eduity shaves having 3 par valoe Rs. 10/ per share.
declaved Rom e o ime and me

by Reconcilistion of e shines outstinuding at the beginaing aud ot the end of e Tnmwial year

110,01 000G 110040
822 500

- - 3,22

822 5,21 8.32

The haliders of the equity shares mre entitied 1o reeeive dividend
entitfed to voting rights proportionste 1 their share loleding of the meeting af shareholders

{Re, in i;\is!j)

For Hie year eaded

For dhie year snded

31 March 241Y 3t March 2005
Particuties
Numbuor Number
N Asna Aoy
| of shares of shres
Opening balinee 32 522 52,246 322
Issued guring the vear - ~ - ~
Closing balance 52,246 822 52,240 5,22
) Shares held by batding company
{1, in taddy)
Ar at Asat As ar
31 March 2089 31 Maureh 2008 1 Aprig 2047
Name of sharekohler - ¢ ! -
Nu. of No. of Na. a
{ Anount
shares helid Amousst shares held Amont shares held "“T“” !
Peseer Finance Corporaiian | inited, the Helding 52240 512 322046 122 F22n
E‘nm;);m; *
i Detadls of sharcholders bolding mare than 5% of (he apgprense shires i the Conypany
As at Ax As at
N 31 Mureh 2919 3% Muneh 2018 1 Agnil 2047
Particulars s}
N, of Yo of No, of Ya of o o] ool
shares held hotding simres hehl liolding €5 held lalding
. 5 - L . 52,246 0% 33240 K% 52,040 By,
Power Pinauce orperidion Limited, the Hokling Compa ' ' H0% H ' H

* Bguity shaves are fteld by Power Finnnee Comporarion Limied and through #s nosinees
) Aggcpate mmber i chss of shares alotted
Pusing tie financial yew 2
shareholder of PECOAS, frefor note: iy

as Lally ridd up witliont iyt bebing receved s gash,
TR 59, purstsnt (0 amalgamation of PEC Capital Advisory Limited (PFCCASY witls the Cotpany

A0 shares were ssied ta the



PECCONSUETING LEMEFRD

(CENT LM L61 L Z608G O TRESS)

A Wikotly Onwned Subsidiney of Power Finnnee Covporation Limited)
Notes to the Censolidated Finaneig] Statements

ES. Oiber equity {Is. in laldy)

As Asaf As at

Tarticutars 31 March 2019 31 Murch 2015 3 Apail 2617

Reseyve nsd Surplus

i Uapital Resanve (Mate 1) 058 9.9 978
{hy Reined eamings {Note i and 13,13 945871 PO B 8 15383060
Totat 9,168.51 19,826,610 I5313.43

Notes:
i Capsal roser

TRV

o Dl amabmnation, he excess ol ned assels faken, ovet the cost of cousideration pad Bas boeen weated as capital
i i | i

o Retiied Bamings: Retaimed canings e e pofits that the Group Bas vamed 2 date, less any fransfors o penerd resenve, dividends
ar other disttibations paid to shureholderns

(1R i Inkl)

. o RERT A at
5L Redained Earoings 31 Aareh 2019 30 March 2018
Ratanee at the begnming of e vear 19.816.84 233083606
Profit for the yewt 2059 44 2.08L.07
Payarend o finsd dividends [UUERLD] {£,793.00)
Tax o fioal dividends (136,69 {365.01)
Payment of Brerfm dividends 0,060 60} (5,000.00)
Tax o intermn dividunds (2,055.60) (1,017 88
Batioce nt tie end of the vear 9,138,73 19,816.84
14, (nher non-cervent liabiities 1. In kilchy
Particulurs A at ATEH :\e.; al
3 March 2019 3 Maceh 2018 1 Aprid 2017
Re eaualisution 50.89 3RA9 T
Fatl 89,689 3819 £6.49




PECUONSELTING LIMITED

(CANT 40D 2008G0 175558

(A Whally Owied Subsidinry of Power Finnnee ¢ aeporation Limitel)
Nates ta the Consolidared Financint Statemenis

17, Trade payabies {5, i lakh)
Asat Axal
31 March B9 30 March 2008 i April 2617

Particufars

Current

Teral owstanding does of mices emerprises and unol

aberprises, and . - G621
Fowd onstading dues of creditons odier thas micre

caterpises and sl siitorprises 10213 3538 87 AR
Yalai 762,13 ISRHT .35

The Group pays its venders immediately whea Whe smvoice 15 gecomed and no interest duning the vear bas been paid or iy
pavable. drefer note no. 33 for disclosure made wnder wins of the Mo, Small sud Madian Faemposes Davelopimes
Agt, M6

e Group has feancial visk axsapenent policies i place 1o ensure that alt payasbles wee pald within the pragreed vrediy

forms.

18, (Mher tinanciat abifitios {Lts. in fakdy
Particelnrs As i Ag g Asat

Artacalnrs 3 Narch 2009 310 Mareh 2018 1 April 2017
Curremt
{7) Securtty deposit G633 814 3385
1h) Payable o suecesstul developer (119 1188 KTkt PR
(e} Arount reevived For short tem brdding of power (-3 PRILPRTH IRER 159
(i3} Other pavables 10,53 310 TTTA
Total 213622 1,767.96 3,845,851

¥ The Group s been selected ns nodal agesey for facilitating shost tenn power 1catarements thyough compaiive
bicdding a5 per MoP guidelines dated 300 March 2016, As pei the guidehnes, every bideder is reguited (o depusit with
the Growp the requisite fees of Rx. 500 per MW phes applicable taxes for the maximum capacity a bidder is willing ta
bid, Ouby suceessful Biddes) witl lave 1o v fhe fees e the Choup for e quamain alocated o cach bidder after
campletion of activity and the balange ameumst will be relunded 1o the hidder

30, Other current liabilhies {8, du lakly)

Particalars RER As at As ul
Arlieaturs 3 Marcl 2009 3 March 2008 1 Aprit 2017

(o} Stataory dues pavable 33623 Gi9.08 9694

b} Advance from clictis 3400 [EREH 34 G

Fozal 3923 679.08 i44.98

i Pyevisinns {1Es. int lakd)
As ol Agat Asat

‘); NH nrs R .
Wliculars 31 March 2009 31 Mareh 2018 1 Aped 2017

Current

{8} Provision for emploves lonus 8268 RKEIF 4,74
(I3} Provision for emploves pay revision 5410 1o8 2% A8 H
Total TREO 53557 13358




PICCONSUETING LIMITED

({1

IO 08GO 1TIREE)

{A Whaity Owaed Subsidiary of Power Finance Corparation Ldmited)

Notes 1o the Consafidnted Fhsancial Statemenss

20

2

fad

“

Revemie from operations
(Ra. I lakl)

For the year ended Vo the yenr eaded

Parliculars 31 Sturch 2019 31 Mareh 2018
Snde of services:
Consultaney S.453.49 63513
Other operating revenae:
-Sade of Reguest for Qualification (R¥OQ) SEOG 3.00
~Processing feo 379 P00
SFewder fee 40 () -
Total 5,787,28 6,045,109

. Other tacome

{Rs. in lakh)
For the year ended  For the year ended

Fasticulars 31 March 2019 31 Maveh 2018
terest Teom finguciad assets at umontised cost

-On bank deposiis {06780 1.656.02

-0 Foan 10 pS§OCiRte Companics 1349 3130

-On recrevabics from associyie companios of holding company 2098 -
Uwvinding of discount on enplayees foans 039 {90
Unwinding of discount on security deposit 6.80 .24
Cinin on spiesransier of assels 0.1t -
Miscollaneous Incomu .14 0.34

Other nmi-operating hreome:
Provisions weitlen back

- fn expenses 910 £.92
- for doubifil debts and advinges® 112,03 205,67
Tatal 1,260,412 1,928.04

includes amount due from Bihar Stale Blectvicty Board of Re 103,93 lakh and {dead Eneepy Projects Limited of
R 8.70 takh provided as doubtfigd debis in the carlier vears reatised during the vear or subsequently




PECUCONSRLTING LINITED
{UIN: UTH144L 228G OF 75558)

A Wholly Owied Subsidinry of Power Eingnce Corporation LanHed)

Nefes ta e Consolidated Financinl Statenents

23 Consultancy Service Exprose

Particuiars

Fov the year eriied
31 March 201%

(s, 0 lalihy
For she yenr ended
31 March 2008

Sub constitancy charpes
Advertisenent expeises
Others

Totsf

24 Emgloyee benelits eaposes

Particodars

(RO EIX 056,81
1502 .32
442 -

£ 33,06 057,31

Fur the year ended
31 March 2019

(Rs. i lakh)

Far the year ended
31 Mnrch 2018

Salaries and wapes

Contiitngion 1a proveden and other funds
StafT wellare expenses

Deferved employes benefits writlen off

Total

Nofes:

) Prplovees of the Group are on sceondment from PECL nd

HKEEL RS

E3T 2044
G217 3524
2 1270
1, 193.97 1,347.96

NTPC, Pay, allovanecs, perguisies and

other benedits of the amployees me govemed by the tenns and cosditions wnder an aprecent with e

companies. As per the ngrevment, muownt cquivalent to a fixed porcetape of Bas

Pay and DA of the

seconded einployees is pavabie by the Group for emplayee bonelits such ay provident fund, peasion,
raluity, posi retivement medical facitities, Joave cacashment, Jong service award, evenomiv chabilitation
schente and other tenninial henefits, The contibution for enninal henedits of eipsdeyeos o depdation
from NTPC Limited bas been pasd 10 NTPC limited oy per their pohicy {n this repard.

b) The tmployee benetits include Rs 111,09 lakh {previows year Rs. 8588 Inkh) towards Company's
conteibidions puisd 2 payable to the holding company ind are towands shove stated employee benefits,

28, Bepreciation and nmortisatien expense

Particulars

For the year ended
JF March 2019

{IXs. i lakh)
Fap the yeur ended
31 March 2018

O propeay, plant and equizmient - Noie 2
Cin gl assels-Note 3
Fotgl

0564 12313
1040 10.47
Hig. 14 134,20




PR CONSULTING LIMITYED
(CEN: UM HUDEA0BGOTHTSES8)
(A WhoHy Owased Subsidiny of Power Finanee Csrparation Liri(ed}

Noges to the Consolidated Financial Stadements

i (Mher expenses (R in fakh)
. ’ Fay e yvear endeod For the yenr cnded
Pavticatiry 31 March 2619 3F Mareh 2018
Payiments o audior

As Aiditos 173 373
T'ax audit fee {181 [13:3]
GST Audit fee® 162 -
Advertisenent expenses 3378 .02
Assels wiitlen pif 4.52 0.7
Cepoarnte Social Responsinlity Expoases P30 123,54
Flechcity amd water charges I8.i8 17,00
Fatetaimnent expenses (K 32
Insaratce 0.09 0.1
taterest paid on TS and Incawe tax - 14 AR
Legad and professional expenses 37.80 15,36
Mueting cxpenses 688 533
Miscellanenus exponses 4.50 8.56
OFNCe mantetance expeases .62 5067
Oftice rent 408,04
Outsouraimp exjrenses 23107
Priming and stationery REL
tates and taxes (ncluding house tax and provnd wnt} -
Telephone expenses [Tt 10,67
Framing pxpensa 4156 24.04
Travelting ad conveyanes PHL2E PR
Vehiiele hiting and rusning oxpenses 0.51 1375
P debits wirtten of! {428 -
Less: Provision for doubiful debls snde o cardier years 154 28 - T, -
Abtowmms fi doabilid debis and ailvimees 287067 535,38
Bnpaesent in vitlue of {ovestient 0.81 4.
Provision for Joss of shortage in fixed assets - 1.00
Total 1.518.81 1,517.5%

*G5T Audit fee inchudes Ry 0,81 kb for the previous year,




PEC CONSULTING LIMETED

(CTEN: B0 20080 011 75858

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Pewer Finnee Corporation Limited}
Notes o Consofidated fingseial statoments

27 Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 9 Faruings per Share®
(s i lakhy)

Particulnrs For the year ended  For fhe year ended
Arvieutars I March 2009 3} Atareh 2018
PRETNE
52,206
4200360

MNet Profit afier x esed as numerator
Weighted average number of Equity shares used as denominator {hasic and diwted)
araing por eqmity share, e value Ks, 10 cach (basic and diluted} tin Ry 3

8. Seament infermation

The Company is engaped in providing consullaney senvices o powwer sector mehuding developinent of Integawd Transmission
Projects (FTP) taken up as per the directions from the Ministry of Power, Government of ndia, Compuny bas operations in Indw only
Heace, e reporting requirements for segment disclosiare as proseribed by nd AS 108 are not appitcable,

. Information about major custemers
Fhe follawing customers contributed 10% or more lo Company's revenue:

T
=

{Rs. i lnkin

For tie year ended  For ibe venr ended

s b

Particalars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Fareigarh-Bhad iy Transmission 1.(d, - REL]
COrissa inlegrated Power Limited 9578 608 18
Wesl Bengal State Vecirizity Disiribution Ce. Lid. 83745 G3215
Goa-Tamaar Transmission Project Lid . 105849
1,433.26 91702

- No other single castomer contribated 10% or more 1o the company's evenue [ both 2078-19 ang 201 7-18
i) pany

Q/ 32 )
—



PFCCONSULTING LIMTED

(N

S LB ELANEGOT I SEER)

A Whatly Owned Subsidinry of Power Finance Covporation Eimited)
Notes to the Cossolidated Finaneis] Statements

29, °1ax Eapease (R4, in Jakls)
Fur the year Tor the year
Pariiculiss cicted endedl

3

3F Matreh 2019 31 Mayvel 2618

Lurmend tax P4.48 176323
Faeome tix adjustment for ealier years (64.85) 14,66
563 1,777.5%

Peforred tan
o respect of the cagrent year (refer note §) GL.08 {150,303
GiLO8 {156,36)
Totad tux expense vecopnsised tn the Stntenrent of profit mul Jpss 65,71 1,617,583

The lcome fx expense For the year can be reconciled to the accounting profis as follows

i2alit before Lax ERTER ] 4 316,60

Applivadble Tax Rate J942% A3 61%
Calenlared ineome X expense Yl 62 1,493.89

Tax effecd of @

Nan-deduetible expenses S0 5283

fncome not taxabie (1.92) {8.74)
Adjustiment on peconat of dilesential s rate - 2034

(ihers 185 8.7}
Bconte sy expense recognised jo profl o oss . G637 Lg3153

Business Combination

Faesuan ta the ovder of Ministy of Corporate Affabs dated 30 Jan 2019 refating @ amalgamation of PEC Copitad
Advistey Serviees Limited {PFCCAS) (ransteror company), wholly owaed subsidiary of the Power Finance Corpormtion
Linnted, Bas been analgamated with the PFC Consultimg Linmted { Panstorce company) we f 81 Apr 2008 B hiss been
evaluled as o Business Combination under common vontrel and has been accoasied as por Appendix C i lnd AS 03
*Husiness Combinations” usmy pooting of iterest method. Acceedingly, the opening Balance Sheet as ol b Apil 2017 aud
finineiind statements for the yom ended 31 March 2078 have been restated whergver requived,

Details of the xbave business combingtion ;
i} The cntire esiess undentaking of the TransFeior Company including all asseis and Habilites, as a going concern, stands
transfered to v the Company with effect from 1 Aprit 2038 being (e appointed date of the amalgamation.

U3 The Trmsieror Conpany which was engaged m the business of debt syndication servaces lor power soctor hive been
dessolved without Being wound wp

) In considecntion of the amalganation, the Company bas issied 2240 cquity shares of Rs. 10 each aggregating 19 Ks.
022 dukb o the vatio of 0220 fully paid up Bquily §h value of Rs. HV- cach of the Company for every |
fully pasd-up equite shares of Rs, 104 cach held

i bssued shave capital of the Company being noreased Fom Re. 500 akhs o s, 5 22 lakhs . Purther, pursuns e the
Sehene, die suthorized share capital of the Company stands inereosed to Rs, 1i Iakhs

v The imaljination s ees socomted for under e “Pooling of Titerest Method™ i aceordanes with i AS 1063
Appandis (O on Business Combination under conmon control. Accordingly, ali the assels and Habilities of the Franstoror
Compaoy fave Been taken st their respective boek values as appearing in the books of the Transferar Company.
Furthennare, parsiast 10 the schome, ]s. 978 fakhis, being the difterence helveen the net assets of the bansteror company
and die prrchase consideration (slives of R 8.22 Iskhis) sssued by the company bas been aeoounted for as Capital reserve
af the company

fefer Note 37 for the offect of adpstment of amalgamation




PFCOCONSULTING LIMITED
(N HPHIH0D1L.20080G 01 75558)

(A Wholiy Owned Sebsidisry of Power Finnace Coyporation Timinel}

Notes to Conselidited Ind AS fingncinl statements

JL Retated Pasty Disclosures

JHL Name of elated parties nad deseription of vetationship:

Halding Company

i {Pewer Fiee Corporation Famsted (1013

Fallow Subsidinry

I FREC Limited (RECT)

2 JREC Power Dissubution Conpany 1d {nough BECTH)

3 REC Temsmission Projects Company Limited
{hrongh RECH)

4 PPower Hquity Capital Advisors (P Limifed IPECAP

Asyociate Conrpany

| jBatlabhearh-ON Transmission Company Einited

2 __ishonptong Mool -Wanglao Vransmission Disted

3 Mnbinderpant- Blivwani Transinrssios Linted

b

3 | andy Transmission Company Limited

Suutis-Cenlnd East Delbd Power Transimission

{ncoporated on 26.02.3019)

5 O {Binwine Vida bha Trmosmissun Luniled
Fanwited X
g Bikauee-Kheti Transnuission Linited “ Bl 1 Transmission !,im_ncd
Gucomponled on 22 02.2019) {neorporated o 25482 2019)
u Patchgarh- 2 Trgnseo Limited 10 Lakadin-Vadedara Transnnssion Project Limited

(ineorporated on 15.03 20193

113 Yupi 3 Noub akhimpur Trnsmission Livnited

Associnte

of Haolding Company

Coastal Maltirashine Meps Power Limited
U [{tiough PYCL)

Sakhigopal integrated Power Company Lamified
{Hitouph PFCLY

Orissa kategrated Power Limited
{threnph PFCE)

Ghogarpall biegrated Power Company Linvted
4 ftthrouph PECLY

6 | Tatlva Anilins Mega Power Limited (hrough PECLY

K
S iCuastal Kamataka Power Linited {thiouph PICL)
7 |Coastal Tamit Made Power Liaited (iirqueh PFCLY

¥ iDeaglar Mepa Power Limited (through PFCTL)

Chhatiisparh Smguia Power Luniled {thenph
PECLY

1 ey Infea Limited (through PECL;

1 Hheophar Infia Limited (hivgh PECL)

12 [Odisha Infiapower Linited i ol PECL)

13 [3ihar tiiapnaser Lansiged (through PECL)

14 b M Power Limited (ihwouph PFCL)

15 Pedcand Infinpower Linited Qhuough PECL)

16 inchang Tiensonssion Linwied {thsousgh RECL)

17 [Mandar Transnussion Lanited {lvonph RECL)

P [Chameddd Frimsamissson Linvited (Buough RECLY

19 IBhind-Guma {ranspission Limited {throush Ri

20 {Dusmka Transmission Linsiled {thrauph REC )

21 [am Khamboliva Transco 1 jnited {Uhrouply RI

2

22 Llnwstiorper-Firozaing Transmission | imijted {through RECT 3

23 tAaymer Phawi Trauseo Limded Uhrosigth IN-‘.L’.‘I..I;

24 {Udupi Kasagode Trumsprgsion Limited (iwogph RECLY

I8 _\é'R S XX (!\}"i‘nm.\‘cn i.nll_:;gil {lrauph RECEH

26 [Ehet Tranaeo Limited (hrowgh RICT)

1 Banaskantha Tamsco Limied {thraugh
BRIy

28 [Ghatpur Teansmission Lannted {hraugh RECH)

29 Kadera Tomsntssion { anited Lthrough RECL)

Juiat Ventre

Enerpy Bfficienicy Services Linwted (iviugh PRCLY !

ey Mang

et Pevsons {IKMP}

Naume Lesigration
b3Sl Rageey Sharema {Since 1-Clet-10) Chainin
2_18hed D Ravi Gapto 31-May-15) Director
F{5hrk O Ganpopadhyay (Sinee 5. - 153 Dircelar
4 St DK Singh (since F7-Sep- 21 8) Disecior
518 M3, Gupta (sinee 2 Aug-2017) Pireator

& |8hni Sulyi Mulchandani® (upto ¢ Oet - 15

Chiel Executive Officer

Shay Yoapesh lneps fsince 10Ot 18)

Clief Execative Officer

8__[Shii Manigh Kumar A

Compwiny Sewietiary

Entities under the control of same governent

LINTIC Vidya Vyvipar Nigam Limited

2 IMSTC Lamited

3 INHEC Limsited

4 Hoal Bia ) imied

S IMecan bimited

st
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PECCONSULTING LIBETED

O UT4140D1. 2008001 175858)

(A4 Wholly Ownaed Sabsidlary of Pewer Finance Corporation Limited}
Notes 1o Conselidated [nd AN financial statemsents

Detuils of erassactions:

3128 Transactives witls Hobding Compmsy and its Assovinies

Particulars

For the vear ended
X Mareh 2039

{Rx. in knkh)
For the yenr eaded
3F Muveh 2018

Munpower Chages
Amount receivabie for reimbuarsement of expenses
Trterest fncome on Reecivables lrom UMPPy

31,2.2. Trunsgedions with Associates

1055
G609
2098

For the year ended

1,54(0.37
AGS.00

(85, in lakh)
For the venr cadbed

Particubnry 3 March 2019 3E March 2018
Muanpower Charges 324303 358,76
Ferans grastecd 2o 24 166 4R
interest Barned 319 3130
421.61 2067500

Consulianey Income on wanster of [P w suecessiul Bidder

31.2.3, Transactions with entities under the control of same government

Name of related pasty Nature of transaction

Far the yeur ended
31 Mareh 2009

{Rs. in lakhy

For the yeanr ended
31 March 2018

NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Linited Short Term Biduding Fees 295 40,65
MESTC Limited Short Term Bidding Fees .49 530
MHPL famied Pilar Seheme Feey 200,00 -
Cont [ndi td. Consultancy Income - 33,50
NMoecon Consultaney invonwe . 2300

Cobsultancy Expensg 1100 PHILOO

METC Linvited

The shove transactions with the povernment related entities cever transactions that are significant individually and cotlectively. The Group hes

also entered inte olhor liansactions such as telephone expenses, aiv wavel, fuel purchase

and deposits ele, with abeve menbionsl and other

various pavernment related entities, Fhese transactions are insignilieant individuatly and collectively and henee nat disclosed

3124 Compensation of ey mansgement persenncl:

The Key Managerial personnel {KMP) of the Compuny are employees of the Power Finanee Corporation Limited deploved on parl tawe basis

except O
o KMP s R 12938 fakh (Praviaus Year Ra 66069 akin

Details of outstanding bhalances:

1AL Outstanding Balances with group companies

As at

tPYCIr -
Particulurs 31 Mareh 2089

Ay il
31 March 2018

3, and Company Secretary who are on full time basis. No sitdng fees b boen paid {o the directors. Managerial remuneration paid

(Ry, in lakb)
Asal
1 April 2017

Amaun! recervable inclading interest accrued

- From hofding company wmd i1 associales 243122 63N 166,68
- From associales YK 6 2440.23 24236
3132, Ontstanding balances with entities under the coniref of same fovernment (R, i ndde)
Particutars As Asad Asat
) o 31 March 2019 31 Mageh 2018 T Aprit 2017
Necon - 4 214

Moles.

iy Trasactions with the related partios s made on noal comimercinl terms and conditions and atarm's length

i) Consaltaney services provided by the Company fo its associates are generally at the ferms, conditioss and principles appheabie for consullanay

services provided 1o ather parties .




FFC CONSULTING LIMTTED

(00N LPR D 2808GO) 175858

4 Whatly Owned Bubsitinry af Pawer Finanes Carporagion 3imisod)
Nutes o Consaliduged Fnd AN financial statenzents

32,

33

35

Cantinpent Liabitities

{15, i jakdey
S T A% af A nt Ax il
Ny, | Peseription Fl-Mar-19 A-Mar18 1 Ape-17

0.6 N T

) | Hank Guarantes isned (apins 100% manun)

CapHat anit sihier comanitments
Eistinmted amoum ol conticts wensining to be executed on capritab acconnt aud nat provided for- Ry, Nilfas at 31-Ma- 18 - Rs Nilaod s bApn-17 < its
Wi,

Obligations weder aperating lonses:

The Company's significan leasivg wrangements are in wespect of apeag
purchnse aptions in the lease agreements, The icase aprecments fin promises for residential use of apie
cancellable o mutual consent of both the tessor s the essee. The Tease agreemens for the office prenise
cancellabie an matunl consent of both e Jessor and the lessee. Lease paytenls msespect of prensises fon offices Ba. 408,04 Iakh (rovioas year Ry 41
e shown s Oliee Rest® in Note 26- Other Lxpenses (ineluding lease equal v oxpanse Ka. 2070 takd forevicus year Rs. 21,70 lakh) and in res
Mrendses Tor residential use of cmployees s, 2140 lakh {previous year Rx.30.07 fakh) wowads tease payvinenis, net of reeoverios are included 10 Salary and
Allowances w Note 24 - iploves Beneht Expeases

s of premises for offices s for residdential wse of emplovees. There are sio
¢ on aperiod of one to twa vear and e penerally
o Lken by e company duting e year are penseatly

etails of dues 1o micro sed sosd) eiterprises ns defined vinder the MSMED Act, 2006 (Based an the avaitable information with the comgpany)
{Rx i faldiy

LI ticulrs As at As il As at
Ny, |Verticulars 31 Marel 2019 | 31 Mareh 2608 | 1 Aprll 2017

0) [The principal amount and the (terest dug thereen renniing unpaid to iy supplicen as at the eod of
each dccomnting yenr

- Principal inaoat dne 10 micro and small enteraises - LR
- baterest dhie ous above -

(i { The ameunt of interest patied by the Company along with the smeunts of the pryient niade 1o the . - -
stpplier beyond the appointed day during the vein

it The mmomt of interest due and paviible for the pesiad of deluy in nking payment (wihich bave heen - - .

P Lt Beyond the appoited day duning the yeur) bt withouwt adding the mterest spegified wnder
(v The smoumt of fsterest aceried and coamsamng unpaiid @ e end of the v - -

i) FThe mnount of Ruther interest remaining duc and pavable even i the suceceding vonrs, wdil such ~

Idate when the finerest dhies as abave are actuglly patd 1 the small cnierprise




PECCONSULTING LIMITED
{CIN: U140 2008C 011 75850)

{A Whaty Owned Subsidinry of Power Vinanee Corperation Limifed)

Notes to Conselidated Ind AS financisl stuterzenis

36.

36.1,

6.2,

Finanvialt Instraments

Cupital Mamagement
‘The Company's objective for capital management is W maximise sharcholder value, salepuard business continuity and suppon the growih
The fanding requinements are met throtgh sauity and opertng cash Nows generated.

of the Company

Cafegorles of finaschal lastremenis
Fimsncinl ussels and Habiities {Rs. in Inkh)
Particuurs Note As Al L AsA As At

) 31 March 219 3] Atarch 2018 1 April 2087
Financind sissets measured at amortised cost
Cash und cash equividents 18] 345537 388958 336031
Other Bank Balances b 2.675.40 6,188.47 8.074 23
Trade receivables DJ 296459 786.36 41457
Loas 4 607,70 452,41 46647
Other Ammcial assels 5 1.5699.93 10,0113 135.096,70
‘Fotal 11,302,494 21,928,13 27.412.27

Financial Habilities menasired 5t smortised cost

Trade payables 17 M2 13 35587 299 AG
Other Fhnnciad Liabilines 18 2.036.22 1,767 90 2,846 81
Total 2,798,385 2.123.83 3.146.70

- Refer Accounting Peliey Mo, 1.3 (xiv on financinl mstraments,

36,3,

Finameint Risk Managemend

The Company's fingoeial Babilides comprise of wade payvables and other payables. The Compamy's financiad wssels comprise of cash and
cosh equivalonts. other bank badances, loan o assoctnies (FPs), vade receivables and other fivancial agsets. For managing these visks, the
Company ensure thil these nisks are monitored carcfully and wmanapged effieiemly. These visks include market visk, credit risk and
liquidity visk,

The following disclosures summarize the Company’s expostre 1o fnanerad visks along with the Company's polices and precesses tor
measuring and managing cach of above risks.

Lignidity Risk
Ligasiclity visk 13 the nisk that the Company will face in mecting i1s obhgations asseciated with it wd Habilities The Company’s
approach o omanaging Hauidity 1% © ensure that # will Bave sufftciont funds o mect s Habibities when due without fncwring
unaceepiable fosses. In doing this, Company considers both normal and stressed conditions

The Conpary maintadned o cantions Hguidity strategy, with sutticient cash batance throughioul the yesr ended 31 barch 2049 and 11
Marels 2018, Cash fow from aperating activities provides the funds to service the fnancial Habilities on a day-to-day basis,

Marlet Risk

Market visk is the visk that changes v mazkel prices, such g (orcipgn exchange res, intrest rates and equiny prices will afleet the
compam’'s income or the value of #s holdings of fingnciad instroments. The objective of market visk management is to manage and
comtrol market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while eptimising the retuem

i} Foreign Carrency Risk
The company has no exposue (o the changes in the tates of foreign curreney exchange rates as the company do not have any transactions
Tremn Phe mternational market and all the activitios of the company e lisnited o India only.

it) hiderost Rate Risk

The company’s inerest incoms i majorly derived fron 1emms deposits, foan o associates and amount receivable 1Tom associates of
Holding Company. The term deposits are invested at fixed market interest sate and hence these we not exposed 1o change iy interest
vades, Further losnsfumnount receivable from associaws and associales of Bolding company are current and are recoverable within o yoar,
cant fnlerest e dsk poriaining w these depesits, lomn Lo associates and amount

Cansidering the short-term natere, there is no signifl
receivable from asseciintes of Holding Campany

iy Equeity Price itisk
The compnty s et exposed 10 egiity price visk as company bay equity Invesoment anty s assoctales {TP51 which are not tadable in
the mirket
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Notes to Caonsolidated Tud AS financlal statemonts

C,

o

Hi}

v)

36.d.

Credit Risk

Credit nisk is the risk of (inancial foss 0 the Company if a customer or capnter-party fails w meet its contractund obligativs The
Company primacily provides consullancy services (o costomers compising. maindy stale clectricity boseds owned by state govermend
und other govenment owned eatesprises, The risk of delaafl in cese of th dtate owned comprames is cansidered e be insigmficant, A
default ecours when (s the view of Company there 15 ho significant possibility of vecavery ol receivables aller consndering al available
options for recevery, However, AR trade receivables are soviowed and wssessed for defiul on a yearly basis and atlowitinees for expecied
credit loss provided for, ifany

Trade Kecedvables

Concentration of credit visk with respect 10 vade receivables are Thmited, due to the Company's customer base comprises, maindy state
cleclricity boards owned by stte goverranents sl othe government owned enterprses. Company’s historical experionce of voltecting
eceivables is that credit risk i low

Subsequent fo initial recopndtion, the Company recognises expacted credil toss {1501) on financial assets especinily on trade receivabics
other than related partics ECL is recognised at 130% on the trade raceivables due for more than 2 vears and S0% on the trpde receivables
<ue for more thar one year and less than 2 years,

(B Agelng ansiysis of ‘Trade receivables is as follows
{Rs. in lakdy
Mare than 2

Partivibars Oto 1 year | to 2 year o Fotud
(3r08s carrying amount as m 31 March 2019 2961 37 045 I8T3 N6
Grosy carrying amount as a1 31 Maroh 2018 734.70 FHE3 i
Giross carmying amount as al 01 Aprii 2017 REER 5302 740 84 Lis
(1) Movement in the expeeted credit loss ailowance (5. b Inkhy
Particulars As As ab

31 Ahwech 20819 3 March 2018
Balance ui the begimming of the vear ERERE VRN
“hpairment allosvance reversal 112,32 LN
lmpairment tosses recognised 6164 39172
Batance a1 the end of the vear B0R.57 959,44
Loy

The Company has piven Toans to employecs and associates Loans 1o the cmployees have been given @ line wath the polwcics of the
Company. Loan 10 associnies are inferest bearing foans given by way of wllocation of expenditure snd charging of manpower cost, The
loan provided o emplovecs and related vompanies are collectible i ()l ang visk of detbult is nephipible. Howaver, 100% mpairnent foss
ts provided for the lown 1o associaies wharein the project underlying the company is de-notified by the Ministry of Power

Casttand cash eyquivalents
The Company held cash and cash cquivalents of Ks. 345537 lakh (as it 31 March 2008 Rs. 388958 lokh and as an | Apretl 3007
Re.3360.31 Jukh). The cash and eash cquivalents are held witl bunks withy high rating and Bonee 15k of default is noghgible

Beposits with banks
The Company held deposits with banks of Rs. 3099 lakh {as &t 31 March 2618 Ry foi2
fakh). [ order w manage the risk, Company places deposits with only Bigh rated banks

36 dakh and as ol b April 20070 R 22092

Falr vatue hierarchy

Lovel Quoted prices {unadjusted) s actve markets for identical as

Level 2 inputs other thin quoted prices included within Level | that are observiile for he asset ar Habhiy, erther diveaily (¢ ay
prices) or mditectly (e, derived from prices)

Cor liabilities

Lavel 3 Inpus for (he assels or Habilines diat are not based on observable market dats (unobsenvalide Hiputs)

Neote: The Company dous not have e fingnein assets and fnaneial Habilities that are megred w i valee on s recerring basis
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PRCCONSULTING LIMITED

(OIN: U9 LD JO0REO T 8R5R)

(A Whalty Owned Subsitliney of Power Fisanee Corpnration Fimited)
Nutes 10 Comsolidated [nd AS finaneial stitements

B, Effect of Tod AS adupfion on Consolidated Statemens of Frofit and Loss Yor élw voey ended 31 Sarcls 2818 (Rs. in dalidy
A particalsrs Note Previous Adjustiient l«zﬂ.‘m of adAS
B /S Na. LGAAPS due tanerger  fransition (o {n4d
Income
1o jRuevene from apaeations 6,035,119 - - H043.19
1. {Other incame i) §.841.77 i3] OB 2534 LOaR
I, Eatal Eacomse (319113 708691 G1.08 28,24 797321
IV, |Expenses
Constiftancy Service Expense 63733 - - AYIRX]
Emplayee benefits expense (i} 1,325,341 - 1274 134790
Finanee cost - .- .
Prepraciation amd amortisalion expense 13420 . - 13420
ey expenses {i} [NAXH 485 HUK 86 i.580.5¢
Prior Petied Items fuet) (it} W56 - {90 503 -
Trotal Exprises (1) 3,331.17 445 JZEO00 368702
V. fProfis befare share of profin(loss) of wssocinfes 4,555,743 56.23 (298.78) £,316.21
NVE | Slewe of profitf lossy of assaciates - - &3y i 3%
VL' vofiedloss) helore fax {(V-¥1) 4,555.74 §6.23 (245.36) 430604
VITE 12w expense:
Corvent tax 1.748 44 14.79 . 1,763,253
eome tax adfustment for ewrlios years 1.7 293 - HL6h
Bateived mx fiv} (37.80) 816 {126 i £311 363
Total Tax Expense (VHED 1,722.25 i7.04 {11262 1,617,523
IN, iProfitiloss) for the pesiad (VII-VHD 2,831.48 3533 (182.74) 2,480,017
X, |Other Comprebensive Income - - - -
X1, [ Tetal Comprelensive Income for the period {INAXY U330 FB.33 (£82.74} 2,689,487

© As reguired snder Pacagrapl (10C) of Ind AS 101 e Causpany has recliss

ified fiems that it recopmised it neeosdance with previons GAAP a8 one
b Habnlity ar component of cquity i accardance with lnd ASs

Iype ol ssset, Bability or component of equily, bt sie 5 diflerent 1ype of as:

Note :
(i} Security Deposits (Reatad deposits}

(i)

Under the presious GAAP, siterest fee refundable seamity deposits were reeorded at their sansaction salue. Under fnd AS, al Boaneial assets are
required 1o be measured af fair value, Acverdingly, the Company has measured these secunity deposits & amortised cost snder Ind A8, Diffeeense
between the Mirvatne and teansaction value of 1he secnrity deposit s been reeogiisad a8 sramanted secaniby depnsts {rentt

Eoans to Employees

Hader previoys GAAP, cployee loans ta be seitied in cash or anotler Fumireial asset were vecorded al vost, Usider Ind A% 32, Eniplayes Loans mo
requiired o be measured at amoitized cost. Thas as e serest mte of such financind pgscts is lowor than market e, these fingncial o
been discomited to present value. Difference between e fir vk and tansaction vatae of the employee loans b been reeopmised as wiamortived
emploves cost

L e

(i} This represents adjustinent of brior peviod riems shown uader previons GAAD i the relevant yom gs e lnd AS
(iv) Deferved Tax

Lhider Previons GAAP. deferred tax was accoused using e income statement appraach, on the timing differences between the table profit amd
aceomnng profis for the period. Usider lad AS, defared wx is reeapnized Inllowing hatnoee sheat approach on the temponay differcisces bonvecs
the carrying amount of asset or Hability in the balaee sheet and it5 Tax ose, In addition, varioss wansitions! adjustments has atsa ked Lo fecopnition
of deferved taxes an new lemposary differences




PRC CORNSULTING LIMTTRED

CCEN: L7100 208G O 1T TAE5E)

(A Wholty Owred Subsidiary of Power Pingnee Corpiration Limited)
HNares (o Consafidated Ind AN fivancial siztemenis

. Reconcttintion of equity uy previvesiy veposted wsdor Tndian GAAD (o Ind-AN (R, in Ll

PasHoulars At :‘\», at
3 Mavch 2008 il 2087

Other Bgnity as reported undes previoes GAAF® 192583 2459172
finpact of Merger on Other Eguity k64,79 810640
Efeet of comsolidation {0.39) (an
End-A% Adjustments:
lixpreated Cradin Loss [CRE KA
Detervesd Fas Assel or above FCL 12168
Reversat of provision v USR 040
Uwinding of discount ou employee loen vadued at anotised cost 630 .00
Uhnwinding of discoum o security deposit valaed at anonised cost fh66) (10
Fraw peviod adjstivents .06 {9 &6y
Toisl inrpact an Eguity RI830 719.71
Cilier Equity as veperted minler End-A8 SORAGGE 25831343

assified tems il it recegnised i accordance with povions GAAY as one

# Ay rogrered under Papngraph (160 of id AS 101, the Company has cecl
typre of amset, Babifity or component of gauity, but sve s different 1vpe of asset, lisbility or vontponent of equity i accordanes with Ind ASs

=

. Reconcilintion of Tutal Comprehensive Income for fie vear ended 31 Marcl 2018
{Hs. i [alde)
For the veay

Particulass ended
31032018
Net prefi aftes fax as reposted snder Previess GAAPR 2,833.48
Nt profil after 1ax as reporied wider Previoas GAAR of PFCCAS (post- K33
Adjustments related 10:
Eifective hterest Rate (1) 7 fnearie on leans classified at Amontised 563
Retststement of Prior pesod exprenses HL50
inipairment Altowanee (ECL) {3911
Ohiers - USR Provision {11
el of Consalidation .68
IYTA on amosnt of necvadated mpaiement sHowanee in exesss of 112.62
Total of adjustiments {i44.41)
Neg profit affer tax as per Jud AS 2.689.07
Oiher eomprehensive eome, net of tax -
Tatal comgrehenyive income (n1 of g as pee Ikl AS 2.089.07
. Effect of Ind AN adnption on the Cash Flow Statcanent for the year ended 31 March 2058 (1%, i laidh)
. . Lffect of
,::' Pardealars Previony GAAY Arjustmeat transition 1o fnd Ind-AS
No. thue 1o merger A8
(i} Net cash generated / fused from Operating Aclivities 10217 {2241 23 86 {561
iy Met eash gencrated / insed) fhom brveshing Activatics Faih it (€1 ENES] 112054 8,539 55
(i) Met cashgeneated 7 {used) from finsmeimg activitics (8,175 90 - - (8.175.90)
Gvh Mot fitcrease S Degrease m Cash and Cash Hquivalents duwing the yeat (496,97 (126.16) LASIAG 12927
fv) Add L Cashoand Cash Equivalents ot Depimsing of the financiad year 245898 126,73 THLo0 136031
teip Cashomnd Cash Hauivalonts at the end of the period 1.962.81 0,57 L2708 3,889 38
15 Analysis of Cash and cash equivatents as 0t 31 Mavel 2088 and F April 2007 for the purpsse of statement of cish flow wnder Ind AS
{Rs, 30 takdy
Pavticnlurs RS A at
3 March 20E8 1 April 2017
Cash and casie equinatents for the puspose of statement ot gash flos ws per previous GAAP 1 96201 245808
Cash aad cash equivalenis fon e purpose of staterment of cash fow s pos Ind AS 3,889.58 30051




PEC CONSELTING LIMETED
(OINT U 20084 1 TSEES)

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiney of Power Fisance Cospavation Limited)

Nates ¢ Consulidated bl AS fingucind stuments

3. Transaetinns i foreign currency -
G Earnings

{Sarminms §

neps R M revhons Yem o Nl

(Ut Expenditure
Eapenditire in Toreign curvency-Rs. Nil (irevions Years Nilj

39, Corparate Spcind Responsibilily (CSR) Expenses

A Delails of pross mmount requited 10 be speas by the Compirny dusing die year

(Rs. in {akls)

Parteurs For (he year t:?ulml for e yewr v.\.ul]wi
31 March 2009 31 Mavch 2618
Amount regieed 1o e spont on CSR uclivities as per Soction [RERE] 135,06
135 €51 of Companies Act, 7013
Carry Terwand fom provious year .74 i
Giross amotst required o b spent P38 V8 £6.16
Aundnnn spet dunng the vear ¥ 13304 12
aspent auount 50

b

Petails of mnount spent duting the veas

s, dnt bakdiy

Particuin

Far the year eided
31 Mareh 244

For the yeny ended
31 Marel 2008

Paid o Seqtied Yt i be poid Totui Faid or Setefed | Vet 10 be paid | Total
{onstrution 7 Acguisition of day asser - -
On Praipases other han () alove - i : M
Swachh Bharai Kosh 133.04 374 13878 11932 S
Enviyommnentai Sustainsbitity (Solar - - LG
Applicitions 7 Afibrestation cEnerpy
Efficient LU Lighting )
[Total fii} 133.04 574 118,78 120,42 5,74 12610
{Graml Tutal ) and (i) 133,03 37 138,78 12042 594 126,16 §

40, Addigional Eforsmation as required Iy Pavagrapli § of the General Tnstructions Tov 51

Campasies Act, 23,

Nante of the entity

Net assels doe. total assets minus tofad
tinbilitécs

Share in profit and inss

(R, i lakh)
1

As Yo af
consalidafed net

Amount

consolidaicd Profit

Ax Y of

Antosnt

Parest Company

PEC Consaling | ived 10 0080 9174 59 T00.025% 210985
Tn—diun Associutes {lrvestment us per the cquity method)
Trawda Treansmission Company Limited {Lou0s, - &.00%, 0806
balli & N Trmsmission Company 1 imited (L000% - 00 4.0t
Molinderparh-Bhiveen Fransmission | imited 0.008%, G005 .60
South-Centrad Hnst Dells Power Tratsonssion |imited G000 - RN 040
Bijawar-Vidarhla Fransnission Limited 4.090% 0.3 0.00% 0.0
Shongleng Karcham- Wanglao Tramsnmssion Lautted 0009 - (0%, Q.00
Napn H-Lad b Transmission | anied 4057 088 RiREIE B
Bikaner-R et Frimsmasseen §mited 000G 087 RIEEERDY 13
Biwyg-l Prassmssion Lumited D109%, 487 BRI RRES
Fatehpaee 11 fransee Limited AN, (1L.87 D O05% -0l
s ¢ Investineid n associsios 20358, S0 B0 & il
Total F00 GOy F1748 ENTIRT]

[REENHEIEN

reparation of Consolidnted Financial Statements 16 Schedule 113 io the



41, Erearporation of Associdde Campanies

DBunige the year, following assechites (7P hive been incorporated (R dn taldh}

Company Name [m‘:l:';:::l“:‘tiiun Sharein c)\\'|lc|'x!|i|w :li\“[!:l?l‘;::;:ll

Yoy 1 Lakbampn Trsnsmisston Linnied o 2a-dun-18 §.06
Ol Padan 'I'r;m-;mix::a}ni. fimdted G- Aup- 1R Hira i.08
Bikaner-Khet? Fransmission Limited 23-Febh-19 FRTLT, 1
Bltg-1 Fransovssion Linted 25-Feh-19 1% 108
FatelyurhdE Pramsco Limited -teh-19 HI% 1.0
Fathard i Vadedata 1 rasission Praject L imaied | 5-2ar-19 SN 1.08

42, Pransfer/Disimesnnent of Assaciate Corpanies
. . . ate of Date uf transice 1o
Name of the Company . ) " i .
Ercarporating suecessiul bidders
OO B Transinission Dimited #9-Ang- 18 Helee-1b
$3. Evends ooeorring aftey 1he regarting date

Fhere are no subsequeyd events which require sy adiusiment in financial stgtements,

Vor and oo bighatl of Doard of Dicetns

{\} (us d {

(Mzmish [Kupzae Agrawaly (Yogesle Junejn}
Company 5 Chief Exeeative Officer Direetor (,‘inmum
A No Fa0aR (2N GRA3074 1} (N G097341Y)

Far Whnmia & Asnndlunzim
Chiartered Avcoudants

Ciren Jegistration o8 297N
0.¢ b
..Ehv‘ « e B -

(Sanjerv Srivasiava)

e

M, Noo 38
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